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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”)
of Longhui International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) (together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”), | hereby present to you the
annual results for the year ended 31 December 2020.

BUSINESS REVIEW

We are principally engaged in the hotpot restaurant business in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). The Group's revenue
decreased by approximately 55.9% from approximately RMB418.6
million in 2019 to approximately RMB184.4 million in 2020. Loss for
the year attributable to owners of the Company for 2020 was
approximately RMB69.1 million (2019: approximately RMB127.5
million). Basic loss per share for 2020 was approximately RMB20.9
cents (2019: approximately RMB44.6 cents (restated)).

The net loss was mainly attributable to the outbreak of COVID-19
coronavirus since early 2020, which posed significant negative
impact on the overall business operation and also inevitably led to
the closure and suspension of certain restaurants of the Group and
provision for impairment of property, plant and equipment and/or
right-of-use assets in respect of these restaurants and certain
underperforming restaurants of the Group during the year. The
performance of the hotpot business fell short of expectations. The
Group will review the weakness rigorously and to make further
improvement.

The Board would like to assure the potential investors and the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) that the Board is
committed to (i) supervising the management of the Group and to
maintain sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the
Shareholders’ investment and the Group’s assets; and (ii)
continuously and proactively strengthening the corporate governance
of the Company to establish a solid foundation for the operation
and future growth in order to maximise the value of the Company
and hence the return to the Shareholders.
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRSE

APPRECIATION B

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity & AAZEZE N K ERKXRESTSRHA AR
to express my sincere appreciation to our staff for their dedication ®ET—HUKRMFERER - U EHEHEARQ
and commitment as well as to our valued shareholders, customers, FIEEHKRE FF  HEMEREMERE
suppliers and other business partners for their support and MHBEZEFNIZENEBBAEANHE -
encouragement to the Group in the past years.

Chairman *E
Hung Shui Chak A
Hong Kong, 24 March 2021 AR ZE—F=A=+WmH
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in the hotpot restaurant business in
the PRC. The Company has a clear and distinct focus on the market
segments that it appeals to and thus it created three brands, namely
Faigo (“#E%F"), Xiao Faigo Hotpot (“/NEEFA$H") and Hong
Yuanwai (“# B #4N"). Restaurants operating under the brand Faigo
appeal to the high-end market such as business clientele, while
restaurants operating under the brands Xiao Faigo Hotpot (“/|\#% =F
N #8") and Hong Yuanwai (") 8 4N") cater to the mid-tier market
for a wide spectrum of guests.

The brand Faigo (“#£%F") specializes in seafood hotpot cuisine with
a signature menu which is characterized by the aromatic soup base
and a wide range of selection of seafood and beef. The Company
started its first restaurant in Shanghai in 2004 under the brand
Faigo and gradually expanded its restaurant network to other major
cities in the PRC including Beijing, Shenzhen, Nanjing and Hangzhou
since 2010.

In 2013, Sina Weibo, a popular social media in the PRC, chose the
brand Faigo as one of the most popular restaurants amongst
foodies — "203FHZ X EEZEEMATEE" In 2014, the
Company was named as a five-star merchant by dianping.com, a
widely used search engine for restaurants in the PRC. The brand
Faigo was named as one of the top 10 hotpot brand in 2016 by the
China Hotel Association. In 2018, Xiao Faigo Hotpot (“/]NiEEF A $H")
was awarded “China’s Top 100 Hotpot Enterprises in 2017 (20174
R B A E D %) by China Cuisine Association.

In 2020, the Group continued to rank among the Top 20 Hotpot
Restaurants in China 2020 ({20207 B X #Top 20)) in the Annual
Report on Catering Industry of China in 2020 ({20207 B & 8k % F
&3 4)) co-published by China Hotel association and Xinhuanet.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWEDMN

TN ERF AR R BB SN EFE A
FEAREEECHEIANE TEIEEAR

BR:

Set forth below are certain key performance indicators of the
restaurants under the brands Xiao Faigo Hotpot (“/NEET A ") and
Hong Yuanwai (“ 4 8 #h") in different regions in the PRC:

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—-HLEE

8

2020 2019
g i 3.2 —T-hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T AR T T
Revenue (in RMB) KA (AR
Shanghai lapic) 77,133 204,473
Beijing b= 3,684 30,175
Wuxi 5 9,688 25,725
Nanjing M m — 5,610
Hangzhou Al — 4,316
Other cities H A 16,066 57,890
Nationwide EalEi 106,571 328,189
Number of restaurants RIEEE
Shanghai 8 18 44
Beijing = — 7
Wuxi B 2 4
Other cities H A 4 16
Nationwide EalEi 24 71
Average customer per day per restaurant EEFAHEEE
(note 1) (FEaE1)
Shanghai labis! 91.5 107.6
Beijing 965X 58.0 87.8
Wuxi 37 113.3 145.4
Nanjing MR — 72.4
Hangzhou Al — 67.1
Other cities Hibym 74.1 54.4
Nationwide o 88.6 94.6

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2020



Management Discussion and Analysis
EERE W ED N

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1T—BHLEE

2020 2019
—E-2F —ET—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARE T AR T T
Seat turnover rate per day per restaurant EBEEFRMYEEAER
(note 2) (Kt &E2)
Shanghai lais! 0.9 0.5
Beijing = 0.5 0.8
Wuxi i3] 1.1 1.3
Nanjing 2P — 0.7
Hangzhou N — 0.6
Other cities Hibym 0.8 0.6
Nationwide £ 0.9 0.9
Average daily restaurant sales (in RMB) BYREHE(ARY)
(note 3) (K 5E3)
Shanghai Bapis! 9,330.3 11,316.9
Beijing IR 7,658.8 11,246.7
Wuxi ] 12,681.0 17,620.1
Nanjing P — 8,752.1
Hangzhou A — 7,776.2
Other cities H 3 8,320.0 8,918.4
Nationwide & 9,313.2 10,976.9
Average spending per customer (in RMB) EEAYHEHEBE(ARY)
(note 4) (Bt 2£4)
Shanghai lais! 101.9 105.1
Beijing b= 132.0 128.1
Wuxi i3] 111.9 1211
Nanjing P — 120.9
Hangzhou N — 115.8
Other cities H h 3 112.3 164.0
Nationwide = 105.2 116.0

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EERE W ED N

Calculated by dividing total customer traffic for the year by total restaurant
operation days during the year.

2 Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant
operation days and average seating capacity per restaurant during the year.

3. Calculated by dividing revenue for the year by total restaurant operation days
during the year.

4. Calculated by dividing revenue before business tax/value added tax for the year
by total customer traffic for the year.

Set forth below are certain key performance indicators of the
restaurants under the brand Faigo (“}EEF"”) in different regions in

the PRC:

o

1. HEAE 2ERERERBRUFARIEEE
SFEE o

2. SHETE BERBERERANFARELERL
HEBEFHEHR A -

3. HEREFARARRFAREEEBLE -

4. FHEAE: FAMBREEDR L EBATR AR
FRABEEREHER -

TRINGEFETRMRANETIREER
EEAANETEREARIER:

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t-HLEFE

2020 2019
—EZEF —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR T T
Revenue (in RMB) BA(NRE)
Shanghai & 72,769 73,923
Beijing Slas 2,692 9,463
Other cities H b3 2,346 6,990
Nationwide 2 & 77,807 90,376
Number of restaurants BIESRE
Shanghai fabis! 4 4
Beijing b= — 1
Other cities HEfhkm 1 1
Nationwide =& 5 6
Average customer per day per restaurant EEFAHEERE
(note 1) (B &E1)
Shanghai labis! 57.0 50.6
Beijing b= 21.0 349
Other cities HEhkm 11.4 30.2
Nationwide 2 33.2 40.0

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2020



Management Discussion and Analysis
EERE W ED N

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1T—BHLEE

2020 2019
—F-FF =y
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T ARBT T

Seat turnover rate per day per restaurant EBEEFRMYEEAER

(note 2) (Kt &E2)
Shanghai lais! 0.5 0.4
Beijing = 0.5 0.9
Other cities H A 3 0.2 0.3
Nationwide 3 0.3 0.4
Average daily restaurant sales (in RMB) AUREHE(ARY)

(note 3) (Bt &E3)
Shanghai iad:s! 52,884.4 50,632.5
Beijing = 14,874.9 25,925.9
Other cities H A 7,542.0 12,571.9
Nationwide Ea 30,087.7 34,948.3
Average spending per customer (in RMB) EEAYHEEBE(ARY)

(note 4) (Bt =£4)
Shanghai labis! 927.4 999.7
Beijing 65X 708.9 742.2
Other cities H A m 658.9 416.0
Nationwide 2 [ 906.6 873.2
Notes: T 5
7 Calculated by dividing total customer traffic for the year by total restaurant 1. HFEAE EFEERELERUFARELE

operation days during the year. HiEg -
2, Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant 2. HERE BEEREAEBRUAFARIELEERL
operation days and average seating capacity per restaurant during the year. HEBEFHEEIE -

3. Calculated by dividing revenue for the year by total restaurant operation days 3. AEAE FARARINFARELSEBRBEY -

during the year.

4. Calculated by dividing revenue before business tax/value added tax for the year 4. STERE ERMBREER L ER AR AR

by total customer traffic for the year.

F/ERRERE -

2020 £ REEBEKRERERA A
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWEDMN

Having in-depth investigation, the Company closed down 51
underperforming restaurants and opened 3 restaurants in popular
shopping malls during 2020. As at 31 December 2020, the Company
owned and operated a total of 29 restaurants (2019: 77
restaurants). As at 31 December 2020, in addition to the restaurants
owned and operated by the Group itself, the Group had also
granted to an independent third party the right to operate one
restaurant under the brand Faigo, in relation to which the Company
received a monthly management fee and the results of that
franchised restaurant was not consolidated in the Group’s results.

The growing concern of food safety in the PRC from the consumers
is an issue that each and every restaurant chain in the PRC needs to
respond. The Company realizes that the reputation which takes
years to build and protect can be ruined by one single food safety
incident and therefore the Company attaches paramount importance
to the safety and quality of food and has in place a reliable
procurement system which ensures visibility and traceability of food
ingredients throughout the catering service industry value chain. The
staff of the Group also receives comprehensive training to minimize
the risk of contamination during the preparation of foods before
they are served at the table.

Since all restaurants operating under the brands owned by the
Group are self-owned except the franchised restaurant in Beijing and
one restaurant to be operated as a joint venture held as to 70% by
the Group and 30% by an independent third party, this enables the
Group to closely control the development of businesses in terms of
quality of the foods, services standards and brand awareness.

Looking forward to 2021 taking product quality as our lifeline and
upholding the philosophy of “seizing market opportunities through
reform and gaining market shares by transformation and upgrade”,
we will continue to overcome challenges ahead and introduce more
innovative ideas to consolidate our leading position in the catering
industry, with an aim to develop into the brand with the highest
market capitalization in the Asia-pacific catering industry. With our
commitment to transformation and product quality, we are confident
to build the Company as the leader of the casual restaurants in
China.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

The outbreak of COVID-19 coronavirus since early 2020 has
materially and adversely impacted the revenue from restaurant’s
operations. The Group'’s revenue decreased by approximately 55.9%
from approximately RMB418.6 million in 2019 to approximately
RMB184.4 million in 2020.

Foods and beverage and other materials consumables
used

The Group’s foods and beverage and other materials consumables
costs mainly represents the costs of food ingredients for the hotpot
business, and were the largest component of the Group’s operating
expenses. The foods and beverage and other materials consumables
costs decreased by approximately 49.6% from approximately
RMB167.7 million in 2019 to approximately RMB84.5 million in 2020.
As a percentage of the Group's revenue, the Group’s foods and
beverage and other materials consumables costs remain stable from
approximately 40.1% in 2019 to approximately 45.8% in 2020,
mainly attributable to the fact that the Group strengthened the cost
control of food ingredient procurement.

Employee benefit and related expenses

The Group’s employee benefit and related expenses, being one of
the largest components of the operating expenses of the Group,
consist of wages and salaries, labour outsourcing expenses, defined
contribution plan, other social security costs and housing benefits
and other employee benefits.

The employee benefit and related expenses decreased by
approximately 55.7% from approximately RMB149.4 million in 2019
to approximately RMB66.2 million in 2020, mainly attributable to the
closure of several restaurants. A portion of outsourcing staff were
laid-off therefore labour outsourcing expenses decreased by
approximately 61.0% from approximately RMB122.3 million in 2019
to approximately RMB 47.7 million in 2020.

The Group entered into an agreement with a third party agent who
provides catering outsourcing services. Pursuant to the agreement,
the Group outsources a portion of its low-level positions, such as
waiter or waitress, kitchen assistants etc. The Group pays annual
service fee and other related cost, such as training and social
welfare.

EERENWEDN

51 % B B
Uy 35

BT T EY)ARCOVID-1I9BRESZIE
BE HEBEBEHKRZERE AT
Zo o REFNKARA - ZT—NENHARE
418,600,0007C % 2 #955.9% & — T —ZT F 4
A R #184,400,0007T °

EmRABURE A EMEM

AEBRMRE R K EAMEDEFE @A K
AEZHRAREBRMEAN  BAEELE
AR AR - REEBER KR EAM M EHE
RO A -_ZE—NAFONHDARE
167,700,0007T ik D #4949.6% & — T — T F %)
A #84,500,0007C c ARNEBRFZHE D
Lt AEEMNRmERER R E MM EERE
MR ERFIETE T —NF4401% - =
T T FEHA5.8% @ TEHPANEE MNE L
B MR B A R AN 1 o

BERAMNREERX

AEEREESENMABRAENEELZER
XHBERBOz— BRIERFHS HT
SMHIFT - EREKEE b e R AK
AREEBMAREMEERA -

EERIEEBERIBAE-_ZE—NEFHARE
149,400,0007C J& 2 #4155 7% & — T — T F 4
AR #66,200,000T ' TEHRNBEE TE
oMo BEITHS  ALSITINERX
BT —NFHHARE122,300,0007T 5 4>
#61.0%E_T T FH# A R¥47,700,000
= 3

AEEEREHERIMBRBN —RE=T
R WE - REWR  ARERBGE
KL BEBEERD VIRBALIH -
AEEXNFEREEREMBEREKA - f
W R ERA o

2020 £ REEBEKRERERA A
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EERE W ED N

Property rentals and related expenses

Following the closure of several restaurants, the Group's property
rentals and related expenses decreased by approximately 37.5% from
approximately RMB31.2 million in 2019 to approximately RMB19.5
million in 2020.

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property,
plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible
asset

Following the closure of several restaurants, the Group’'s
depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible asset decreased by
approximately 46.8% from approximately RMB126.8 million in 2019
to approximately RMB67.4 million in 2020.

The Group’s impairment of property, plant and equipment and
impairment of right-of-use assets amounted to approximately
RMB3.7 million (2019: approximately 14.8 million) and approximately
7.3 million (2019: approximately 8.0 million) respectively in 2020.

Other expenses

The Group’s other expenses, which mainly consist of professional
service expenses; repair and maintenance fee; and promotion and
marketing expenses, decreased by approximately 50.5% from
approximately RMB40.0 million in 2019 to approximately RMB19.8
million in 2020, which was mainly attributable to the decrease in
cleaning fee of approximately RMB6.6 million, transportation
expenses of approximately RMB3.3 million and travelling expenses of
approximately RMB3.8 million.

Other gains (net)

The Group’s other gains increased by approximately 371.1% from
approximately RMB3.8 million in 2019 to approximately RMB17.9
million in 2020, which was mainly attributable to the gain on lease
modification of approximately RMB12.2 million (2019: approximately
RMB2.3 million) and gain on rental concession of approximately
RMB4.3 million in 2020 (2019: nil) both under the application of
Amendment to IFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions”.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Finance expenses, net

The Group's finance expenses mainly represent interest expense on
borrowings, imputed interest on convertible bonds and interest
expense on lease liabilities.

The Group’s net finance expenses decreased by approximately
62.9% from approximately RMB17.8 million in 2019 to approximately
RMB6.6 million in 2020, mainly attributable to decrease in finance
expenses charged on lease liabilities owing to the closure of
restaurants.

Loss for the year

Loss for the year attributable to owners of the Company for 2020
was approximately RMB69.1 million (2019: approximately RMB127.5
million). Basic loss per share for 2020 was approximately RMB20.9
cents (2019: approximately RMB44.6 cents (restated)). The net loss
was mainly attributable to the outbreak of COVID-19 coronavirus
since early 2020, which posed significant negative impact on the
overall business operation and also inevitably led to the closure and
suspension of certain restaurants of the Group and provision for
impairment of property, plant and equipment and/or right-of-use
assets in respect of these restaurants and certain underperforming
restaurants of the Group during the year.

PROSPECTS

The Group plans to open more restaurants in order to expand and
develop the business of the Group in the coming financial years as
intended. However, due to the current poor sentiment of the food
and beverages market in the PRC and the uncertainty over the
impact of the Sino-US trade war and the COVID-19 coronavirus
outbreak, it is prudent for the Board to withhold the planned
expansion.

Targeting the High-End Segment

Hotpot restaurants offering meat as their major food ingredient have
a lower customer’s average spending compared with those serving
seafood. Therefore, more hotpot restaurants begin to offer more
diversified food materials to target different customer segments.
Seafood has been introduced in hotpot restaurants recently, which
will attract more customers from the high-end segment. The Group
will continue to target more high-end food ingredients as additional
drive for the growth of revenue of our restaurants.
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Inclusive of New Food Ingredients and Flavors

New food ingredients will be added to hotpot dining. As hotpot is
more inclusive than other styles of cooking, new food ingredients
can be easily introduced to hotpot dining. Hotpot restaurants are
more willing to stay appealing to customers by offering new food
ingredients in their menus rather than stick to their own
understanding of hotpot stereotype.

Growth of Delivery Business

Delivery food service is growing fast in the PRC in the past few
years. The Group plans to strengthen our competitiveness in the
delivery segment to fully utilize the business hours of rush hours in
a day such as lunch and dinner time to improve our revenue
density. The Group will closely cooperate with online ordering and
delivery platforms to promote the delivery business.

DIVIDEND

The Board resolved not to recommend the payment of any dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2020, the Group recorded cash and cash
equivalents amounting to approximately RMB3.2 million (2019:
approximately RMB5.3 million) and the net current liabilities value
was approximately RMB204.3 million (2019: approximately RMB182.5
million).

The net liabilities value per share of the Company was approximately
RMBO0.45 as at 31 December 2020 (2019: approximately RMB0.29
(restated)). The net liabilities value per share was computed based
on 330,563,109 and 286,152,204 (restated) weighted average
number of ordinary shares as at 31 December 2020 and 2019
respectively.

The Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2020 was
approximately 0.04 (2019: 0.01), being a ratio of total debts,
including borrowings and convertible bonds, of approximately
RMB6.0 million (2019: approximately RMB2.9 million) to the total
assets of approximately RMB161.5 million (2019: approximately
RMB305.3 million).
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM SHARE PLACING

On 2 May 2018, the Company and the placing agent entered into a
placing agreement (the “Placing Agreement”) on a fully
underwritten basis, to not less than six placees who and whose
ultimate beneficial owners are independent third parties (the “Share
Placing”).

The completion of Share Placing took place on 4 July 2018. An
aggregate of 757,875,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.00002 each with
aggregate nominal value of HK$15,157.50 (the “Placing Shares"”)
were placed at the placing price of HK$0.1025 per Placing Share
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Placing Agreement. The
Placing Shares were issued under a specific mandate obtained at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 28 May 2018. The net
proceeds from the Share Placing (after deducting the expenses) were
approximately HK$75.73 million. As previously disclosed in the
circular of the Company dated 9 May 2018, the Company intended
to apply the net proceeds of approximately HK$75.73 million from
the Share Placing to expand and develop the business of the Group.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group utilized the net proceeds from
the Share Placing as to approximately HK$75.73 million for the
expansion and development of the business of the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EERENWEDN

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2020, the Company had no charges on its assets
(2019: Nil).

CHANGE OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Chen Jun has resigned as an executive Director with effect from
8 May 2020.

Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas has resigned as an independent non-
executive Director with effect from 30 June 2020.

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong has been appointed as an independent non-
executive Director with effect from 30 June 2020.

Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene has resigned as an independent non-
executive Director with effect from 31 August 2020.

Mr. Johnson Wan has been appointed as an independent non-
executive Director with effect from 31 August 2020.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company had no changes in capital structure during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT AND ACQUISITIONS
AND DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES

There was no acquisition or disposal of subsidiary and associated
company or significant investments of the Group, which would have
been required to be disclosed under the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”) for the year ended 31
December 2020.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Save as disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, the Group
had no other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2020.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Save as disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, the Group
had no other capital commitments as at 31 December 2020.

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

Most of the Group’s business transactions, assets and liabilities are
denominated in Renminbi and settled in Renminbi, which is the
functional currency of respective group companies. The Group's
exposure to currency risk is minimal. The Group has not entered into
any instruments on the foreign exchange exposure. The Group will
closely monitor exchange rate movement and will take appropriate
activities to reduce the exchange risk.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

The number of employees of the Group as at 31 December 2020
was 754 (2019: 1,784). Employees’ remuneration is commensurate
with their job nature, qualifications and experience. Salaries and
wages are normally reviewed annually based on performance
appraisals and other relevant factors. The Group continues to offer
competitive remuneration packages and bonus to eligible staff,
based on the performance of the Group and the individual
employee.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Hung Shui Chak (“Mr. Hung”) (formerly known as Hung Pan),
aged 51, was appointed as the chairman of the Board, an executive
Director, a member of the nomination committee of the Company
(the “Nomination Committee”) and an authorised representative of
the Company in July 2018. He is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. Hung is primarily responsible for formulating the overall
development strategies and business plan of the Group. Mr. Hung
has engaged in the investment and operation of trading of raw
materials in food and catering and automobile business in Hong
Kong prior to 1990. He has vast experiences of investments in
various businesses in the PRC and commenced in investments in the
PRC. He has now accumulated over 10 years of experience in the
management of food and catering industry in the PRC.

Mr. Hung took the overall business development of the Group and
continues to oversee the management of the operations and
business of the Group. He has guided the operations and business
of the Group in adhering to quality and innovation in the operations
since he took up the business development of the Group.

Mr. Hung held a controlling interest in Carsone Car Detailing Service
Company Limited* (/B EBEE FEERBR AR (“Carsone”),
a company which principally engaged in motor detailing business in
the PRC, and Mr. Hung disposed of his interest in Carsone to an
independent third party in 2012 and now retains a minority interest
of approximately 5.4% in Carsone. Mr. Hung also remains as a
director of a holding company of Carsone.

Mr. Hung is the sole shareholder and the sole director of Shui Chak
Group Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
with limited liability and the controlling Shareholder (as defined in
the Listing Rules). Mr. Hung is deemed, by virtue of his interest in
Shui Chak Group Limited, to be interested in 323,166,624 shares of
the Company (the “Shares”) under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), representing
approximately 50.70% of the issued share capital of the Company.
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Mr. So Kam Chuen (“Mr. So”), aged 40, was appointed as an
executive Director in July 2018. He is also a director of a subsidiary
of the Company and the supervisor of a subsidiary of the Company.

Mr. So is responsible for overseeing the overall management, day-
to-day operation and production of the Group. He is serving as the
Executive Chef and Brand General Manager of Faigo (¥=f) and
Xiao Faigo (/N¥EEF) and has over 15 years of experience in the
catering industry and operations management. He joined the
catering business in Hong Kong after finishing school education in
Hong Kong in 1997. During his service with the Group, Mr. So is
responsible for overseeing the operations of all the restaurants of
the Group, developing new cuisine, controlling the quality of food
and services of Faigo (¥ %F) and Xiao Faigo (/N#EF) to ensure the
upscale of food and services.

Mr. So is personally interested in 2,235,731 shares and 872,999
underlying shares of the Company, representing approximately
0.49% of the issued share capital of the Company.

Mr. Yuan Mingjie (“Mr. Yuan”), aged 41, was appointed as an
executive Director and an authorised representative of the Company
in July 2018.

Mr. Yuan is responsible for overseeing the overall financial
management and reporting and corporate finance matters of the
Group. He has over 15 years of experience in auditing and
accounting in various industries. He was the Vice President and
Corporate Secretary of CY Oriental Holdings Ltd., a company listed
on the Toronto Stock Exchange (stock code: CYO:APH), from 2004
to 2008. He also served as an auditor at PricewaterhouseCoopers
Zhong Tian CPAs Limited Company from 2001 to 2003. Mr. Yuan
served as the Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Officer of
Carsone from 2012 to 2018. Mr. Yuan was awarded a Bachelor
Degree in English Language and Literature from Shanghai
International Studies University (_E/8SMNEIERE8) in 2001 and a
Master Degree in Business Administration from Shanghai Jiao Tong
University (/832 K &) in 2012.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson (“Mr. Tam”), aged 57, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director in March 2019.
He is the chairman of the remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) and a member of the audit committee
(the "Audit Committee”) of the Company.

Mr. Tam is a member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales. He holds a Master of Science degree from
University of Oxford and a Bachelor of Science (Engineering) degree
in civil engineering from Imperial College of University of London.

Mr. Tam is the founder and chairman of Venturous Group, a China-
based family investment platform. From 2002 to 2012, he was a
partner of Fidelity Growth Partners Asia (formerly named Fidelity
Asia Ventures), an Asian venture capital firm with a principal focus
on China. Prior to joining Fidelity Growth Partners Asia, Mr. Tam
was an investment banker and a private equity investor in Europe
and Asia with leading financial institutions. He is currently a director
of several private companies. Mr. Tam is an independent non-
executive director of Yeahka Limited (stock code: 9923), the issued
shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an
independent director of Momo Inc. (stock symbol: MOMO), the
shares of which are listed on the NASDAQ Stock Exchange.

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong (“Mr. Cheung”), aged 41, was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director in June 2020. He is the
chairman of each of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Cheung has over 15 years of experience in financial operations.
He obtained a bachelor's degree in business administration
(accountancy) from the City University of Hong Kong and a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Manchester
in the United Kingdom. He has been a fellow member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and a
fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.
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Board of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Cheung is currently an independent non-executive director of
Hope Life International Holdings Limited (stock code: 1683). He also
served as the company secretary of Munsun Capital Group Limited
(now known as Bay Area Gold Group Limited, stock code: 1194), an
executive director and a non-executive director of Sanbase
Corporation Limited (stock code: 8501), and an executive director,
chief financial officer and company secretary of Modern Dental
Group Limited (stock code: 3600). The issued shares of these
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Johnson Wan (“Mr. Wan”), aged 41, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in August 2020. He is a member
of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee.

Mr. Wan obtained a bachelor’'s degree in computer science and
mathematics (finance) from University of Toronto in 2002, a master’s
degree in statistics from University of Michigan in 2004 and a
master’s degree in business administration from London Business
School in 2008. He has more than 15 years of professional
experience as an investment manager for Brilliance Capital
Management, a director for Deutsche Bank managing its Asia
Energy and Commodities research teams and a senior human
resources consultant for Aon Hewitt.

Mr. Wan is an independent non-executive director of each of New
Provenance Everlasting Holdings Limited (stock code: 2326) and
Kunming Dianchi Water Treatment Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 3768). The
issued shares of these two companies are listed on the Stock
Exchange. He will resign as an independent non-executive director of
New Provenance Everlasting Holdings Limited with effect from
1 September 2021.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Bi Jia (&£ & L) ("Ms. Bi”), aged 40, is the Public Affair
Manager of the Group. She is primarily responsible for managing the
public and external affairs, coordination between departments and
handling brands related matters of the Group. Ms. Bi joined the
Group on 1 September 2012. She has over 7 years of experience in
secretarial duties. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Bi served as the
Chairman Assistant at Carsone from 2010 to 2012. Prior to it, she
was the Finance Manager of Carsone from 2005 to 2010. She
obtained a Diploma in Finance and Accounting (84 # & 5F) from
Central Radio and TV University* (R EEEHRKZE) (currently
known as The Open University of China) in 2002.

Mr. Yu Jun (R &%) (“Mr. Yu”), aged 38, is the Manager of
Information Technology of the Group. He is primarily responsible for
managing IT related matters of the Group. Mr. Yu joined the Group
on 18 October 2013. He has over 10 vyears of experience in
managing IT operations. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Yu served as
IT Manager at Shanghai Longbong Clothing Company Limited* (&
G E PR AR A A]) from 2012 to 2013. He was the IT Manager
at Shanghai Baishihao Electronic Business Company Limited* (/8 H
i E T EMRAR]) from 2007 to 2012. He obtained a Bachelor
degree in Mathematics and Applied Mathematics from Donghua
University (3R ZE KX 2) in 2005.

*  For identification purposes only
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The Directors submit herewith their annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2020.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its principal place of business in Hong Kong is
Suite 301, 3/F, Hale Weal Industrial Building, 22-28 Tai Chung Road,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on pages 85 and 86.

The Board resolved not to pay any final dividend for the year ended
31 December 2020.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2020 is set out in the “Chairman’s Statement” and
“Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 5 to 6 and pages
7 to 19 of this report respectively. Those sections form part of this
“Directors’ Report”.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, as a restaurant chain, the
Group has a large and diverse customer base. The revenue derived
from the top five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of
the total revenue for the year ended 31 December 2020.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the purchases of food
ingredients and other supplies from the Group’s top five largest
suppliers together accounted for approximately 38.1% (2019: less
than 30%), with the largest supplier accounted for approximately
19.4% (2019: approximately 7.8%) of the Group’s total purchases for
the year.
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None of our Directors, any of their close associates or any
Shareholders that, to the knowledge of our Directors, own more
than 5% of the issued share capital of the Company had any
interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company during the
year are set out on page 197.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

At 31 December 2020, the Company had no reserves available for
distribution (2019: Nil).

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Share Consolidation and Adjustments to the Convertible
Bonds

The Company proposed to implement the share consolidation (the
“Share Consolidation”) on the basis that every twenty (20) then
issued and unissued Shares be consolidated into one (1) consolidated
Share. The Share Consolidation has become effective from 14
January 2021. The board lot size for trading in the consolidated
Shares remains as 20,000 consolidated Shares.
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There were outstanding convertible bonds (the “Convertible Bonds”)
in the principal amount of HK$4,414,937.7075 with the initial
conversion price of HK$0.1025 per then Share. Pursuant to the terms
of the Convertible Bonds and upon the Share Consolidation
becoming effective, adjustment is required to be made to the
conversion price of the outstanding Convertible Bonds. The
conversion price has been adjusted from HK$0.1025 per then Share
to HK$2.05 per consolidated Share, and based on the conversion
price of HK$2.05 per consolidated Share, the number of Shares
which fall to be issued upon full conversion of the outstanding
Convertible Bonds will be adjusted from a maximum of 43,072,563
then Shares to a maximum of 2,153,628 consolidated Shares. The
adjustment took effect on 14 January 2021.

Details of the Share Consolidation and adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds are set out in the Company’s announcements
dated 27 October 2020, 17 November 2020, 8 December 2020 and
12 January 2021; and the circular of the Company dated 24
December 2020.

Rights Issue and Further Adjustments to the Convertible
Bonds

The Company proposed to raise a gross proceeds of up to
approximately HK$45.25 million by way of a rights issue (the “Rights
Issue”) of 318,680,121 rights shares (the “Rights Shares”) at the
subscription price of HK$0.142 per Rights Share on the basis of one
(1) Rights Share for every one (1) consolidated Share held by the
qualifying Shareholders on the record date.

On 27 October 2020, the Company entered into an underwriting
agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) (as amended by the
supplemental underwriting agreement dated 18 December 2020 (the
“Supplemental Underwriting Agreement”)) with the underwriter,
pursuant to which the underwriter agreed to procure, on a best
effort basis, the subscription (but will not itself subscribe) for the
underwritten Shares not being taken up (other than the Rights
Shares to be provisionally allotted to Shui Chak Group Limited
subject to the irrevocable undertaking (the “Irrevocable
Undertaking”) provided by Shui Chak Group Limited to subscribe for
161,583,312 Rights Shares, i.e. its entitlement under the Rights Issue
in full).
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The maximum net proceeds from the Rights Issue after deducting
the expenses are estimated to be approximately HK$43.25 million.
The Company intends to apply the net proceeds from the Rights
Issue as to (i) approximately HK$25.88 million for the repayment of
the existing indebtedness of the Group from independent third
parties; (ii) approximately HK$3.75 million for the repayment of bank
loan; and (iii) approximately HK$13.62 million for the general
working capital of the Group, including the rental payment of the
Group's restaurants located in PRC, staff costs and settlement of the
Group’s day-to-day operating expenses.

A total of 26 valid acceptances and applications had been received
for a total of 213,550,810 Rights Shares. In aggregate, the valid
applications and acceptances represented approximately 67.01% of
the total number of 318,680,121 Rights Shares available for
subscription under the Rights Issue. Shui Chak Group Limited
subscribed for 161,583,312 Rights Shares in accordance with the
Irrevocable Undertaking. As the Rights Issue was under-subscribed,
the underwriter had procured the subscription of 105,129,311
unsubscribed Rights Shares, representing approximately 32.99% of
the total number of Rights Shares available for subscription under
the Rights Issue.

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Convertible Bonds, the
conversion price of the Convertible Bonds and the number of Shares
falling to be allotted and issued upon conversion of the Convertible
Bonds were further adjusted as a result of the Rights Issue with
effect from 22 February 2021, being the date on which the fully-
paid Rights Shares were allotted and issued. The conversion price
has been further adjusted from HK$2.05 per Share to HK$1.75 per
Share, and based on the conversion price of HK$1.75 per Share, the
number of Shares which fall to be issued upon full conversion of the
outstanding Convertible Bonds will be adjusted from a maximum of
2,153,628 Shares to a maximum of 2,522,821 Shares.

Details of the Rights Issue and further adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds are set out in the announcements of the
Company dated 27 October 2020, 5 November 2020, 17 November
2020, 8 December 2020, 12 January 2021 and 19 February 2021,
the circular of the Company dated 24 December 2020; and the
prospectus of the Company dated 27 January 2021.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the past five financial years is set out on page 204.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Hung Shui Chak (Chairman)

Mr. So Kam Chuen

Mr. Yuan Mingjie

Mr. Chen Jun (resigned on 8 May 2020)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson
Mr. Cheung Ting Pong
(appointed on 30 June 2020)
Mr. Johnson Wan
(appointed on 31 August 2020)
Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas
(resigned on 30 June 2020)
Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene
(resigned on 31 August 2020)

Pursuant to article 84 of the articles of association of the Company,
Mr. Hung Shui Chak and Mr. Yuan Mingjie shall retire from office by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
and shall then be eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to article 83(3) of the articles of association of the
Company, each of Mr. Cheung Ting Pong and Mr. Johnson Wan,
who was appointed as a new Director with effect from 30 June
2020 and 31 August 2020 respectively, shall hold office only until the
next following annual general meeting of the Company and shall
then be eligible for re-election.

Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson, Mr. Cheung Ting Pong and
Mr. Johnson Wan, being the independent non-executive Directors,
are appointed for a specific term and are subject to retirement by
rotation in accordance with the Company’s articles of association.
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None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
OR SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2020, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were taken
or deemed to have under such provision of the SFO) or which were
required to be recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
follows.

EREERERRBFASLEESEMECE
= BEEARARIZ-FARAEMMERECE
EMERIN TARBNER L ZEMRSE
B4 -

EERFTETHRAERRS - 8
AROREREBNEZIXE

R=ZBE-_ZTF+_A=+—RH BEFRAEAR
AT ETBRAEBMENALNR R E B EE
(EERBHRBEGKRA(TEHRBEKG D)
EXVED G - HERORERETESR
EBEREEEHEXVBEINSD BEHE
AAREBMRATHER AR (BREEER
BEFLHE fleﬁuaﬁﬁfé%ﬂxji%&”‘f’ﬁ%ﬁ%
BEMEZIAR) REBEFHFRBEK
Il 8535215 ZEuEfﬁ:E\E% FIT it & 50 B 42 25
YRR KBELEMBETAERETE %"»
SRELETRI(BESFRIDAMNE AR
XTSRRI T

Approximate

Total number percentage of

Number of of shares and  the issued share
underlying Number of underlying capital of
Name of Director Capacity shares held shares held shares held the Company
i AE fis FERAR WEAAREERT
EENE L) ROEE ROEE BEROGAYE REAGHNEIN
(Note 3)
(H33)
Mr. Hung Shui Chak Interest of controlled — 3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
IR LA corporation (Note 1)
REHEEER (=)
Mr. So Kam Chuen Beneficial owner 14,904,875 (L) 44,714,625 (L) 59,619,500 (L) 0.94%
BBGLE ERBEEA (Note 2)
(Fi3E2)
(L): Long position (L): 58
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Note 1: These 3,231,666,250 then Shares were held by Shui Chak Group Limited. Shui
Chak Group Limited was wholly-owned by Mr. Hung. Thus, Mr. Hung was
deemed to be interested in the 3,231,666,250 then Shares held by Shui
Chak Group Limited pursuant to the SFO. Shui Chak Group Limited provided
the Irrevocable Undertaking to the Company to subscribe for 161,583,312
Rights Shares at HK$0.142 per Rights Share, i.e. its entitlement under the
Rights Issue in full. Upon completion of the Rights Issue, it held 323,166,624

consolidated Shares.

Note 2: These underlying shares represented a maximum of 14,904,875 then Shares

to be issued to Mr. So upon full conversion of the Convertible Bonds which
were issued to Mr. So on 4 July 2018. Upon completion of the Rights Issue,
the conversion price has been adjusted to HK$1.75 per Share, and based on
the conversion price of HK$1.75 per Share, the number of Shares which fall
to be issued upon full conversion of the Convertible Bonds held by Mr. So
will be adjusted to a maximum of 872,999 Shares.

Note 3: The percentage is calculated on the basis of 6,373,602,437 then Shares of

the Company in issue as at 31 December 2020.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, none of the
Directors or chief executives of the Company had or was deemed to
have any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to
be recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’
DEBENTURES

RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

Save as disclosed above and other than the share option scheme of
the Company, at no time during the financial year was the
Company, or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors and
chief executives of the Company (including their spouses and
children under 18 years of age) to hold any interest or short
positions in the shares, or underlying shares, or debentures, of the
Company or its associated corporations (with the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO).
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2020, the following persons or corporations
(other than Directors or chief executives of the Company) were
interested in 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company which were recorded in the register of interests required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, or
to be disclosed under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO and the Listing Rules:

TERRRKRG HERORE
EENEZRAR

R-B-FF+t-_H=1+—8 ' KFTALT&H:A
A(EEXARAEIBITRABRINERAR

AR 1R 78 7 K HA & 15 7] 55 336
mELMAR

RATFENE

SR IBIEBZFR B EEHE
XVEE2R3ID BRI R EMRAERE
RARRRI BT AR HEB5% A ERE

Total number

Approximate
percentage of

Number of of shares and  the issued share
underlying Number of underlying capital of
Name of shareholder Capacity shares held shares held shares held the Company
FiisHE fifs FERER HGARREEFT
BREEE 5% RBEE RBEE HRRGEY RASHEIL
(Note 5)
D)
Shui Chak Group Limited Beneficial owner —  3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
hEEEERAT EnfBA (Note 1)
(Bt 5E1)
Futec International Group Limited ("FIGL") ~ Person having a security — 3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
EEEREEARAA interest in shares (Note 2)
(EEEKREE]) RBROEEERER ZAT (M 5E2)
Mr. Lau Kan Sum (“Mr. Lau") Founder of a discretionary — 3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
ARZEETRELE) trust who can influence (Note 3)
how the trustee exercises (Bt £3)
his discretion
Y EXTANFTITER
BfERaBEEENLA
TMF (Cayman) Ltd. Trustee — 3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
RTEA (Note 3)
(M3E3)
Petite Arbre Limited Interest of controlled —  3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
corporation (Note 3)
REHEEER (Bt zE3)
Mr. Yau Kwok Wing Tony Interest of controlled —  3,231,666,250 (L)  3,231,666,250 (L) 50.70%
("Mr. Yau") corporation (Note 4)
HR B 68 5% A (TR S8 4 ) REHEEER (P 5E4)
(L): Long position L: HF&
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Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

These 3,231,666,250 then Shares were held by Shui Chak Group Limited. Shui
Chak Group Limited was wholly-owned by Mr. Hung. Thus, Mr. Hung was
deemed to be interested in the 3,231,666,250 then Shares held by Shui
Chak Group Limited pursuant to the SFO.

FIGL had a security interest in 3,231,666,250 then Shares. Accordingly, FIGL
was deemed to be interested in the 3,231,666,250 then Shares representing
approximately 50.70% of the total number of then issued Shares under the
SFO.

Mr. Lau is the founder of a private fund managed by TMF (Cayman) Ltd., a
trust company in its capacity as the trustee, which in turn held 100%
interest in Petite Arbre Limited, which in turn held 100% interest in XJG
Capital Management Limited, which in turn held 50% interest in FIH (BVI)
Limited, which in turn held 100% interest in Futec International Holdings
Limited, which in turn held 100% interest in FIGL. Mr. Lau can influence
how TMF (Cayman) Ltd. exercises his discretion in Petite Arbre Limited.
Accordingly, under the SFO, each of Mr. Lau, TMF (Cayman) Ltd. and Petite
Arbre Limited was deemed to be interested in 3,231,666,250 then Shares in
which FIGL had a security interest.

Mr. Yau held 100% interest in Century Ally Ventures Limited, which in turn
held 50% interest in FIH (BVI) Limited, which in turn held 100% interest in
Futec International Holdings Limited, which in turn held 100% interest in
FIGL. Accordingly, under the SFO, Mr. Yau was deemed to be interested in
3,231,666,250 then Shares in which FIGL had a security interest.

The percentage is calculated on the basis of 6,373,602,437 then shares of the
Company in issue as at 31 December 2020.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, the Company had
not been notified by any person or company, other than Directors or
chief executives of the Company whose interest are set out in the

section headed
OR SHORT POSITIONS

"DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN  SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND

DEBENTURES” in this report, who had interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which were recorded in
the register to be kept by the Company under section 336 of the

SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) which was approved by the written resolutions of all the
Shareholders and adopted by the resolutions of the Board passed on
10 October 2010 (the “Adoption Date”). The Share Option Scheme
is for a period of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date,
after which period no further options shall be granted.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to reward the
Participants (as defined below) who have contributed to the Group
and to encourage the participants to work towards enhancing the
value of the Company and its Shares for the benefit of the
Company and its Shareholders as a whole.

Under the Share Option Scheme, the Board may offer (the “Offer”)
options to the Directors (including executive Directors, non-executive
Directors and independent non-executive Directors and any of their
respective associates) and employees (including any of their
associates) of the Group, companies owned by directors of the
Group and any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors,
suppliers, agents, customers, business partners, joint venture
business partners, promoters, service providers of any member of the
Group who the Board considers, in its sole discretion, have
contributed or will contribute to the Group (the “Participants”), to
subscribe for Shares in the Company in accordance with the terms
of the Share Option Scheme.
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The total number of Shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed 10% in
nominal amount of the aggregate of Shares in issue on the listing
date without prior approval from the Shareholders. The maximum
number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to a single Participant under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Company
(including both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue for the time
being.

Any Offer will remain open for acceptance by a Participant for 28
days from the date of grant and is deemed to be accepted when
the Company receives from the relevant Participant the Offer letter
signed by him/her specifying the number of Shares in respect of
which the Offer is accepted and a remittance to the Company of
HK$1.00 as consideration for the grant of option. The option may
be exercised at any time during the period to be determined and
notified by the Board to the Participant at the time of making an
Offer which shall not be later than 10 years from the date of grant.
The exercise price will be determined by the Board, and but in any
event shall not be less than the highest of (i) the nominal value of
the Shares, (ii) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily
guotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the date of
grant, or (iii) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

There were no options outstanding, granted, exercised, cancelled or
lapsed and the Share Option Scheme expired during the year ended
31 December 2020.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year, no Directors or their respective associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the business of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which any of the Company’s subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director or an entity
connected with a Director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at any time during the year or at the end of
the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for (i) the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in the section
headed “Share Option Scheme” above; (ii) the Underwriting
Agreement; and (iii) the Supplemental Underwriting Agreement, no
equity-linked agreements were entered into by the Company, or
existed during the year under review.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to Code Provision A.1.8 of the Corporate Governance Code
set out under Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and subject to the
provisions of the Companies Ordinance, the Company has arranged
for appropriate insurance cover for directors’ and officers’ liabilities
in respect of any losses or liabilities incurred, or any legal actions
brought against the directors and senior management of the Group
which may arise out of corporate activities. The permitted indemnity
provision is in force for the benefit of the directors as required by
section 470 of the Companies Ordinance.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole and any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or in existence during the year.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2020

EERBFEER2ES

FA BEEFARSEZEAZIHEAER
RETRADRERRREBERKERE
REFHAERBRBRFZEBPREBEME

Ny
S o
I

EERXG  RPHEN2ER

BAFEmAEEEIN  BERARBEMAME
REAFRARMBARANRI AL EARNEEZE
KA MESXBEZTAMECERER
SHRERBEANBZIEARS  RHHA
#WORAFEEAREIAFERDARE

B o

IR HE 88 175 R

B () £ XX TS B T 81 | — B 4% B8 A B AR R &
g (hBHEmpE RiilVBEBHEBHEN R
Bl B8 4F & - AN B3 8 5] 37 AE f] AR 68 16
& MERTFUERE -

RETFREERES

BE A8 BB 8%+ PO AT S 2 &8 SF A ST
BMESCEALBIE MBI ARIKBIMEE - AR
AEMAEBMEZN AT EENELEER
BIERARER B 2 — B L E ST FE
BOHRBLAAESROABERTRRE -
ERESHSENEETBEEXTIRIE AR
R BI EBEAT016 2 # E £ o

EEEE

4 PO AT ST A (1 B KA B R B S TS R AT
AEABSNEBRARERNER - B
FUEAR -



CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company did not have any connected transactions which were
subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2020.

COMPLIANCE WITH RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

There was no material breach of or non-compliance with applicable
laws and regulations by the Group during 2020 that has a
significant impact on the business and operations of the Group.

EMOLUMENT POLICY AND RETIREMENT
BENEFITS

The emolument policy of the senior employees of the Company is
set and recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board
on the basis of the employees’ merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are formulated and recommended
by the Remuneration Committee to the Board, having regards to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance of the Directors
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted the Share Option Scheme as an incentive
to the Directors and eligible employees of the Company, details of
which are set out in the section headed “Share Option Scheme”
above.

Details of the Company’s retirement benefit plans are set out in
note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Company recognises that employees are our valuable assets.
Thus the Group provides competitive remuneration package to
attract and motivate the employees. The Group regularly reviews the
remuneration package of employees and makes necessary
adjustments to conform to the market standard.
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The Group also understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with business partners to achieve its long-term goals.
Accordingly, our management have kept good communication,
promptly exchanged ideas and shared business update with them
when appropriate. During the year, there was no material and
significant dispute between the Group and its business partners.

KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Company has reviewed the possible risks and uncertainties
which may affect its operations, financial position and prospects.
The following are the key risks and uncertainties identified by the
Company that may materially and adversely affect the Group: (i)
future growth of the Group depends on its ability to open and
profitably operate new restaurants; (ii) historical financial and
operating results of the Group are not indicative of future
performance and the Group may not be able to achieve and sustain
the historical level of growth for revenue and profitability; and (iii)
results of operations of the Group may fluctuate significantly due to
various factors that are beyond the control of the Group. For
instance, the outbreak of COVID-19 coronavirus since early 2020
may pose significant impact on the Group’s operations and financial
position and performance for the 2020 financial year. Please refer to
"Events After the Reporting Period” for details.

There may be other risks and uncertainties in addition to those

shown below which are not known to the Company or which may
not be material now but could turn out to be material in the future.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption available
to shareholders of the Company by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
articles of association or the laws of the Cayman Islands, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company was incorporated.
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PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the
financial year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Full details on the Company’s corporate governance practices are set
out on pages 40 to 55.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established with written terms of
reference which are in line with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and the
Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this
report, the Company had maintained the public float as required
under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020 have been audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited (“HLB”) who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board
Hung Shui Chak
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2021
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating the
elements of good corporate governance in the management
structures and internal control procedures of the Group so as to
achieve effective accountability to the shareholders of the Company
as a whole. Thus, the Company adopted the principles and the code
provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the "CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

During the year under review, the Company complied with the CG
Code except for the deviation from the code provisions which are
explained below.

Code Provision A.2.1

The role of the chairman of the Board is performed by Mr. Hung
Shui Chak who possesses essential leadership skills and has extensive
knowledge in the business of the Group. The Board believes that
vesting the role of the chairman in Mr. Hung provides the Company
with strong and consistent leadership, facilitates effective and
efficient planning, implementation of business decisions and
strategies, and ensures the generation of benefits to the
shareholders of the Company.

Although the appointment of the chief executive officer of the
Company remains outstanding, the overall management of the
Company is performed by the executive Directors and the senior
management of the Group whom have extensive experience in the
business of the Group. Their respective areas of profession
spearhead the Group’s overall development and business strategies.

Code Provision A.4.1

Under the code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene, an independent non-executive
Director, was not appointed for a specific term as required under
code provision A.4.1 but was subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at annual general meeting in accordance with the
Company's articles of association. As such, the Company considered
that sufficient measures had been taken to ensure that the
Company had good corporate governance practices. Mr. Ha Kee
Choy Eugene resigned as an independent non-executive Director
with effect from 31 August 2020.
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MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the required standard for securities
transactions by directors. The prohibitions on securities dealing and
disclosure requirements in the Model Code apply to specified
individuals including the Group’s senior management and also
persons who are privy to price sensitive information of the Group.
The Company has made specific enquiries of all Directors held
offices during the year under review. All of them have confirmed
that they complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code and its code of conduct regarding directors’
transactions throughout the year ended 31 December 2020.

securities

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board comprises three executive Directors, namely Mr. Hung
Shui Chak (being the chairman), Mr. So Kam Chuen and Mr. Yuan
Mingjie; and three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr.
Tam Bing Chung Benson, Mr. Cheung Ting Pong and Mr. Johnson
Wan. This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.2.1 of the
CG Code but the Board believes that vesting the role of the
chairman in Mr. Hung provides the Company with strong and
consistent leadership, facilitates effective and efficient planning,
implementation of business decisions and strategies, and ensures the
generation of benefits to the Shareholders.

Although the appointment of the chief executive officer of the
Company remains outstanding, the overall management of the
Company is performed by the executive Directors and the senior
management of the Group whom have extensive experience in the
business of the Group. Their respective areas of profession
spearhead the Group’s overall development and business strategies.
Biographical information of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group is set out in the section headed “Board
of Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report.

Appropriate liability insurance for the Directors has been arranged
for indemnifying their liabilities arising out of corporate activities.
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Functions of the Board

The principal function of the Board is to consider and approve
strategies, financial objectives, annual budget, investment proposals
of the Group and to assume the responsibilities of corporate
governance of the Group. The Board delegates the authority and
responsibility for implementing day-to-day operations, business
strategies and management of the Group’s businesses to the
executive Directors, management of the Company and certain
specific responsibilities to the Board committees.

Board Meetings and Board Practices

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Board held four
board meetings. The Directors can attend meetings in person or
through other means of electronic communication in accordance
with the Company’s articles of association. All Directors may access
the advice and services of the company secretary who regularly
updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters. All
Directors will also be provided with sufficient resources to discharge
their duties, and upon reasonable request, the Directors will be able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense. All minutes of board
meetings were recorded in sufficient detail of the matters
considered by the Board and the decisions reached.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020, four board meetings and
one annual general meeting were held. Details of the attendance of

Directors are as follows:

Name of the Director

EsnR

)

Corporate Governance Report

i %

E=EZHEHBOT:

=g

s =g A= B =g —(g (E4EE 0 B
BUMAEZCEZR—AREAFARE -

Board Annual General

Meetings
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Meeting
RERBEFRE

Executive Directors

BTES

Mr. Hung Shui Chak

AR L &

Mr. So Kam Chuen

BiRfFEAE

Mr. Yuan Mingjie

REAELEE

Mr. Chen Jun (resigned on 8 May 2020)
BMELE(WN_ZE-_FEFRANBEHT)

Independent Non-executive Directors
BYFHTES

Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson

BRAKE

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong (appointed on 30 June 2020)
REREE(RZZE_TFA=THEZF)

Mr. Johnson Wan (appointed on 31 August 2020)
EREFEERZB_ZEFNA=ZT—BEZE)

Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas (resigned on 30 June 2020)
BRARBEE(R-_T_ZEFA=+THET)

Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene (resigned on 31 August 2020)
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF EE v EEHERRE
DIRECTORS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Directors have REBEZE-_ZT-_ZTF+_A=+—HILFE "
participated in the following continuous professional development to Z=ECDLENUTHEEERRE  UHELXK

develop and refresh their knowledge and skills: EREZMHE R
Attending Reading materials
seminars relating to
conducted by directors’ Attending
professional development and in-house
Name of the Director parties duties briefings
HEEXAL RMEATHEESRE S2NL0H
E=pns THRZBEBE KRBz 8 A BB 2 )
Mr. Hung Shui Chak v
HinE &
Mr. So Kam Chuen v
ERIRTF R A
Mr. Yuan Mingjie v v
RPAEEE
Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson v 4
BRAKE
Mr. Cheung Ting Pong v v/ v/
REFREE
Mr. Johnson Wan v
BRZFRE
Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal ZEE -EEREBREES

By virtue of article 83(3) of the articles of association of the MREBEARBNERMAIESIQ)GK EFHE
Company, the Directors shall have the power from time to time and TR &RERZEERMA T REFNEHGE
at any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a EEFZERIIERFESE - ?I%?E‘Eiﬁﬁﬁwﬁi’b
casual vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing Board. HIEREFE-—BRETZBE  BEEAR
Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall ZRITHEZERNEERRAG/I I[E(‘
hold office until the first general meeting of Shareholders after his & A& LEEEE - MEZEHMARITE
appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting and any ZEEWEFEE  QIEZETZBBEEZAR
Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board FRITTEBRRBFAER/IL Y RZAE
shall hold office only until the next following annual general L& EBREEBME -

meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.
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In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code all
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. Furthermore, pursuant to the article 84(1) of the articles
of association of the Company, at each annual general meeting one-
third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a
multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not less than one-
third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that every Director
shall be subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at least
once every three years.

Each of Mr. Hung Shui Chak, Mr. So Kam Chuen and Mr. Yuan
Mingjie, the executive Directors, has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of 3 years and shall continue
thereafter until terminated by either party by giving three (3)
months’ notice in writing at any time after such initial term to the
other. Moreover, each of Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson, Mr. Cheung
Ting Pong and Mr. Johnson Wan, being the independent non-
executive Directors, has entered into an appointment letter with the
Company for an initial term of 3 years which may be terminated by
either party by giving three (3) months’ notice in writing at any time
after such initial term to the other.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the
Company complied and fulfilled with Rules 3.10(1), 3.10(2) and
3.10A of the Listing Rules relating to the number of independent
non-executive directors representing at least one-third of the board
and that at least one of the independent non-executive directors has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise.

The Company has received from each of the current independent
non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of their
independence to Rules 3.13 of Listing Rules and the Board considers
them to be independent during the year under review.

It
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Delegation of Powers

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to
executive Directors and management of the Company responsible for
different aspects of the business/functions, while reserving certain
key matters in making strategic decision for its approval. When the
Board delegates aspects of its management and administration
functions to management, it gives clear directions as to the powers
of management, in particular, with respect to the circumstances
where management need to report back and obtain prior approval
from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Company.

BOARD COMMITTEES
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 10 October 2010 with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the
Listing Rules and code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. As at the date of this annual
report, the Audit Committee comprises all three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Cheung Ting Pong (Chairman of the
Audit Committee), Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson and Mr. Johnson
Wan, with written terms of reference which are available on the
website of the Stock Exchange and the website of the Company. At
least one of the members of the Audit Committee possesses
appropriate professional accounting qualification as defined under
the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are,
inter alia, to provide the Board with an independent review of the
effectiveness of the financial reporting process, internal control and
risk management systems of the Group, to oversee the audit process
and to perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the
Board.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Audit Committee
held three meetings to review, among other things, the financial
reporting process, internal controls and risk management systems of
the Group, the effectiveness of the internal audit function of the
Group, the Company’s reports and accounts including the interim
and annual results of the Group and provide advice and
recommendations to the Board. The Audit Committee also met with
the external auditors twice to discuss the financial reporting process
and internal controls of the Group during the year and reviewed the
interim report of the Company for the six months ended 30 June
2020 and the annual report of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2019. The attendance records of the members of the
Audit Committee are set out below:

B

il #&:1

BE_F_ZBHS+_HA=1T—HLEFE &
REBRRITT=ZREH UEHESBE

BIAESBENMBRBRERF  ABEZERE
REIERL - AKE A EDE BB A AR
K AHRENRER BRAKETHEEE
XE URAEFERUEANER - B
ZEE M EIN AR A& E MR LA*THFMS
SEFANMERBREFRABEE
BERARRBE_T-_TF A= -I—EIJJ:/\
BEANFHEERARBABRE=F h¢+
“A=t-BLEFENER EXEZEE
B EREHINNT:

Audit Committee

Name of Director Meeting
E=pns ERZEE2EER
Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson 3/3
BRAKE

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong (appointed on 30 June 2020) 1/1
REREE(RZZE_ZETFAAA=THEZI)

Mr. Johnson Wan (appointed on 31 August 2020) 0/0
EREZFREMVRZ_ZEFNA=ZFT—BHEZE)

Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas (resigned on 30 June 2020) 2/2
REBEE(R-_ZE_TFXA=THEMT

Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene (resigned on 31 August 2020) 3/3

BHARERZZ-_ZFZFNA=+—H&E)

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 10 October 2010
with written terms of reference in compliance with code provision
B.1.2 of the CG Code as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules. As at the date to this annual report, the Remuneration
Committee comprises three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson (Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee), Mr. Cheung Ting Pong and Mr. Johnson Wan, with
written terms of reference which are available on the website of the
Stock Exchange and the website of the Company. The primary
duties of the Remuneration Committee include (but without
limitation): (a) making recommendations to the Directors on the
policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent

BERRESCENAKSEBRE_ZT_FTF+
“AZtT - BLEFENGEEMBERE -

FMEES
ARAR_F—FTFTATERILFMEER

g WEREMARAME+OEEERTA
Z?E‘H‘%Y%’N21\%%”?5%@3%%%’@. s

Ki%&ﬁﬁﬁ FMZBEeh =RBUIFNTT
BN Eﬂ ERDAEE(FMEZESTRE)
REHRLEEREREZRSE  HEEMBESE
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2020 £ REEBEKRERERA A

47



48

Corporate Governance Report
TEXEERBMSE

procedure for developing policies on such remuneration; (b)
determining the terms of the specific remuneration package of the
Directors and senior management; (c) reviewing and approving
performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Directors from time to time; and (d)
considering and approving the grant of share options to eligible
Participants under the Share Option Scheme.

The remuneration of the Directors is based on the performance and
experience of individuals and is determined with reference to the
Group's performance, the remuneration benchmark in the industry
and the prevailing market conditions. During the year ended 31
December 2020, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting to
review, among other things, the remuneration policy of the
Company and make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of the Directors. The attendance records of the
members of the Remuneration Committee are set out below:

Name of Director

AT ZEFHMERRRLEATMAERERN
BF REFFLER OBETEERSM
EEENABHFMEMNGET O2REST
HEANARBERTRE @ R RIERSK
BREENFH Y R(d)FZ R E R ERE
AEMEER2RERTRERE -

BEEMHFWNIREEARBRER  URZ
EAEENRR  TAFHEERER TR
BT BE_ZE-_EF+_A=+—HLHF
B HFMEESRT T ATRUER(HH
BRE)ARBNTHMERELRESTHET MM
EEoRLEBRES - FZEEKEND
R s E YT

Remuneration
Committee Meeting

EEpns FMEEEER
Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson 171
BERALE

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong (appointed on 30 June 2020) 0/0
REBEE(R-_ZE_ZEFA=ZTHEZE)

Mr. Johnson Wan (appointed on 31 August 2020) 0/0

EREAERZZZTEFNA=T—RHEZT)

Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas (resigned on 30 June 2020)
BEREE(NR_ZE-_TFA=THEHT)

Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene (resigned on 31 August 2020)
BEHETRERZZE_EFNA=ZT—BEMT)

Remuneration Policy for Directors and Senior
Management

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is determined
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended and determined
by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the corporate
goals and objectives resolved by Directors from time to time.
Directors are entitled to an aggregate annual basic salary. In
addition, each of the Directors is also entitled to a discretionary
bonus as determined by the Remuneration Committee by reference
to the performance of the Group.
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The Company adopted the Share Option Scheme on 10 October
2010. The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to reward eligible
Participants who have contributed to the Group and to encourage
Participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its Shares for the benefit of the Company and its Shareholders
as a whole.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 10 October 2010
with written terms of reference of the Company in compliance with
code provision A.5.2 of the CG Code as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules. As at the date of this annual report, the
Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director and two
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Cheung Ting Pong
(Chairman of the Nomination Committee), Mr. Hung Shui Chak and
Mr. Johnson Wan, with written terms of reference which are
available on the website of the Stock Exchange and the website of
the Company. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are,
inter alia, to formulate the nomination procedures and standards for
candidates for Directors and senior management, to conduct
preliminary review of the qualifications and other credentials of the
candidates for Directors and senior management and to recommend
suitable candidates for Directors and senior management to the
Board.

The Board has adopted a nomination policy (the “Nomination
Policy”). A summary of this policy is disclosed as below.

1. Criteria

The Nomination Committee and/or the Board shall consider the
following criteria in evaluating and selecting candidates for
directorships:

o Character and integrity.

o Qualifications including professional qualifications, skills,
knowledge and experience that are relevant to the
Company’s business and corporate strategy.

o Willingness to devote adequate time to discharge duties
as a Board member and other directorships and
significant commitments.
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Requirement for the Board to have independent directors
in accordance with the Listing Rules and whether the
candidates would be considered independent with
reference to the independence guidelines set out in the
Listing Rules.

Diversity policy and any measurable objectives adopted by

the Company for achieving diversity on the Board.

Such other perspectives appropriate to the Company’s
business.

2. Nomination Process

2.1

Appointment of New Director

2.1.1 The Nomination Committee and/or the Board shall,
upon receipt of the proposal on appointment of
new director and the biographical information (or
relevant details) of the candidate, evaluate such
candidate based on the criteria as set out in
section 1 to determine whether such candidate is
qualified for directorship.

2.1.2 If the process yields one or more desirable
candidates, the Nomination Committee and/or the
Board shall rank them by order of preference
based on the needs of the Company and reference
check of each candidate (where applicable).

2.1.3 The Nomination Committee shall make
recommendation to the Board in respect of the
appointment of appropriate candidate for
directorship.

2.1.4 For any person that is nominated by a shareholder
for election as a director at the general meeting of
the Company, the Nomination Committee and/or
the Board shall evaluate such candidate based on
the criteria as set out in section 1 to determine
whether such candidate is qualified for directorship
and where appropriate, the Nomination Committee
and/or the Board shall make recommendation to
shareholders in respect of the proposed election of
director at the general meeting.
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2.2 Re-election of Director at General Meeting

2.2.1 The Nomination Committee and/or the Board shall
review the overall contribution and service to the
Company of the retiring director including his/her
attendance of Board meetings and, where
applicable, general meetings, and the level of
participation and performance on the Board.

2.2.2 The Nomination Committee and/or the Board shall
also review and determine whether the retiring
director continues to meet the criteria as set out in
section 1.

2.2.3 The Nomination Committee and/or the Board shall
then make recommendation to shareholders in
respect of the proposed re-election of director at
the general meeting.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Nomination
Committee held one meeting to review, among other things, the
structure, size and composition of the Board; to assess the
appropriate mix of skills, experience, knowledge, expertise and
diversity on the Board; to review the Board Diversity Policy (as
defined below) and monitor its implementation; to review the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors; to
recommend the appointment of new Directors; and to consider the
qualifications of the retiring Directors standing for election at the
annual general meeting of the Company. The attendance records of
the members of the Nomination Committee are set out below:
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Nomination Committee

Name of Director Meeting
EEpns REZEEEE
Mr. Hung Shui Chak 1/1
HInE &

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong (appointed on 30 June 2020) 0/0
REBEE(RZZE_ZEFA=ZTHEZE)

Mr. Johnson Wan (appointed on 31 August 2020) 0/0

EREFRERZB_ZEFNA=ZT—BEZE)

Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas (resigned on 30 June 2020)
BOERAELE(R-B-BEAASTABE)

Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene (resigned on 31 August 2020)
EHARE(RZE_2EFN \A=T—HBEI)
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Since 31 March 2016, the Board has adopted a board diversity
policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”) setting out the approach to
achieve diversity on the Board.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development,
the Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an
essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development. In designing the Board’s
composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of
aspects including, but not limited to, educational background,
professional experience, skills and knowledge. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ and Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Financial
Statements

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements for each financial period to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash
flows for that period. In preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2020, the Board has selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently, made judgments
and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors are
responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary steps to
safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities.

Auditors’ Remuneration
The remuneration in respect of audit and non-audit services for the

year ended 31 December 2020 provided by the auditors of the
Company, HLB, are as follows:

E-F-AFSASt AR EEECK
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EBED SR ARBKAS L 4 -

REDFENTEZER ARRAGRAE
EEEHMZKREBETTENh S REDERKA
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ZHERRETE BEFEXBEEZTILEERE
RERZ  BRETRREEER  BEK
B RELAE BEFTEMBEZREAUAA
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ESEANTAEARREASE S ERAREN
MBHRE  NEEMAAMEINAEEZH
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Type of Services RMB’000
AR 7% 38 Bl AR T
Audit services % B AR 75 1,620
Non-audit services I 4% 8RR 75 200
Total HET 1,800
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has the following responsibilities:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations from time to
time;

(b)  to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management of the
Group;

(c)  to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to the Directors and the
employees of the Group; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility to maintain
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control and risk management
systems. Internal control designs are implemented to manage rather
than eliminate risks of failure to achieve business objectives, and can
only provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss. Such controls cover major areas such as
corporate governance, revenue and receipt cycle, expenses and
payment cycle, financial reporting and compliance management. The
Audit Committee evaluates the effectiveness of the internal control
and risk management systems of the Group on behalf of the Board.

The Group’s risk management process includes identification,
evaluation, implementation of mitigation measures and review. In
order to further ensure compliance with relevant statutory
requirements, the Group engages external professional advisers, such
as consultancy firms, auditors and external legal advisers to render
professional advice so as to comply with statutory requirements
(including PRC rules and regulations and the Listing Rules) as
applicable to the Group from time to time. The Group had provided
Directors with training, development programs and/or updates
regarding the legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the
business operations of the Group.
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During the year, the Group engaged a professional internal control
consultant to conduct a review of the Group's internal control
design effectiveness, including controls and procedures over
enterprise risk management, human resources management, IT
general control, financial reporting & disclosure control and
compliance risk management.

The internal control consultant reported directly and primarily to the
Audit Committee and assist the Board in monitoring and managing
the risks and internal controls of the Group. Internal control design
weaknesses and recommendations for areas of improvements have
been reported to the Audit Committee. The Group has established
management action plan to implement the internal control
enhancement measures recommended by the internal control
consultant.

The Audit Committee concluded that there were no significant
internal control failings, weaknesses or significant areas of concern
identified during the year which might affect our shareholders. It
opined that an adequate and effective internal control system is
maintained to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Group's assets.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Wong Chun Kit (“Mr. Wong"), is engaged and appointed by the
Company from an external secretarial services provider as its
Company Secretary. The primary corporate contact person of the
Company is Mr. Hung Shui Chak, an executive Director. Mr. Wong
confirmed that he has received 15 hours professional training under
the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules during the year
under review.

INVESTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS RELATIONS

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining clear, timely
and effective communication with the Shareholders and investors.
The Board also recognises that effective communication with
investors is the key to establish investor confidence and to attract
new investors. Therefore, the Group is committed to maintaining a
high degree of transparency to ensure that the investors and the
Shareholders receive accurate, clear, comprehensive and timely
information of the Group by the publication of annual reports,
interim reports, announcements and circulars. The Company also
publishes all documents on the Company’'s website at
http://www.cre8ir.com/longhui/. The Board continues to maintain
regular dialogues with institutional investors and analysts to keep
them informed of the Group’s strategy, operations, management and
plans. The Directors and the committee members are available to
answer questions at annual general meetings of the Company.
Separate resolutions would be proposed at general meetings of the
Company on each substantially separate issue.
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Shareholders’ Right

Pursuant to the Company’s memorandum and articles of association,
the Board may whenever it thinks fit call extraordinary general
meetings. Any one or more members holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or the secretary of the Company, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the deposit of
such requisition. If within twenty-one days of such deposit the
Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the requisitionist(s)
himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the
failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the
Company.

Shareholders may put forward their proposals or inquiries to the
Board by sending their written request to the Company's
correspondence address in Hong Kong.

AMENDMENT OF THE COMPANY'S
CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There have been no changes in the Company’'s constitutional
documents during the year ended 31 December 2020. The
consolidated version of the memorandum of association of the
Company and the articles of association of the Company is available
on the website of the Stock Exchange and the website of the
Company.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Under the dividend policy adopted by the Company with effect
from 1 January 2019, dividends may be declared and paid to the
Shareholders by way of cash or by other means that the Board
considers appropriate. It is the policy of the Board, in
recommending dividends, to allow the Shareholders to participate in
the Company’s profits, and at the same time, to ensure the
Company to retain adequate reserves for future growth. The
Company’s decision to declare or to pay any dividends in the future,
and the amount of such dividends will depend upon, among other
things, the current and future operations, financial condition,
liquidity position and capital requirements of the Group, as well as
dividends received from the Company’s subsidiaries and associates,
which in turn will depend on the ability of those subsidiaries and
associates to pay a dividend. In addition, any final dividends for a
financial year will be subject to the approval of the Shareholders.
The declaration and payment of dividends by the Company is also
subject to any restrictions under the laws of the Cayman Islands, the
laws of Hong Kong, the Company’s articles of association and any
applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Board will continue to
review the dividend policy from time to time and the Board may
exercise its sole and absolute discretion to update, amend and/or
modify the dividend policy at any time as it deems fit and
necessary.
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CONCEPTS AND PRINCIPLES

Reporting period of this section covers the period from 1 January

2020 to 31 December 2020 with certain content beyond such
period.
Longhui International Holdings Limited (“Longhui International”)

issues its ESG report regularly on an annual basis.

Report content covers the business performance of Longhui
International’s headquarter and its subsidiaries, including the 32
restaurants under the brand of Faigo (“}&&}"), Xiao Faigo Hotpot
(/BT AEB) and Hong Yuanwai (“3t84h) across different
provinces and cities in China, as well as the Group’s office located
at Lucky Building, Central, Hong Kong.

This section is prepared in accordance with the Environmental, Social
and Governance Reporting Guide (the "Guide”) set out in Appendix
27 to the Listing Rules issued by the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
("HKEx"). This report covers the same period as the Group's fiscal
year.

The figures and data in this section are from our archived files,
records and statistics. If you have any feedback about this section,
please email to jyuan@faigo.com.cn, to help us improve and keep
abreast of the times.

OUR COMMITMENT TO SUSTAINABILITY

As a renowned national hotpot chain, Longhui International has
always upheld the sound business operation and business ethics. We
are committed to replicating the successful business model into
various regions of China, so as to expand our brand network and
strive to become an outstanding hotpot restaurant chain in the PRC.

We believe that outstanding environmental, social and governance
management is the cornerstone of sustainable development. The
outbreak of novel coronavirus disease in 2020 (“COVID-19") has
brought global awareness of the profound impact of climate change
on people and has suspended numerous businesses and normal
social activities. As a hotpot food and beverage enterprise, we
actively fought the virus and responded to the country’s call to shut
down for a time in the first half of 2020, and also closed a number
of restaurants. We are extremely aware of the effects climate
change that brings to every person, business, and country.
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Environment, Social and Governance Report

i

After the Company communicated with employees, suppliers and
other stakeholders, the most important issues for the Group in 2020
were the health and safety of employees and quality management.
Therefore, in 2020, the Group was particularly concerned about the
health and safety of its employees and the provided reassurance for
the employees from the streamlined restaurants. Meanwhile, the
Group enhanced the quality management of restaurants and the
supply chain management to improve the efficiency and quality of
our operation.

Longhui International promises that in the future, while striving for
steady development, the Group will actively make corresponding
adjustments to meet the needs of the environment and society. We
are also formulating policies to address the impact of climate
change to ensure Longhui International’s implementation of
sustainable development plan that contributes to the long-term
sustainability of the world.

Corporate Governance Responsibility

EEEREM RERME

Environmental Responsibility

TtEREBRS
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E500

Social Responsibility
HEEME

o Strictly comply to all relevant laws and e
high ethical standards
BIRETRIBEEZRNRERETRE

consumption

Monitor and control energy e

BB MR Bl REIRH R

Build a harmonious
community through mutual
assistance

EERD  TEMELR

o Strictly regulate partner suppliers while e

establishing good and long-term
cooperative relationships with the
suppliers

BEEEAEHRER  ARELRY
E%éﬁ%%

o Establish a fair and effective
employment system, safeguarding the
rights and safety of employees and
retaining talents
BYANTEROERSE #EREL
WENMNZE  WREBAT

o Conduct quality management and
establish a trustful relationship with
clients

mEEE BEFREIYEEME

Implement proactive waste

monitoring
BENERNEE

Increase employees’
awareness on environmental
protection, respond actively
to climate change
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PERFORMANCE IN 2020
Environmental Responsibility

As a food and beverage enterprise, the Group always adheres to the
principle of environmental protection. To cater for the needs of
environmental protection, the Group has used induction stoves in
daily operation, which greatly reduced greenhouse gas emissions as
compared to gas stoves. Meanwhile, we strictly comply with and
adhere to the Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic
of China ({FPEARLMBIRIZRE L)), Energy Conservation Law
of the People’s Republic of China ({(F#EA R LB LEERE))
and other relevant laws to conserve energy and restrain from
wastage as well as promote the recycling of resources in an effort
to protect and improve our environment. Pursuant to relevant laws,
the Group has put in place strict supply chain management
processes and strengthened its management of daily operation.

During the reporting period, given the nature of the Group's
business, hotpot catering service, which does not involve any
production or processing business, the Group’s greenhouse gas
emission mainly derived from its 32 restaurants throughout Mainland
China and the electricity consumption, water consumption, diesel
and gasoline consumption of its delivery vehicles and printing
carbon footprint.

The total greenhouse gas emissions in 2020 amounted to 1,534.28
tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent, representing a significant
decrease of 80.54% as compared to 2019. The CO, equivalent
(tonnes) per million HK$ of revenue in 2020 was 8.32 (2019: 18.84),
representing a year-on-year decrease of 55.83%. This was mainly
due to (i) business for the first quarter came to a standstill because
of the Pandemic, plus the number of restaurant has decreased
materially to 32 in 2020 from 77 in 2019 as a result of the fierce
market competition and the Group’s strategic adjustment on the
locations and scale of new restaurants, (ii) regarding administration,
we encourage staff to conserve resources by reducing paper usage,
printing on both sides and reusing paper where possible, turning off
unnecessary electronic equipment and lighting systems, as well as
repairing electronic appliances instead of discarding and replacing
them, so as to avoid unwarranted waste, (iii) reduce energy waste
through strict management of supply chain and daily operations, for
example, we optimized our logistics routes and reduced the number
of trips taken, thereby reducing greenhouse gas emissions generated
from trips taken by our automobiles.
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Greenhouse gas emissions (in tonnes BERBHKE 2020 2019

of carbon dioxide equivalent) (M-EtREE) —EC-EF —ZE-hEF

Scope 1 (Direct Emissions) HE-(EEHER) 314.62 628.35

Fuels in stationary sources & 58 IR #R R 271.22 566.36

Combustion of fuels for automobiles 7 BT R LA 43.40 61.99

Scope 2 (Indirect Emissions) EE_ (BEHn) 1,219.66 7,257.55

Purchased electricity BE 1,219.66 7,257.55

Energy consumption BEFUH 3E

Diesel M 19,211.70 litres F 27,338.39 litres #+

Electricity eV 1,492,432.42 kWh TR & 10,685,744.82 kWh F 1 &

Natural gas AAR 124,067.39 cubic metres 410,282.53 cubic metres
vyl S SR

Waste disposal BYEEE

General waste (Food waste) disposal —REN(FBHREES An amount equivalent to An amount equivalent to two

(daily average of each restaurant) (FHAEREEX) two full designated full designated rubbish bins
rubbish bins (240 litres (240 litres per bin)
per bin) MEEANRRONEE
MREANRRANEE (52402 )
(#2402 )

Hazardous waste disposal EEBENEER No hazardous waste was No hazardous waste was
treated or generated treated or generated during
during the course of the course of business
business ERE P R O E A
ERHPTREERELEEN BEEY
BEEY

* The data shown above are from the 32 self-operated restaurants under the — * A EEBERERAEEET ] [NMEF A

respective brands of “Faigo” (“#&f"), “Xiao Faigo Hotpot” (“/NESF A ") and
“Hong Yuanwai” (“#£&%5h") of the Group across various provinces and cities in

Mainland China, as well as our office in Hong Kong.

On top of greenhouse gas emissions, the Group also attaches great
importance to the discharge of non-hazardous waste. Our strict and
proactive waste monitoring highlights the Group’s outstanding
management capabilities, which established pride among our

employees and trust among our customers, as well as pushed our {F#8 °

suppliers to be more attentive.
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Reduce Food Waste and Strive for Zero Wastage

Longhui International is committed to reducing food waste. We have
taken action in two directions in our daily operation management:
restaurant customers and strict internal supervision.

Regarding restaurant customers, we have adopted a three-step
approach, namely promotion, reminder and suggestion. For
promotion, we have signs posted on eye-catching spots in the
restaurants, reminding customers to order food based on their
actual needs and not to waste food. For reminder, once customers
are seated, we will inform them the portion of each serving as well
as remind them there are various choices on the menu with small
portion, such as platter etc. For suggestion, we will
customer’s orders and suggest them to reduce the portion if they
have over-ordered; we also serve certain dishes at a later time and
if necessary, so as to avoid excessive serving and the subsequent
wastage.

review

In terms of strict internal supervision, we will standardize the
amount of food plated, aiming to standardize the services at each
restaurant and reduce food waste as much as possible. At the same
time, in order to meet customers’ desire to try new foods while
preventing food waste, we add on our menu a variety of platters to
cater for their demands. Moreover, we provide trainings for our
employees to ensure that they know the amount of food in each
dish of the restaurant, so that they can provide customers with
appropriate instructions and suggestions, preventing customers from
misestimating the amount of food and the subsequent wastage.
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RIE - #HE2kERAEKE
Strict Monitoring on Food Waste BBEZEERY

In respect of food waste management and disposal, we have
established strict internal guidelines and staff codes, which strictly
comply with the Environmental Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China, ensuring that employees deal with and dispose
food waste and other waste in accordance with the requirements of
the local governments and shopping malls. Meanwhile, we comply
with the measures on kitchen waste, for instance the Measures on
the Disposal of Kitchen Wastes in Shanghai ({_ /8 & & 57 3 Bz 12
B PL)). Restaurants in Shanghai has reached an agreement
with the shopping mall on the disposal of food waste: complying
with relevant provisions, our staff should discard food waste into
special containers and, assuring that the waste does not overflow
the containers, leave them to the shopping mall for collection and
follow-up treatment. The waste will then be transported away by the
environment and hygiene department.

In addition, in respect of the disposal of hotpot soup base, the
Group also strictly adheres to the requirements of the local
governments, such as the Implementation Opinions of the General
Office of the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government on Further
Tightening the Regulatory and Remediation of the Disposal of Waste
Grease from Kitchens in Shanghai (€ _E/& T A R BT #% 2 B2 B 1A i
—HMRATEFEEMELREERATENERER)). Waste
grease is separated out from the used soup base in a grease trap in
accordance with the relevant requirements and collected in
designated sealed containers. Then, the waste grease collected will
be transferred to professional recycling service providers for follow-
up treatment. The treated waste broth will only be discarded after
all these processes. To ensure that our employees fully comply with
the regulatory requirements, each restaurant of our Group is
required to sign relevant documents and contracts, such as
Agreement for the Engagement of Recycling Waste Grease from
Kitchens ((Z B Z M ME Z sE U5 )) and Labour and Services
Agreement for Disposing and Cleaning of Grease Trap (Oil-water
Separator)(f@ M b ik D BE25) /B I8 - RIZ B WHE)), under
which the penalties commensurate with the non-compliance cases
are specified to ensure the implementation of the provisions.
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Efficient Use of Water Resources

The Group as a food and beverage enterprise utilizes a large
amount of water. We are always concerned about escalating water
shortage around the globe as well as other issues. We are therefore
in the process of establishing a water-saving mechanism aiming for
water conservation. For example, we reuse scouring water in an
effort to reduce washing time with running water without
compromising hygiene.

Making Employees our Priority

The Group has attained remarkable achievements and is well
acclaimed within and outside of the industry. In 2020, the Group
continued to rank among the Top 20 Hotpot Restaurants in China
2020 (€20207 B /A $ATop 20)) in the Annual Report on Catering
Industry of China in 2020 ({2020 BIEREXFEHRE)) co-
published by China Hotel association and Xinhuanet. In 2018, the
Group's “Xiao Faigo Hotpot” came out on top among numerous
hotpot chains in the PRC and was awarded “China’s Top 100
Hotpot Enterprises (F/E B N H 8™ 2)" by China Cuisine
Association.

Employees are the greatest asset of a food and beverage enterprise,
all of the Group’s recent achievements should be attributed to our
outstanding employees for their reliable and high-quality products
and services. Therefore, we always place emphasis on talent
management and consider it an integral part of the long-term
development of the Group. Longhui International offers a fair and
auspicious development platform to the employees through effective
talent acquisition and performance assessment and supervision. To
achieve co-development between employee’s capability and the
Group’s growth, we offer an enticing package to attract talents and
provide various opportunities of training and promotion to make sure
every employee may excel at their position and be properly
remunerated.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Environment, Social and Governance Report

B K ER

ERERLE AREFEERRKEMNK-
BHAPREABEIZRKERNAEERERH
A At RFIER S B IEKES - DAL
ZZNEHORKNBER  flan - FRARER -
FEREBBMB I TR DI K &Y B

&
= ©

HUEBTHE%

REEBAES  TITRIINEZTFT - K=
TTF  HBEREHBEHETERLRE
HECQO0FREREFEREIF - A5 H
HAETR 5 (2020 B A $3Top 20) i R=Z —
NE AEBET/NEFTARIEREZEZR
BERESEARERREML - REFETE
eREFEFRABEREE] -

BEREEHZRANEARRET  AKEIIL
FHOARMERIRNESFETIREEEANSE
MEmMARTE - Bitt - RMA—EFREFERA
TER BRAAEEREZER AR
—#n - BEBEREBEROAL BERE
REIZEE REIRHATRTWHEEDN
ZRYE - MATHARBETIMENERE
MEAEENERSKER  RPERER
BRI AT MANRE - TERHEE
BEFZINEAHE BEARET(EREL
Rk AEXEEBRNGFE -



Environment, Social and Governance Report
RIE - #HE2kERAEKE

2020 was a difficult year for food and beverage enterprises, and the
business development of the Group was severely impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic. After repeated consideration, the Group was
forced to close many restaurants and dismiss the relevant employees
in order to maintain a sustainable operation capability. However, our
employee reduction plan is conducted in full compliance with the
Labor Contract Law. We have retained as many employees as
possible in relation to the size of the restaurants and businesses we
have closed. In addition, we have added new human resources
guidelines so that when our business improves, laid-off employees
will have priority in hiring.
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Employee related data 1E 5 16 B5 &t 1%
2020 2019
—E-FF =l
Total number of employees BERETIAH 754 2,715
Proportion of male employees EMBEB I 43.24% 62.76%
Proportion of female employees BT 56.76% 37.24%
Turnover rate BIRKE 7.16% 30.39%
Proportion of male employees EHEThit 4.24% 74.42%
Proportion of female employees ZMHBE T 2.92% 25.58%

Age distribution of employees EIFRDM

Aged 16-24 16-24F% 18.44% 8.13%
Aged 25-40 25-407% 41.38% 70.67%
Aged 41-59 41-595% 39.26% 21.20%
Aged 60 or above 6075% 3k LA £ 0.92% 0
2020
Employees by geographical region EIRMED M —EoEE
Beijing b= 0.80%
Changzhou BN 0.13%
Hefei & he 2.52%
Nanjing [P 0.13%
Shantou Al 58 0.13%
Shanghai 8 84.48%
Shenzhen el 0.53%
Suzhou & N 1.86%
Wenzhou oz M 1.99%
Wuxi ] 5.31%
Changsha Sy 2.12%
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2020
Employees by employment type ETRERENS —E-EF
Full time 2R 100%
Part time B 0

Employment and Recruitment Practices

The Group places strong emphasis on compliance and strictly
complies with the national code and regulation of employment in
our talent acquisition procedures. A series of review procedures are
in place to prevent any misstatement and illegalities, such as the use
of child labour and forced labour. We offered fair opportunities to
our employees with a standardized policy, and they are assessed
based on their work attitude and competency for any personnel
affairs, including promotion and re-designation.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance in relation to regulations on employment or forced
labour and child labour.

The Group attaches great importance to human resources affairs. In
this connection, we refined relevant policies and the personnel and
administration department. The employment terms and conditions
are expressly stipulated in employment contract, Employee
Handbook, Role Description and Employee Attendance and Absence
System, etc.,, and were explained to the employee prior to
employment. In addition, with a view to ensuring fair and impartial
recruitment of talent, the Group takes the initiative to create
discrimination-free and respectful workplace for every employee. We
guarantee fair treatment to employees and applicants regardless of
their race, colour, gender or religious belief and adopt the same
method in calculating remuneration for all employees.

In addition, we have a two-way communication mechanism with our

employees, provide maternity leave for women and paternity leave
for men, and offer human rights-related training.
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In order to retain talents, the Group upholds the principle of
fairness and has put in place a polished reward and punishment
mechanism to improve the enthusiasm of our employees and reward
them for their contribution, while further boosting the efficiency and
service quality of our restaurants or departments. The Group has a
series of requirements on remuneration management which are
expressly set out in the Requirements on Employee Reward and
Disciplinary Action. Direct supervisors will report to department
managers or directors on employees who satisfy the reward
conditions for their review, then Reward Application Forms of
relevant employees will be submitted to the personnel and
administration department for final approval. Relevant reward will be
distributed along with salary. Subsequently, such Reward Application
Form will serve as a reference for career advancement of the
employee. At the same time, the Group encourages education,
training and instruction for any employee involved in minor
disciplinary offences. Nevertheless, in more severe cases, instead of
consultation, the employee will be subject to formal disciplinary
actions for the offence and the employment contract may be
terminated if necessary. Relevant employee shall compensate the
Group for the losses suffered by the Group arising from such
disciplinary offence. The system is applicable to every staff.

The Group will keep pace with the times and polish the existing
policies to complement a more comprehensive range of disclosure in
the future.

Staff Training

Hygiene is essential to food and beverage industry, nonetheless, the
brand image of an enterprise is directly determined by the service
performance of its employees. Employees are provided specific
trainings for each job position upon employment, equipping them
with sufficient knowledge to discharge duties in their respective
position. We also target to explore more potential of employees
through on-the-job training, which enable us to adjust work
assignation accordingly to align with the Group’s sustainable
development.
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In 2020, each employee of the Group, including the management,
undertook training. Due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, in
order to avoid gatherings, all trainings in 2020 were carried out by
respective outlets separately. Employees have undertaken on-the-job
training with an average training time of two to three hours per
In the future, we will continue to enhance our existing
training system, provide more systematic training for our employees,
enhance the quality of teamwork and promote employees’
emergency handling abilities in daily operation, so as to provide our
customers with services of highest quality and satisfaction.

week.

Recognition and Appreciation to Our Staff

In addition to remuneration, promotion and medical insurance, the
Group offers different kinds of rewards to our staff in recognition of
their dedication and contribution, so as to increase their sense of
belonging to the Group and to encourage our staff to share
happiness with their family and friends. However, due to the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic in 2020, physical team building activities
were suspended for a year. Instead, the Group conducted online
activities to commend employees and boost their morale.

Ensuring Health and Safety of Employees

During the past three years, there were no case arising from job-
related injuries or casualties.

Health and safety of employees are of utmost importance. We have
strictly complied with the laws and requirements in the PRC to
ensure our employees work in a safe environment. Pursuant to
existing laws including Labour Contract Law of the People’s Republic
of China({ZEA R EFMEILS)A[EE)), Regulation on Paid Annual
Leave for Employees (B T# % F B 151)), Social Insurance Law
of the People’s Republic of China ({FZEAREMBI L SRERE))
and Regulation on Labour Protection for Female Workers ({Z B T
BN RENIE)), the Group has formulated a series of measures for
relevant standards, ensuring that all of our employees are protected
in respect of their health and occupational safety.
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For job-related injuries or work-related deaths, the Company will pay
social insurance for the employees uniformly, and in case of job-
related injuries, the Company will report, identify, claim, appraise
and settle for the employees. All departments and outlets will check
their own safety hazards. The Company will assign experts for
inspection, and once a safety hazard is found, the person involved
will be ordered to rectify the situation and be punished in
accordance with specific circumstances.

—  Body checks for employees

In terms of employees’ health, we believe that good health
and safety are a prerequisite for our staff to provide the best
service for our customers, therefore we arrange body checks
for staff in the course of recruitment. Moreover, the Group
provides its employees with annual body checks so that they
can understand their own health conditions and the Group can
assign workload accordingly. Additionally, our catering staff is
required to obtain a health card under the Company’s specific
Health Certificate Management System of Employees before
they commence working. Accordingly, all of our restaurants
are required to follow this system and shall require the staff to
review and renew their health card regularly. The Group places
high emphasis on our employee’s body checks during
recruitment and employment as well as annual body checks.
We hope our customers will have a high quality and
exceptional customer service in our restaurants.

During the COVID-19 pandemic, we placed more emphasis on
the health of our employees by requiring them to conduct
nucleic acid tests and formulating a code of practice for
services during the pandemic, such as wearing masks inside
the restaurants, washing hands frequently, and not travelling to
high-risk areas during non-duty hours for the sake of personal
management.
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Safety and protection measures for employees

We ensure a safe workplace for employees to achieve smooth
daily operation for our business. Therefore, we arrange on-
the-job guidance and training on daily operation for newly
recruited employees in relation to understanding the
requirement of their positions with an emphasis on the
prevention of potential damage to their health and safety.
Upon induction, employees also receive regular instruction
aiming to remind them of the importance of occupational
health and safety.

We are in strict compliance with Fire Control Law of the
People’s Republic of China ({RZEARZEMEEFE)) to
regulate fire control at our restaurants. In order to set out
regulations and response in a more systematic manner, we
have also formulated the Training Manual on Fire Control over
Safe Food Production (GHEFF R mEE L 2 3IFM)), which
sets out common causes of restaurant fires such as improper
operation or aging electric circuit. It raises the fire safety
awareness of employees and educates them about firefighting
equipment, standard of use and other points to note. Each
department and outlet conduct its own safety review to
identify loopholes. The Group also assigns a responsible
personnel to conduct restaurant inspection and immediately
rectify any loopholes identified, and impose disciplinary action
on the person in charge of the venue in accordance with the
specific situation. In addition, with a view to improving the
contingency capability of our restaurants, we also arrange fire
drill for employees to become more capable of responding to
any emergency in a timely manner, thereby offering further
safety protection for our customers and employees.
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Insurance coverage for employees

The health of employees is the key to success of an enterprise.
The Group provides medical insurance pursuant to the
regulations of its operating regions, so as to safeguard our
employee’s life effectively. We make contributions to social
insurance for our employees in accordance with the law,
providing protection for our employees at all time. For
example, once an accident occurs, the personnel department
of the Group will approve the work injury report from
employee and calculate the salary and reimburse the medical
expense during convalescence in accordance with the local law.
After the convalescence, the personnel department will assess
capacity for work of the employee and make reasonable work
injury compensation based on respective injury severity.

On top of various insurances, the Group has put in place a
comprehensive set of structures and terms to expressly
stipulate the reasonable protection for employee rights. For
example, Employee Attendance and Absence System clearly
sets out a management guide that complements and protects
employee rights. Overtime work shall be assessed and
recorded by relevant person in charge and the calculation of
overtime work should start after the end of regular work hour
at 18:30. Various policies formulated by the Group require
support by different measures, departments and structures and
Longhui promises to provide continuous protection for each
and every valued employee in an active manner.
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Sustainable Supply Chain Management

Assessment and Recruitment of Suppliers

We are introducing the concept of sustainable development
into our supply chain management, where we explore the
possibility of promoting innovation and reform in business
management as well as reform in industry development by way
of sustainable supply chain innovation and reform, with a view
to building a community where the interests of customers,
enterprises and suppliers are aligned for a more sustainable
future. We will integrate green practices and environmental
protection into our procurement review standards, connecting
them with considerations including safety, environmental
protection, quality and risk management.

Number of suppliers by brands per area in 2020

Xiao Faigo Xiao Faigo
(Jiangsu)  (Zhejiang)
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(Shanghai) (Shanghai) (Shanghai)
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Domestic Suppliers A e 8 39 52 13

During the Year, the Group had an aggregate of 121 qualified
suppliers, which are from mainland China.

As the Group engages in hot pot business, most of our
operating risks lie on the quality of our food. Since we do not
run our own production lines, therefore the Group places
extremely high requirements on supply chains. Factors the
Group puts strong emphasis on in consideration for recruiting
suppliers are set out below, the stability of such factors is also
a standard for supplier assessment:

—  Product Quality —  On time delivery
—  Product Price —  Suitability
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FR AEBERABINIRABEER -
2HARATEAM

HRARNEENRBSABER - RAZL
ERBRABOZFREMRYNEE -
B2 BRELEER  FIAAKEYHR
HEBEBRESHNER  UTRAKH
HRERARERERERNEREE -
HRZzREMLERHMEEMHER
y2E R -

— ERHE — XEREEE
— ESRER — RAE



Environment, Social and Governance Report

B

The Group's restaurants cover different regions of the country.
In order to unify the quality of our food throughout the
country, the Group has established a set of guidelines and
procedures applicable to restaurants in different regions,
enabling each region to identify available suppliers via
standardized approach. Base on this, adjustments on the
assessment process will be made according to the specific
needs of each region, thereby promoting the efficiency and
accuracy of such assessment. The general monitoring process
in each region is as follows:

First, we make comparisons according to the market prices,
and also consider cost factors such as procurement cycle,
inventory and transportation to determine the allocation of
orders. For quality inspection, the receiving department is
responsible for the preliminary acceptance of products with the
main duties of checking the product packaging, quantity and
supplier’s inspection report. The user department is responsible
for tracking the use of products. If the quality is found to be
unstable, the department should investigate the reasons. If
such problem is found to be caused by suppliers, we would
first warn the suppliers and request for return, and then help
them conduct acceptance inspection pursuant to our delivery
standard. In addition, the delivery time of suppliers is also of
great importance. Our purchasing department is responsible
for filling out the relevant orders according to the summary
statement of their on-time delivery rate, while the warehouse
was responsible for recording the delivery time and quantity.
Each department works in coordination to achieve the most
effective evaluation on the suppliers.

This year, we have added indicators on suppliers’
environmental and social risks. We have incorporated green
and environmental protection into our procurement review
standards, combined with safety, environmental protection,
quality and risk management, to encourage suppliers to use
more environmentally friendly products and focus on recycling,
and continuously monitored suppliers’ performance.

In order to assure the quality of our suppliers as well as the
stability of our products, contracts are generally entered into
on an annual basis and will only be renewed if the suppliers
have outstanding performance.

- HERERRS

AEEETHEHEZEERTREE
BTREAF—BRMAZENRAEE &
SEYT—EHEAR TR EHHH
ERMGERE  WESEERS 5%
Rlel At ER Ta@ER L ATEE
FERTAFTEMS —LERBE - R
AR R M AERE M o &b @ TR A9BSR
MIZIAE

B RASREMSOERELE
ANZERBESR BEF EBFNX
AAR REEGEOIEERE -
‘mERA - WENFIAEERT S
BU TERBREMERK  HEMH
FEENRREE ERFMARRK
EmERBRL WARREETRE -
SEERLERA FEREHEDM
B RMexEEYRE  YEHYY
TERBEMANHEERELETRK - 5
S HEBKXEHBLERER - R
EBEFRERBEEMRXERE RAE
RBBREASERE REREER
BERNBXEREH BE SHMEMHR
ENZIRAMNEEREIZ -

SERMABHEMNTHBEAERE R
SEBNER  BEREREAARE
BEREE B2 RRE- -EE - AR
BEEEZRREE ZBHEERZAR
REMMEIBEEKNAE  THEER
HEAOATHER

RERTEERNEZUAREZRMOL
migE HANER-—RBE—F—
BROBERARHNTEER -

2020 £ REEBEKRERERA A

71



72

Environment, Social and Governance Report
RIE - #HtE2RKEARRE

Under strict supplier management, our product quality
maintained stable over the past year, achieving a satisfying
operation performance. In addition, the quality of our suppliers
is remarkable. There were only three certified suppliers in
2018, while ten suppliers were certified under different
systems in 2019, including five with ISO 9001 certification and
five with ISO 22000 certification. In 2020, 16 suppliers
obtained ISO 9000 certification. In the future, we will
encourage our suppliers to optimize product quality and
enhance their respective availability for further development by
collaborating with suppliers in every respect for mutual
prosperity.

Gain Popularity among Customers with Multiple
levels of Supervision.

During 2020, no product of the Group has been returned
for safety and health reasons.

Customers always come first for the Group. Customer
satisfaction is an important indicator for a restaurant’s
performance. We have in place an Express Hotline for Opinion
Feedbacks and online evaluation platform, allowing customers
to make direct conversation with our senior management and
give feedbacks with only a call. For complaints we will
investigate the cause down to employee level, and for
appreciation, we will raise the performance evaluation of
involved employees.

All restaurants under the Group’s brands uphold the principle
of customer orientation, safeguarding the quality of our dishes
strictly. Quality is strictly monitored by kitchen staff and
waitstaff so as to assure that no expired or unhealthy, stale
food will be served on table. During the process of cutting
and allocating the dishes by kitchen staff, the first round of
food safety guarantee would be conducted. Our frontline staff
is also responsible for receiving and checking the dishes before
serving them to the customers. Once any improper quality is
identified in a restaurant, the relevant restaurant staff has the
responsibility to inform the receiving department and the
purchasing department, and then investigate the cause of
defections and use it as an evidence for follow-up actions.
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Our Fire Prevention and Food Production Safety Training
Handbook sets out explanations of food safety including
causes, symptoms and precautions of food poisoning, as well
as specifying the duty and structure of Safety Committee. It is
the responsibility of the committee to research and solve any
problems relating to food safety, organize and coordinate
various departments within the Group for the inspection and
monitor of food safety supervision and management.

Further Protection and Respect of Our Customers

Respect Customer’s Opinion

During the reporting period, the Group did not record any
complaint from our customers in respect of food safety issue
or required follow-up actions for a long period.

Given that food and beverage industry belongs to service
industry, each of our restaurants collect a large amount of
customer opinion in our day-to-day operations. The scope of
opinion is very broad, ranging from quality and taste of food,
quality of service, to dining environment, and we may receive
opinion in various aspects. The Group operates with customer-
oriented principle and renders quality service. Once a customer
gives feedback, our restaurant staff would ask for the reason
first, and manage to answer respective questions. If we fail to
completely meet the customer’s requirements, restaurant
manager will also help address the issue, so as to properly
handle the customer’'s opinion through discussion and
negotiation.

In general, customers give their feedback in our restaurants
immediately, and our staff will also communicate with
customers and manage to satisfy their needs in accordance
with our internal code. For instance, if a customer complains
about the appearance or amount of our food, adhering to our
customer-oriented principle, we will meet the customer’s
requirements as fully as possible, including return of the food
or providing refunds. If customers’ opinion is not well handled,
they may contact the customer service department of the
Group for further handling.
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We hope to further improve the Group’s policies in the future
by collecting customer’s feedback and complaint,
understanding the inadequacies in different aspects by
analysing customer’s opinion, so as to enhance our service and
food quality, which in turn improve customer satisfaction on
our brand.

Customer Privacy Protection

During the reporting period the Group did not receive any
complaint due to leakage of customer information.

When collecting customer information for the Group's record
of premium membership, our staff will explain to them the
purpose for which it is collected, and relevant personal
information will only be collected with their prior consent. In
the meantime, it is our policy that only authorized staff can
get access to customer information. For example, modification
of member information or processing of member's
accumulated points are limited to the system administrator,
store manager and cashier. Relevant name lists will be given in
each restaurant and office for record with their respective
authorization of staff expressly stipulated. Our frontline staff
serving in each restaurant should follow our guideline when
collecting personal information, which shall not be disclosed
without authorization. After filing customer information in the
Group's internal database, any access to the database shall be
approved by relevant authorized persons and records thereof
should be kept. We believe that under our close surveillance
of privacy, we are able to protect customer information from
unauthorized access by individual staff, thereby avoid customer
information leakage. Other than that, the employment contract
signed by our staff has set out relevant confidential clauses
which stipulated that no leakage of the Group’s information is
allowed. Those who acted otherwise will be subject to
punishment or termination of employment contract, or in
extreme cases, be required to make up any loss incurred by
the Group.
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Anti-Corruption and Building a Culture of Honesty and
Integrity

During 2020, the Group did not record any case in relation to
corruption.

All employees are required to read and sign the Rules on Staff
Reward and Disciplinary Penalty upon induction, which sets out
various scenarios of non-compliance by employees categorized into
serious or less serious violations, while different degrees of penalties
will be imposed for different levels of violations. Forging or
fraudulent use of the company seal or any document, private
transaction with clients or vendors through job advantages, bribery
or profiteering or other activities detrimental to the Company’s
interests conducted by any employee is considered a serious case of
violation. If any employee is found to violate such rules, upon
investigation by various departments and the personnel and
administration department, the Group shall terminate the labour
contract and demand such employee to compensate for relevant
losses of the Group. The Group wishes to enlarge the scale of
group monitoring and promote overall awareness of anti-corruption
in our Group through internal structure review combining with staff
reporting.

In the future, we will further optimize the Group’s anti-corruption
mechanism with established policies, provide anti-corruption trainings
for the Directors and employees and to enhance preventive and
deterrent measures against employees’ non- compliance attempts, in
order to minimize our operating risks and lay a sound foundation for
further business expansion going forward. With such measures, we
hope to strengthen the faith of our management, stakeholders and
the public in Longhui Group.
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CIVIC RESPONSIBILITY
Giving Back to Society

The Group has been committed to giving back to society with our
main business and holding various activities annually. However, due
to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic in 2020, we have
suspended all activities in order to avoid cross-infection and put the
health of our staff and stakeholders first. In the future, once the
pandemic has stabilized, we will continue to carry out various
activities to do our part for the community.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to fulfil our corporate social
responsibility by investing more resources in charity events and
encourage all employees to participate so as to promote awareness
for social care and thereby enhancing the reputation of our Group.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

B &3 & F H AT A R F
HODGSON IMPEY CHENG LIMITED

HLB

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Longhui
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 85 to 203,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2020, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (the “IASB”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditors’
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING
CONCERN

We draw attention to Note 2.1 in the consolidated financial
statements, which indicates that the Group incurred a net loss of
approximately RMB69,714,000 during the year ended 31 December
2020 and, as of that date, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets by approximately RMB204,315,000. As stated in Note
2.1 to the consolidated financial statements, these events or
conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 2.1,
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Material
Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have determined
the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets

Refer to Notes 15 and 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

The key audit matter
HREESER

BYZHEN®RES
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How the matter was addressed in our audit

EENEFTNAEERBSER

The Group recorded property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets of RMB22,879,000 and
RMB48,778,000 respectively as at 31 December 2020,
and impairment loss amounting to RMB3,709,000 and
RMB7,344,000 respectively were recognised for the year
ended 31 December 2020.
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7,344,0007T ° J

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment
assessment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-
use assets included:

ZEAHEREUEDE BEARXRBETRENGHRE
FEFBEEIRR:

Inquiring the management on their identification of
impairment indication and their methodology used
for the impairment assessment of properties, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets;

EHEEBHRMEDRNERIARYE - BB IR

WhEREEEREGEMAE:

We identified the impairment of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets as a key audit matter e
due to the significance of the balance on the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2020 and the significant judgement and e
estimates were involved in assessment of the recoverable
amounts of property, plant and equipment and right-of-
use assets based on value-in-use calculations.

EERDE BEARBLREREEERERI R
REAFE ARZT_ZFF+_A=+—RHZKEaM
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BELREEREREEE 2FTRE € B P NEXHG
KAt e

Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology and assumption of pre-tax discount
rate used in determining the recoverable amount;
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The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
BRESEE EENBTONEERERER
o Accessing the appropriateness of other key

assumptions and inputs, including the growth rate of
revenue and major costs (include raw materials,
consumables used and staff costs) to revenue ratio
by comparing to historical performance and relevant
operation plans;

AT HEMEARRZ LB ASENSEN 2R KA
REEXRRN(BERME - FAEMREIRA) N
BREBWHLERZL - TERERE £KXRIRKE
B E A&l

o Checking, on a sampling basis, the accuracy and
relevance of the input data used.

MR E AR A BB EREE KR -

We found the key assumptions used by management in
the impairment assessment of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets were supported by
available evidence.

EERNERBEETYE BERRBRERAEEER
BEFEAANBRRREMSGEREHF -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual
report, but does not include in the consolidated financial statements
and our auditors’ report thereon (the “Other Information”).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information and,
in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of the Other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and

the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

B ZHE®REE

s HEFERARKBELKZSTEMNRKE
HIEL A o RIBMERMNERE
HEROFERFHRABRAEMNE
ANHEEN  KMAERYE E5H
MFECEENELEARE - IR
EERRBFHEERTEEN AL
EECBMBEETRFERELIR
HRAVBRRTINOEEEE - BREE
BHRETE  MABITER - BFA
R ERN B REE B LR
BEEFRE - AM - RRFHEKBER

AREY BEXEBETRBELE -

s HESAUMBRERNEBREIHSTA
BENAT BREE UREEW
BRREATERRXZMEIR -

e 3 EXEARERIEFEDNHMBTE
AEDER - BENETRE - WEH
REMBHRRERER - AFRA B
SEEFNTR EENHT - BF
REFABRAEZ AL -

BREMERI)N EERERZEGRR T
FMETRE FRZH EATFTER
F BRESFEBRTHEA DA ZESOE
fa] & K ER PG o

EEENERZZEGRRIER  HABES
NeERBIENHEERERESR L&
P BRAEAREEBMERRETETER
VHERMBREMEMER  UAEREERD
BRT - BEBRBEBRRAITEINERNR
CRER

2020 F 3R REEBERERERAQ A

83

2



84

Independent Auditors’ Report
B Y % BEHRE S

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent
auditors’ report is Hon Koon Fai, Alex.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hon Koon Fai, Alex

Practising Certificate Number: P05029

Hong Kong, 24 March 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

ceEaRRHEttE2ZERE R

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5% AR® T AR T T
Revenue Uy z& 7 184,378 418,565
Foods and beverage and other RmERAB A RS AEAm
materials consumables used FEM (84,501) (167,726)
Employee benefit and related 1 B A RAE R X 9
expenses (66,205) (149,376)
Property rentals and related expenses )% 4 K& #8785 X (19,489) (31,160)
Utilities expenses NHEFZHFEZ (7,325) (19,968)
Depreciation, amortisation and M BERZE EHAE 15 16, 17
impairment of property, plant and BEUNREBREERN
equipment, right-of-use assets and e HERBE
intangible asset (67,375) (126,845)
Other expenses EAb B2 (19,791) (39,969)
Other gains, net Ho i I 25 0 BB 8 17,905 3,769
Loss from operating activities REKLETEBNER 10 (62,403) (112,710)
Finance expenses, net &R FE R 11 (6,595) (17,771)
Loss before tax B B AT 5 18 (68,998) (130,481)
Income tax (expenses)/credit FrER(AX)/ Ke 12 (716) 2,234
Loss for the year FREIE (69,714) (128,247)
Loss attributable to: ATELTEGES:
Owners of the Company ViN/NECTE? P =N (69,058) (127,513)
Non-controlling interest IE ¥ {% = (656) (734)
(69,714) (128,247)
Loss for the year FRER (69,714) (128,247)
Other comprehensive income/(loss), ~ HhZ2EIW A (EE)
net of income tax MBRETEH
Item that may be reclassified HEAEEN D 2B
subsequently to profit or loss: HEH -
Currency translation differences ERELEZER 2,611 (912)
Total comprehensive loss for FRAEEEBRAE
the year (67,103) (129,159)

2020 F %R
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEa RRHttE2E R E X

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

2020 2019
—E-FF —E-NF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5% ARE T AR T T
Total comprehensive loss UTE&FTEMEZHEER
attributable to: FEE
Owners of the Company ViN/NETEZ PN (66,447) (128,425)
Non-controlling interest FEIE IR A (656) (734)
(67,103) (129,159)
Loss per share SREE 13
— Basic (RMB cent) — ZEERK(ARESD) (restated)
(eE5)
(20.9) (44.6)
— Diluted (RMB cent) — EBEE(ARES) (restated)
(&7
(20.9) (44.6)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e B BERR R

As at 31 December 2020 R—ZE_ZFF+_HA=+—H
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
E_BF R-ZT—hF
SESIEl - — A =1+—H
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
BT 5 AR T T AREF T
Assets EE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME BEREE 15 22,879 39,034
Right-of-use assets FTHESE 16 48,778 123,444
Intangible asset mEEE 17 4 100
Prepayments and other receivables — F& 1t 2k 18 [z H i & U 3k 18 19 10,494 22,719
Deferred tax assets RIEFHIBE E 27 25,389 26,150
107,544 211,447
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 20 14,086 27,098
Trade receivables B 5 MW A 18 2,269 5,907
Prepayments and other receivables — F&1t 3k 18 [z H i & U 3k 18 19 34,395 55,534
Cash and cash equivalents BekReEEY 21 3,177 5,338
53,927 93,877
Total assets EEHRE 161,471 305,324
Capital and reserves EXRGAE
Share capital [N 22 109 109
Reserves f# (147,837) (81,390)
Equity attributable to owners of ZEATEEAEGES
the Company (147,728) (81,281)
Non-controlling interest FERES (1,346) (690)
Total equity 4= (149,074) (81,971)

2020 F %R

EEREEEZERERA A



As at 31 December 2020 R=FE=FF+=FH=4+—H

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BB R R

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
R=2=%F R-_F-AF
+=—A=+—H8 +=-—A=+—8
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR T T AREF T
Liabilities =i
Non-current liabilities kREBEE
Lease liabilities HEBRE 16 49,186 107,837
Convertible bonds A % 1 5 28 3,001 2,942
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEGE 2 116 166
52,303 110,945
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables B 5 e IR 23 44,366 52,865
Other payables and accruals HthENREREGTER 24 145,235 134,609
Contract liabilities e’ 25 47,822 42,824
Income tax payables FERTFT1S B 843 892
Borrowings BE 26 3,000 —
Lease liabilities MEARE 16 16,976 45,160
258,242 276,350
Total liabilities BEHEE 310,545 387,295
Total equity and liabilities BEZRERE 161,471 305,324
Net current liabilities REBEETFH (204,315) (182,473)

The consolidated financial statements on pages 85 to 203 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24
March 2021 and are signed on its behalf by:

Hung Shui Chak
Director

EBEF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

n‘/T\ I:| * ":'“ Ej] 7:!%

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & Z=F =% #’7‘ A=+—HIFE

Retained
Convertible Statutory Capital earnings/ Non-
Share Share bonds reserve reserve Exchange  (accumulated controlling Total
Capital premium reserve (Note i) (Note ii) reserve losses) Sub-total interesting equity
TRRES  RERE  AREE REBR2A/
BA& RGEE 1] (Wt &) (Bt &) ERfE (RiTEB) MEOFERER BER
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
ARE N4 ARE ARE ARH ARE ARE ARE ARH ARE
At 1 January 2019 R=E-hE-A-AR 87 453,075 30,832 10,491 (118,137) 2,283 (415,308) (36,677) 44 (36,633)
Loss for the year EREBR i = . = i = (127513) (127,513) (134 (128,247)
Other comprehensive loss: B2 EER:

Currency translation difference EEERZR H - . - a (912) - (912) — 912)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FREAERLE &= = = = = (912) (127,513) (128,425) (734) (129,159)
Shares issued upon conversion of BRUAREFREIRG

convertible bonds 22 113,562 (29,763) = = = = 83,821 = 83,821
At 31 December 2019 and

1 January 2020 109 566,637 1,069 10,491 (118,137) 1371 (542,821) (81,281) (690) (81,971)
Loss for the year = = = = = = (69,058) (69,058) (656) (69,714)
Other comprehensive income:

Currency translation difference = = = = = 2,61 = 2,611 = 2,61
Total comprehensive loss for the year = = = = = 2,61 (69,058) (66,447) (656) (67,103)
At 31 December 2020 109 566,637 1,069 10,491 (118,137) 3,982 (611,879) (147,728) (1,346) (149,074)
Notes: B 5% :

(i) Statutory reserve (i) EE B
In accordance with the Articles of Association of all subsidiaries established in WIEAMAEEREARLFME (PE ) K ZE KB
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), those subsidiaries are required to RAIZEBERMA - ZEWHBRAREE10%K
transfer 10% of the profit after taxation to the statutory reserve until the BesMB2icRE EEZFEREEINZMRE
reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital. Transfer to this reserve must be RES50% ABIE - BMAZRBBEUVATRERITAA
made before distributing dividends to equity holders. The statutory reserve can RERBAENT - EZEREITRARBHNEFE
be used to make up for previous years’ losses, expand the existing operation or NERE BRRELEXERANBRAREINE
convert into additional capital of the subsidiaries. PN

(i) Capital reserve (i) CEN=1C

It represents the difference between the issued share capital and share
premium of the Company and the share capital of Longhui International
Catering Management Holdings Limited (the accounting acquirer) immediately
before the acquisition of Longhui International Catering Management Holdings
Limited.

EEARRCHETRAR BN GEEAEEERE
REBEBARAB (G RBAREREKES
BEREREEZEBRBRARANBRAZEHE -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEeEBEERE X

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020

2020 2019
—F-FF —FNHF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
hgr=s AR¥ T AR¥ET T
Cash flows from operating RETHMBRERE
activities
Loss before tax B %% A &5 18 (68,998) (130,481)
Adjustments for: FLATIERFAE:
Finance expenses, net B 75 B S F BR 11 6,595 17,771
Depreciation of property, plant and ~ #1% - BER REBITE 10
equipment 13,628 21,066
Impairment of property, plant and ME BERREREBE 10
equipment 3,709 14,770
Loss on disposal of property plant HEMEREHE EE 8
and equipment, 706 5,587
Written off of property, plant and WiEmE BEREE 10
equipment 2,704 12,112
Depreciation of right-of-use assets CRAEEERE 10 42,598 82,791
Impairment of right-of-use assets EREAEERE 10 7,344 8,009
Amortisation of intangible asset B EE#E 10 96 209
Allowance for/(reversal of) expected & 5 & H th JE Ug 1B 10
credit loss on trade and other BHEEBERE
receivables (£ @) 1,027 (1,531)
Rental concession HeER 8 (4,325) —
Gain on lease modification HEET K 8 (12,186) (2,263)
Operating cash flows before HREEESEHA 2L
movements in working capital EIHE R (7,102) 28,040
Decrease in inventories FERL 13,012 4,289
Decrease in trade receivables B EWIER L 1,896 11,680
Decrease in prepayments and other — JB1% Z I8 K H 4th & U 7k 1B
receivables e 28,453 23,121
Decrease in trade payables B REMNERD (8,499) (11,068)
(Decrease)/increase in other EMEMNRELETER
payables and accruals CRuA) /180 (15,085) 7,934
Increase in contract liabilities EHBaBE M 4,998 3,481
Cash generated from operating KEZHMERS
activities 17,673 67,477
Income tax (paid)/refund (Bf)/ BERER (46) 1,730




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEHEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

2020 2019
BB — &
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
B =E AR¥ T ARBTT
Net cash generated from RETHMBRSFH
operating activities 17,627 69,207
Cash flows from investing REFZHFEBRERE
activities
Purchases of property, plant and BEWE BMELZRE
equipment (5,027) (25,747)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE BMEREKEZ
plant and equipment Fir 15 I8 435 2,448
Interest received 24 FE 14 163
Withdrawal of restricted cash ERERGIE® — 26,286
Net cash (used in)/generated from & & EE (FTA),~
investing activities FBR&FH (4,578) 3,150
Cash flows from financing RETBFRSAERE
activities
Repayments of borrowings BEEE — (22,430)
Proceeds from borrowings BEE R ?:E'r I 3,000 —
Loans from independent third MBILE=FEX
parties 28,200 —
Interest expense on borrowings BEMEMAX (104) (877)
Repayment of lease liabilities BEHEARE (46,222) (97,893)
Net cash used in financing METEHFMARSEE
activities (15,126) (121,200)
Net decrease in cash and cash ReRRESEEYRLDFHR
equivalents (2,077) (48,843)
Cash and cash equivalents at the FHRERBLEEY
beginning of the year 5,338 51,631
Effects of exchange rate changes HE&RESZEBYMNER
on cash and cash equivalents G-y A (84) 2,550
Cash and cash equivalents at the FXREERREZEEY
end of the year 3,177 5,338

2020 F 3R REEBERERERAQ A



92

=
iy

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

2.1

GENERAL

Longhui International Holdings Limited (the “Company”),
formerly known as Daqing Dairy Holdings Limited, is a limited
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 15 October
2009. According to the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company as at 31 December 2020, Shui
Chak Group Limited (“Shui Chak Group”) is the substantial
corporate shareholder of the Company. The ultimate
controlling party of Shui Chak Group Limited is Mr. Hung Shui
Chak (“Mr. Hung").

The address of the registered office of the Company is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands. The principal place of business of the
Company in Hong Kong is Suite 301, 3/F.,, Hale Weal Industrial
Building, 22-28 Tai Chung Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are engaged in restaurants operation located in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated statements has been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs")
(which include all International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards (“lIASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”). In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The consolidated statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand (RMB’000) except otherwise indicated.
RMB is the Company's presentation currency and the
functional currency of the principal operating subsidiaries of
the Group. The functional currency of the Company is Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”). The Directors consider the choosing
RMB as the presentation currency best suits the needs of the
shareholders and investors.

The consolidated financial statements as at and for the year
ended 31 December 2020 comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”).
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2.1

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

= Ba ﬁﬁﬁ#&%ﬁﬁ

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & £ = FE = FF+ ==+ —HIF ¢T
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued) 21 RAEEE(E)
Going concern basis FEREREE
The Group reported a consolidated net loss of approximately REBRAFERZZEZZEF+_A=
RMB69,714,000 for the current year and net current liabilities T —HESEABBIFEONARE
of approximately RMB204,315,000 as at 31 December 2020. 69,714,000 T R A B BEFEHARK

204,315,0007T °

The cash and cash equivalent balance amounted to RZZEZTEF+ZA=+—H HER
approximately RMB3,177,000 at 31 December 2020. These REZEMEH OB ARM3177,000
circumstances may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability JT © x—rﬁﬁ MARESAEBFELE
to continue as a going concern. Mee NEXBERNESR -

During the year, the directors of the Company (“Directors”) FAARRAEF(EZ)ERIMEZIE
have taken various measures with an aim to improve the B BEERNEBEASENRDE M
Group's liquidity position. The Directors have prepared a cash Mo BEZERERASENREMRMN - K
flow forecast of the Group for the next twelve months from REMRER  BEXKBEEREVE
the date of approval of the consolidated financial statements WMEAEABHERARTZEANRER
based on the existing situation, the future events and EEN EZRALAEEBHEERR
commitments of the Group. The Directors considered that the WEELESRITEER  ALASE
Group will have adequate working capital to meet its MG B RERCRBRBEFELE AL
obligations, therefore the consolidated financial statements of RE - BEEDEEUTEBRGE &
the Group have been prepared under a going concern basis. FETBRR:

Measures and estimations have been taken into consideration
by the Directors, including but not limited to:

() the substantial shareholders of the Company have given () ARAFEFERRERAEZEMAEER
their consent to provide continuous financial support to BEREVE IR UBEAEHE
the Group to enable the Group to meets its obligations FATHB B EE
when due;

(i) negotiating with banks and other financial institution for (i) HRITREMSBEEEDTR
new banking facilities; TRLE 5

(i)  management has been endeavoring to improve the iy B ﬁﬁlﬂﬁﬂxlﬁﬂizﬁ il e
Group’s operating results and cash flows through various MREAEBEZEEEXERRER
cost control measures and will slow down the opening of E U KBRARRREAZTFTEE
new restaurants or will close underperforming Rk R R R ENERE:

restaurants in the future;

2020 ¥ mEEEBRZERBERAIFE 93 &
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

2.1

2.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Going concern basis (Continued)

(iv)  negotiating with the landlords for rent concessions due
to the reduced number of customers as overshadowed
by the outbreak of COVID-19 coronavirus;

(v)  the Group is actively considering to raise new capital by
carrying out fund raising activities including but not
limited to rights issue, open offer and placing of new
shares.

Notwithstanding the above, given the outbreak of COVID-19
coronavirus and the uncertainties to obtain continuous support
by the banks and the Group’s creditors, material uncertainties
exist as to whether management of the Company will be able
to achieve its plans and measures as described above.

Should the Group be unable to continue its business as a
going concern, adjustments would have to be made to write
down the value of assets to their recoverable amount, to
provide for future liabilities which might arise and to reclassify
non-current assets and liabilities to current assets and liabilities
respectively. The effects of these potential adjustments have
not been reflected in these consolidated financial statements.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective
for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the Amendments to
References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards
and the following amendments to IFRSs issued by the
International Accounting Standard Board (“the IASB”) for the
first time, which are mandatorily effective for the annual
period beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

IAS 1 and IAS 8 Definition of Material
(Amendments)

IFRS 3 (Amendments) Definition of a Business

IFRS 9, IAS 39 and Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

IFRS 7 (Amendments)

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

2.2 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS

TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (Continued)

In addition, the Group has early applied the Amendment to
IFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions”.

Except as described below, the application of the Amendments
to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards
and the amendments to IFRSs in the current year had no
material impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in the consolidated financial statements.

Impacts on early application of Amendment to IFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

The Group has applied the amendment for the first time in the
current year. The amendment introduces a new practical
expedient for lessees to elect not to assess whether a Covid-
19-related rent concession is a lease modification. The practical
expedient only applies to rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 that meets all of the following
conditions:

o the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the same
as, or less than, the consideration for the lease
immediately preceding the change;

o any reduction in lease payments affects only payments

originally due on or before 30 June 2021; and

o there is no substantive change to other terms and
conditions of the lease.

e B R R MR

2.2 BRI REETERYH
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

2.2 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.2 FE B# T & & {& 5] B MR B 1%

96

TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (Continued)

Impacts on early application of Amendment to IFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions (Continued)

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts for changes
in lease payments resulting from rent concessions the same
way it would account for the changes applying IFRS 16
“Leases” if the changes were not a lease modification.
Forgiveness or waiver of lease payments are accounted for as
variable lease payments. The related lease liabilities are
adjusted to reflect the amounts forgiven or waived with a
corresponding adjustment recognised in the profit or loss in
the period in which the event occurs.

The application of the amendment had no impact to the
opening retained profits at 1 January 2020. The Group has
benefited from 10 days to 2 months waiver of lease payments
on restaurants in the PRC. The Group has derecognised the
part of lease liability that has been extinguished by the
forgiveness of lease payments using the discount rates
originally applied to these leases respectively, resulting in a
decrease in the lease liabilities of approximately
RMB4,325,000, which has been recognised as variable lease
payments in profit or loss for the current year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

2.2 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS

TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (Continued)

New and amendments to IFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:
IFRS 3 (Amendments)
Amendments to IFRS 9,

IAS 39 IFRS 7, IFRS 4
and IFRS 16

[FRS 10 and IAS 28
(Amendments)

IFRS 17
IAS 1 (Amendments)

IAS 16 (Amendments)

IAS 37 (Amendments)

IFRS Standards
(Amendments)

Reference to the Conceptual Framework?

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform —
Phase 24

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture?

Insurance Contracts and the related
Amendment'

Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current’

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds
before Intended Use?

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract?

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-
2020?

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021

The Directors anticipate that the application of all the new and
amendments to IFRSs will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable future.
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o 2 QY (T Bl B B 35 3R 5 2
B ) (#&)

C 98 fh B 15 R 4 R B9 37 R R RS AT
B PR B 5 R % A

7 4 [ i K 32 08 P UA T B 46 18
REMMOFTRBETARNBERE
g

B BX B B R A5 A B 3%
(BFT &)
BERSHREERNES  RITFRNE —
Bl @ E R F 395 - F BB
BB RS £
275 BRSBTS
BRI FAH R ERE
ER|E165 (BT K)

B R A5l B2

BB B 5 R 5 A REEREBE AR
E0RREEEHEN  FAELCELER
E28F (BFTA) FABES

B IR B 7 S 45 2 A REaHREBET
F17%

BB ERE1R BEENEARD K
CCHES FEmE

B ERE16% nE- BERESE:
CHES EHBRTRABAM

F 15 SR IB?

B e &R E375 BREAH — BN
CHEY B H I A2

BB B B R 5 A BB B i R 5 R
CHEY —T-N\FZ

“ZTENER
Y2
' M-E-=fF—B—BRZGEENEE
HE 4 3
2 NZEZZF—A—BRZEBEBNTE
HA 18] £ K

: A5 E B AT 32 1% B o 1O R R R AR AR

4 RZE_—F A AL Z2RHARNEFE
HifE A

EXERHERAMEFHT REETER
MBEHREEN  EAARRRGTEY
HAMBBRRENEATE -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA

97



98

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Listing Rules and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
IFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”, leasing transactions that are
accounted for in accordance with IFRS 16 “Leases”, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are
not fair value, such as net realisable value in IAS 2
“Inventories” or value in use in IAS 36 “Impairment of
Assets”.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities (including structured
entities) controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income from the date the
Company gains control until the date when the Company
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to being their accounting policies
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein, which represent
present ownership interests entitling their holders to a
proportionate share of net assets of the relevant subsidiaries
upon liquidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the
Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@)  The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c)  the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit
or loss to the extent of dividends received and receivables. The
Group's investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 &t 2 = FE = FF+ = A=+ —HIFF&E

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
Optional concentration test

Effective from 1 January 2020, the Group can elect to apply
an optional concentration test, on a transaction-by-transaction
basis, that permits a simplified assessment of whether an
acquired set of activities and assets is not a business. The
concentration test is met if substantially all of the fair value of
the gross assets acquired is concentrated in a single
identifiable asset or group of similar identifiable assets. The
gross assets under assessment exclude cash and cash
equivalents, deferred tax assets, and goodwill resulting from
the effects of deferred tax liabilities. If the concentration test
is met, the set of activities and assets is determined not to be
a business and no further assessment is needed.

Asset acquisitions

When the Group acquires a group of assets and liabilities that
do not constitute a business, the Group identifies and
recognises the individual identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed by allocating the purchase price first to
financial assets/financial liabilities at the respective fair values,
the remaining balance of the purchase price is then allocated
to the other identifiable assets and liabilities on the basis of
their relative fair values at the date of purchase. Such a
transaction does not give rise to goodwill or bargain purchase
gain.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as
the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition related costs are generally recognised in profit or
loss as incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3.

POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value, except
that:

(i) deferred tax assets or liabilities, and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised
and measured in accordance with IAS 12 “Income Taxes”
and IAS 19 “Employee Benefits” respectively;

(i) liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment transactions of the acquiree or the replacement
of an acquiree’s share-based payment transactions with
share-based payment transactions of the Group are
measured in accordance with IFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment” at the acquisition date; and

(iii)  assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for
sale in accordance with IFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are measured in
accordance with that standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any noncontrolling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any noncontrolling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’'s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase
gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially
measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction
basis. Other types of noncontrolling interests are measured at
their fair value or another measurement basis required by
another standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and
included as part of the consideration transferred in a business
combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding
adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments
that arise from additional information obtained during the
measurement period about facts and circumstances that existed
as of the acquisition date. Measurement period does not
exceed one year from the acquisition date.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. EESTHEBEE)

& 104

POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments depends on how the contingent
consideration is classified. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting
dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or
a liability is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in
accordance with IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement”, or IAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the date
when the Group obtains control), and the resulting gain or
loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising
from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that
have previously been recognized in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment
would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

Changes in the value of the previously held equity interest
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity before the acquisition date are reclassified to profit or
loss when the Group obtains control over the acquiree.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for
the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those
provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement
period (see above), or additional assets or liabilities are
recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that,
if known, would have affected the amounts recognised as of
that date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & = =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Group expects to be entitles in
exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the Group
uses a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies

a performance obligation

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to customers.

A performance obligation represents a good and service (or a
bundle or goods or services) that is distinct or a service of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.

Control of the asset may be transferred over time or at a point
in time. Control of the asset is transferred over time if:

o The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the entity’s performance as the
entity performs; or

o The Group's performance creates and enhances an asset
that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

o The Group’s performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed
to date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

If the control of the asset transfers over time, revenue is
recognised over the period to the contract by reference to the
progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognized at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the asset.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to consideration
in exchange for goods or services that the Group has
transferred to a customer that is not yet unconditional. It is
assessed for impairment in accordance with IFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments”. In contrast, a receivable represents the Group's
unconditional right to consideration, i.e. only the passage of
time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer
goods or services to a customer for which the Group has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due)
from the customer.

The Group recognised a refund liability if the Group receives
consideration from a customer and expects to refund some or
all of that consideration to the customer. A refund liability is
measured at the amount of consideration received (or
receivable) for which the Group does not expect to be entitled
(i.e. amounts not included in the transaction price). The refund
liability (and corresponding change in the transaction price
and, therefore, the contract liability) is updated at the end of
each reporting period for changes in circumstances.

The Group generates revenues from restaurant operation.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received

or receivable. Revenue is reduced for discounts and sales
related taxes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measure; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when specific criteria have
been met for each of the Group’s activities, as described
below.

For restaurant operation for which the control of services is
transferred at a point in time, revenue is recognised when the
related services have been rendered to customers.

Advance from customers for which the services have not been
rendered are recognised as liabilities until the relevant services
are performed and was classified as contract liabilities.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the
carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted at the original effective
interest rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired
receivables is recognized using the original effective interest
rate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Leases

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of

time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from business
combinations on or after the date of initial application, the
Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based
on the definition under IFRS 16 at inception, modification date
or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the contract are

subsequently changed.

The Group as lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the
lease component and the aggregate standalone price of the

non-lease components.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption
to leases of shops, office and warehouse that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and
do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the
recognition exemption for lease of low-value assets. Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis or another

systematic basis over the lease term.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. EESHEMEE)
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued) HE (&)

Right-of-use assets EHEELE

The cost of right-of-use asset includes: ERAEEENK ARSI :

e the amount of the initial measurement of the lease s HEBGBEWNVLHAERE:
liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the commencement e REEHFABAMNK AN
date, less any lease incentives received; EREERE  BREMAMMASHE

BESE:
e any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and s AEEEANAWNYVBEENA:
P53

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group in s AKEBFHEABREBEE 18
dismantling and removing the underlying assets, restoring REBEEMTEHIEHBEE
the site on which it is located or restoring the MIEZHER R RIEGFTEERN
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms iR RE BT AE Bl BT AK 7S ©
and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated ERAEEERKATE  HEEMRA

depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any PP ENRRBEEE - W EMEE

remeasurement of lease liabilities. EHEABEELRAE -

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably certain to AEEE SR H TR N B ERE

obtain ownership of the underlying leased assets at the end of BRFNHBEEEEMERNERAESR

the lease term are depreciated from commencement date to EmRrAHEErERFRHERLE

the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are FHRTE - EEMBAT  FRAEE

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its ERESEAREMAGAERAFEHRA

estimated useful life and the lease term. HUAREER/RE)NIRITE -

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate line item AEBEZINGERAEEEREZS BN

on the consolidated statement of financial position. MK ZEILIAE
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Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under IFRS 9
Financial Instruments (“IFRS 9”) and initially measured at fair
value. Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included in the
cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises
and measures the lease liability at the present value of lease
payments that are unpaid at that date. In calculating the
present value of lease payments, the Group uses the
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if
the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.

The lease payments include:

o fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable;

o variable lease payments that depend on an index or a
rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date;

o amounts expected to be payable by the Group under
residual value guarantees;

o the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise the option;

o payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising an option to terminate
the lease;
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
Lease liabilities (Continued)

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by
interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use assets)
whenever:

o the lease term has changed or there is a change in the
assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which
case the related lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the date of reassessment; and

o the lease payments change due to changes in market
rental rates following a market rent review/expected
payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which
cases the related lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using the initial
discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Lease modifications
Except for COVID-19-related rent concession in which the

Group applied the practical expedient, the Group accounts for
a lease modification as a separate lease if:

o the modification increases the scope of the lease by
adding the right to use one or more underlying assets;
and

o the consideration for the leases increases by an amount
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the
increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to
that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of the
particular contract.

3.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
Lease modifications (Continued)

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a
separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability based
on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the
effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities
by making corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-of-
use asset. When the modified contract contains a lease
component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration in the
modified contract to each lease component on the basis of the
relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has elected
to apply the practical expedient not to assess whether the
change is a lease modification if all of the following conditions
are met:

o the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the same
as, or less than, the consideration for the lease
immediately preceding the change;

o any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before 30 June 2021; and

o there is no substantive change to other terms and
conditions of the lease.

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts for changes
in lease payments resulting from rent concessions the same
way it would account for the changes applying IFRS 16 if the
changes are not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of
lease payments are accounted for as variable lease payments.
The related lease liabilities are adjusted to reflect the amounts
forgiven or waived with a corresponding adjustment
recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which the
event occurs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 &t 2 = FE = FF+ = A=+ —HIFF&E

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Company’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”).

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment
hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings
and cash and cash equivalents are presented in the income
statement within ‘finance income or expenses’.

The results of operations outside the PRC are translated into
RMB at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated into RMB at
the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation with a financial currency
other than RMB, the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on
disposal is recognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Current and deferred tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax s
recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the jurisdictions where the Company and its
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill and deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Current and deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Company and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the foreseeable future and there is sufficient
taxable profit available against which the temporary difference
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability
is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Current and deferred tax (Continued)

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies IAS 12
“Income Taxes” requirements to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities separately. Temporary differences on initial
recognition of the relevant right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are not recognised due to application of the initial
recognition exemption. Temporary differences arising from
subsequent revision to the carrying amounts of right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, resulting from remeasurement of
lease liabilities and lease modifications, that are not subject to
initial recognition exemption are recognised on the date of
remeasurement or modification.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss.
Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the combined statements of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.
In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To
the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised
as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the
period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & % =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs
Pension obligations
(i)  Hong Kong

The Group participates in a mandatory provident fund
scheme (the “MPF scheme”), which is a defined
contribution scheme, for its employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the MPF scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independent administered
fund.

Both the Group and the employees are required to
contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant income,
subject to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per
month. The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they
are due and prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund is available.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Retirement benefit costs (Continued)
Pension obligations (Continued)
(i) The PRC

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
in the PRC are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to profit
or loss as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the central pension scheme. Payments to defined
contribution retirement plans are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to
the contributions.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to the combined
statements of comprehensive income during the financial
period in which they are incurred. Depreciation on property,
plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

—  Vehicles: 5 years

—  Machinery: 5 years

—  Furniture: 5 years

—  Equipment and computers: 3 years

—  Leasehold improvements: 5 years to 8 years (shorter of

remaining term of the lease and the estimated useful
lives of assets)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & % =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets
less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The assets’ residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

Construction in progress represents machinery and leasehold
improvements under construction. It is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the costs
of construction and acquisition, and capitalised costs
attributable to the construction during the period of
construction. No provision for depreciation is made on
construction in progress until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets
concerned are available for use, the costs are transferred to
property, plant and equipment and depreciated in accordance
with the policy as stated in above.

The cost of property, plant and equipment also includes the
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the asset and
restoring the site on which it is located (“decommissioning
costs”).

Decommissioning costs such as dilapidation expenditure arose
in connection with leasehold improvements are capitalised
when the leases start and will be recognized in the combined
statements of comprehensive income over the useful life of the
asset (generally the expected lease term) as part of the
depreciation charge. An asset’s carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible asset
Intangible asset acquired separately

Intangible asset with finite useful life that is acquired
separately is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
asset with finite useful life is provided on a straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible asset include computer software, and is measured at
cost. Computer software is amortised on a straight-line basis
over the period of 5 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & = =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible asset other
than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible asset with
finite useful life to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible asset other

than goodwill (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Related parties transactions

A party is considered to be related to the Company if:

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Company;

(i) has significant influence over the Company; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Company or of a parent of the Company.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties transactions (Continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)  the entity and the Company are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiaries is related to the
others);

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group which the other entity is a
member);

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v)  he entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Company. If the Company is
itself such a plan, the sponsoring employees are
also related to the Company;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in note (a);
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. EESHEMEE)
POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties transactions (Continued) BEAIRS (&
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following by %EBHEERRNEEZHER -
conditions applies: (Continued) WA AT IR (&)

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence vi) @OFH—RBATHZER
over the entity or is a member of the key ﬁiﬁafﬁiﬁ* BEENE
management personnel of the entity (or of a EEIEEXE\(&EEZ% g
parent of the entity); or NAH) sk

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it (vii) ZEBIEEE2ERMKE
is a part, provides key management personnel RElBREE I RNEE &
services to the Group or to the parent of the RAREFTEZEEEAER
Group. % e

Close family members of an individual are those family E-ATZ2BYUREXEEER

members who may be expected to influence, or be AREZATHERETEERL

influence by, that person in their dealing with the entity. REERIZATTENEHBAR
R E o

A transaction is considered to be a related party WARAIEBEEALTZEAGFLEE

transaction when there is a transfer of resources, or RAETHEZE THREGKE -

obligations between the Company and a related party, HAeEHBRBEEALTRS -

regardless of whether a price is charged.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3.

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments
Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

° the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to collect contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"):

° the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"),
except that at the date of initial application/initial recognition
of a financial asset the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in fair value of an equity investment in
other comprehensive income if that equity investment is
neither held for trading nor contingent consideration
recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which
IFRS 3 Business Combinations applies.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # = — 2573#”% A=1+—HIEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3.

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Continued)

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial
asset that are required to be measured at the amortised cost
or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significant reduces an accounting mismatch.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Continued)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently at
amortised cost and debt instruments/receivables subsequently
measured at FVTOCI. Interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired (see below). For financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to
the amortised cost of the financial asset from the next
reporting period. If the credit risk on the credit-impaired
financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no
longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset from the beginning of the
reporting period following the determination that the asset is
no longer credit impaired.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under expected
credit loss (“ECL") model on financial assets (including trade
and other receivables, and bank balances and cash) which are
subject to impairment under IFRS 9. The amount of ECL is
updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all
possible default events over the expected life of the relevant
instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of
lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group’s historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of
both the current conditions at the reporting date as well as
the forecast of future conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables.
The ECL on these assets are assessed individually for debtors
with significant balances and/or collectively using a provision
matrix with appropriate groupings.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the
Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(1

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instruments as at the reporting date with the risk of a
default occurring on the financial instruments as at the
date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the
Group considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including
historical experience and forward-looking information
that is available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly:

o an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
financial instruments’ external (if available) or
internal credit rating;

o significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase
in the credit spread,;

o existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected
to cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s
ability to meet its debt obligations;

o an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. ESTHEMEE)
POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) SR ITE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE

& & R 1E ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(1) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued) () =ERKEZLNGE)
. an actual or expected significant adverse change in . BYREBABITHEBKEE

E’JAbijFFETVEI’J%f“/\#
RS RATIRIE R B R
X?E/HHEKT?UX o

the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment of the debtor that results
significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet
its debt obligations.

in a

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Nam bt .ﬁ mzERMMA - AE
Group presumes that the credit risk has increased ERAE BEAMNFEAER/=
significantly since initial recognition when contractual +x - H'Jﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁw%x{*fﬁﬂ
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the R EEEN RIEAEEES
Group has reasonable and supportable information that BAA S RFZENES

demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the BE LA - W—IBEBITA
credit risk on a debt instrument has not increased REeEiHEEEREEER
significantly since initial recognition if the debt w > AN EREZEERELA
instrument is determined to have low credit risk at the 25 E R B 755 #E 3R LA PR I &
reporting date. A debt instrument is determined to have BEZM - ETIERT  —1&
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low credit risk if (i) it has a low risk of default, (ii) the
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual
cash flow obligations in the near term and (iii) adverse
changes in economic and business conditions in the
longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce the
ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow
obligations. The Group considers a debt instrument to
have low credit risk when it has an internal or external
credit rating of “investment grade” as per globally
understood definitions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(1

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the
criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the
amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group considers
an event of default occurs when information developed
internally or obtained from external sources indicates
that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including
the Group, in full (without taking into account any
collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that
default has occurred when a financial asset is more than
one month past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate that a more
lagging default criterion is more appropriate.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. EGtHEMEE)
POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) SR ITE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE

& & E R 1A (E)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(3) Credit-impaired financial assets B) FEREzmEE

EMEELE—EHINAEELOEN
(HZemEEMTARKEBEER
EBNTAEE)EERFHERE
ERE cREEEFEERE

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more
events of default that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-

& 132

a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower
a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider;

it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(4)

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when
the amounts are over one year past due, whichever
occurs sooner. Financial assets written off may still be
subject to enforcement activities under the Group's
recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice
where appropriate. A write-off constitutes a
derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries are
recognised in profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss
given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. Estimation of ECL reflects
an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is
determined with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive, discounted at the effective
interest rate determined at initial recognition.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(5)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or cater for
cases where evidence at the individual instrument level
may not yet be available, the financial instruments are
grouped into past-due status and nature, size and
industry of debtors.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to
ensure the constituents of each group continue to share
similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is
credit impaired, in which case interest income is
calculated based on amortised cost of the financial
asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in
profit or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting
their carrying amount, with the exception of trade
receivables where the corresponding adjustment s
recognised through a loss allowance account.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020

3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B % o R MR

EZEEBERBEE)

eWMIAE)

THEEHE

& & E R 1A (E)

(5)

BHEEBRZIGTERER
(%)

HEMEEBEEERELGE
FHAEERNTRAKFERRLE
EHER - MM TAREBA
BREARMEE  RERTED

e

BRERETEEEEEE R RS - K
FER % 48 Bl AR 10 4 B D RIS
BRI -

MBWATREREENRE R
Bt HEREERENSHE
BEAZSREENHEHK A
ENBWA -

AEEEZBBRRERABRME
mEAHEABEZEREEN
REE URIBEEREEZR
BRZXRERE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & % =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including borrowings, convertible bonds,
trade payables, other payables and accruals and lease liabilities
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis
and is included in finance costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible bonds

The component parts of compound instruments (convertible
notes) issued by the Company are classified separately as
financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument. Conversion option
that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instrument is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component
is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for similar
non-convertible instruments. This amount is recorded as a
liability on an amortised cost basis using the effective interest
method until extinguished upon conversion or at the
instrument’s maturity date.

The conversion option as equity is determined by deducting
the amount of the liability component from the fair value of
the compound instrument as a whole. This is recognized and
included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not
subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option
classified as equity will remain in equity until conversion option
is exercised, in with case, the balance recognized in equity will
be transferred to share premium. When the conversion option
remains unexercised at the maturity date of the convertible
notes, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to
retained profits. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss
upon conversion or expiration of the conversion option.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. EESHEMEE)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are recognised directly
in equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component
are included in the carrying amount of the liability component
and are amortised over the lives of the convertible notes using
the effective interest method.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and

payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays
consideration before the Group recognises the related revenue.
A contract liability would also be recognised if the Group has
an unconditional right to receive consideration before the
Group recognises the related revenue. In such cases,

corresponding receivable would also be recognized.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for services
performed in the ordinary course of business. If collection of
trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less (or
in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as

non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. EESHEMEE)

POLICIES (Continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and time deposits with original maturities of three
months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers.

Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is
due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Pension Obligations

The entities within the Group registered in the PRC make
employee benefit contributions based on certain
percentage of the salaries of the employees to a defined
contribution retirement benefit plan organized by
relevant government authorities in the PRC on a monthly
basis. The government authorities undertake to assume
the retirement benefit obligations payable to the existing
and future retired employees under these plans and the
Group has no further obligation for postretirement
benefits beyond the contributions made. Contributions to
these plans are expensed as incurred. Assets of the plans
are held and managed by government authorities and are
separate from those of the Group.

Housing Funds, Medical Insurances and Other
Social Insurances

Employees of the Group in the PRC are entitled to
participate in various government supervised housing
funds, medical insurances and other employee social
insurances plans. The Group contributes on a monthly
basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees, subject to certain ceiling. The
Group has no further payment obligation once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due.

Employee Leave Entitlements

Employees entitlement to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period. Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave is not recognised until the time of leave.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 &t 2 = FE = FF+ = A=+ —HIFF&E

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination penalties
and employee termination payments. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company'’s shareholders or directors, where appropriate.

Government grant

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants
whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred revenue in the consolidated statement
of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a
systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Government grants related to income that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they become receivable. Such
grants are presented under “other gain net”.
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4. KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below.

(a) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number of
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes in various
jurisdictions. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities
in the period in which such determination is made.
Deferred tax assets are recognised when management
considers to be probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences or
tax losses can be utilised. The outcome of their actual
utilisation may be different.
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KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION (Continued)

(b)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible asset

Property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets are
stated at costs less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. In determining whether an asset is
impaired, the Group has to exercise judgement and make
estimation, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event
has occurred or any indicators that may affect the asset
value; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the recoverable amount, in the case of
value in use, the net present value of future cash flows
which are estimated based upon the continued use of
the asset; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in estimating the recoverable amounts including
cash flow projections and an appropriate discount rate.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset (including right-of-use
assets), the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash generating unit to which the assets belongs,
including allocation of corporate assets when a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
established, otherwise recoverable amount is determined
at the smallest group of cash generating units, for which
the relevant corporate assets have been allocated.
Changing the assumptions and estimates, including the
discount rates or the growth rate in the cash flow
projections, could materially affect the recoverable
amounts. Furthermore, the cash flows projections,
growth rate and discount rate are subject to greater
uncertainties in the current year due to uncertainty on
how the Covid-19 pandemic may progress and evolve
and volatility in financial markets, including potential
disruptions in the Group’s restaurant operations.

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets,
subject to impairment assessment were RMB22,879,000
and RMB48,778,000 (2019: RMB39,034,000 and
RMB123,444,000) respectively, after taking into account
the impairment losses of RMB3,709,000 and
RMB7,344,000 (2019: RMB14,770,000 and
RMB8,009,000) in respect of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets that have been
recognised respectively. Details of the impairment of
property, plant and equipment and right- of-use assets
are disclosed in Notes 15 and 16 respectively.
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4.

KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION

(c)

(d)

Allowances for expected credit losses on trade
and other receivables

The Group estimates the loss allowances for trade and
other receivables by assessing the expected credit loss.
This requires the use of estimates and judgements. The
management has established a loss allowance for trade
and other receivables based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the
current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions at the reporting date. Allowances are applied
to trade and other receivables where events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such difference will affect the carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables and thus the loss
allowance in the period in which such estimate is
changed. The Group keeps assessing the expected credit
loss of trade and other receivables during their expected
lives.

Determination on discount rates of lease
contracts

The Group applies incremental borrowing rates as the
discount rates of lease liabilities, which require financing
spread adjustments and lease specific adjustments based
on the relevant market rates. The assessments of the
adjustments in determining the discount rates involved
management’s judgment, which may significantly affect
the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 5. REEEIWEMIA

2020 2019
— et 2 —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T AR T T
Financial assets at amortised cost: BHENATARSREE:
— Trade receivables — B 5 EWRIA 2,269 5,907
— Other receivables and deposits — HEfh B HRIBE R IR &
(excluding rental and utilities (TRIEHES RKE
prepayments and value added AT RIE R E R
tax inputs) HEIAB) 24,496 46,115
— Cash and cash equivalents —ReEKBEEEY 3,177 5,338
29,942 57,360
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: BEBHEKAARZSRMEE:
— Borrowings —EBE 3,000 —
— Trade payables — BHENNRIE 44,366 52,865
— Other payables and accruals — HMERRIE R BT RIE
(excluding staff costs and welfare (T"BIEEFET
accruals and other tax liabilities) AN K t@ ) K B At
MEEE) 83,694 67,081
— Convertible bonds — JBRES 3,001 2,942
— Lease liabilities — HEAE 66,162 152,997
200,223 275,885
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 5. REEEMNERMIAE)

(Continued)

Except as detailed in the following table, the Directors BRTRAEFMEIN  NEZSRREEH
consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and BKHmEPEREREREERERBE
financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial ZHEmEHEARTFEREE:

statements are approximate to their fair values:

2020 2019
—E-EH —E—-NF
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
FREE AFE REE ARSI
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AR® TR AR® TR ARETTT ARETTT

Financial liabilities tRmas

Convertible bonds A i & % 3,001 2,739 2,942 3,876
There were no transfer between Level 1 and 2 in both years. EMEFE F—FEE R ESE
When a determination is made to classify an asset or liability R - AEE=—BRNETFENEELBRE
within Level 3, the determination is based upon the B AT DB B REIE 2R
significance of the unobservable inputs to the overall fair value AREEFENEEREMED -
measurement.

Valuation Unobservable
Financial liabilities Techniques inputs 2020 2019
SRAas EE A * FH B R ABE —E-EF ZT-NF
Convertible bonds Binomial model Discount rate 12.79% 11.28%
R ES —IEER AL IR %
As at 31 December 2020, the discount rate used to compute RZZZZFEF+A=+—8 " 5HERQ
the fair value is 12.79%. The higher the discount rate, the SFEMBAREIR R 51279% ° BhIR X
lower the fair value. e AFERR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including interest rate risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
currently does not use any derivative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures during the
years.

(i) Market risk
Interest rate risk

The Group considers that there is no significant
cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest
rate risk as the Group does not have variable rate
borrowings. The Group’s income and operating
cash flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates. The Group
currently does not have any interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest rate exposure should the need arise.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(ii)

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,
deposit and other receivables. The carrying
amounts of these balances represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
financial assets.

The credit quality of trade receivables, deposit and
other receivables have been assessed by reference
to historical information about the counterparty
default rates. The existing counterparties do not
have defaults in the past. The Group is exposed to
credit risk in relation to its trade and other
receivables and cash deposits at banks. The
carrying amounts of trade and other receivables,
cash and cash equivalents represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
financial assets.

The Group expects that there is no significant
credit risk associated with cash deposits at banks
since they are substantially deposited at state-
owned banks and other medium or large-sized
listed banks. Management does not expect that
there will be any significant losses from non-
performance by these counterparties.

The Group has large number of customers and
there was no concentration of credit risk. No single
customer accounted for more than 1% of the
Group's total revenues during the year. The Group
has monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverability of
these receivables at the end of each reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6.

(a)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & = =

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

The Group applies the simplified approach to
provide for expected credit losses prescribed by
IFRS 9, which permits the use of the lifetime
expected credit loss provision for all trade
receivables. To measure the expected credit losses
trade receivables have been grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics. The Group has
performed historical analysis and identified the key
economic variables impacting credit risk and
expected credit loss. It considers available
reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking
information.

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, trade
receivables that are individually significant have
been separately assessed for impairment. The
Group makes periodic assessments on the
recoverability of the receivables based on the
background and reputation of the customers,
historical settlement records and past experience.
Credit sales are made to selected customers with
good credit history. The Group has policies in place
to ensure that outstanding trade receivables are
collected on a timely basis.

—F T s e

MR EE(E)
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6.

(a)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R MR

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. B E K ERE (&)
Financial risk factors (Continued) () BMERKREZE)
(i) Credit risk (Continued) (i) EEREMREE)
The following table provides information about the TRIEMHBEAGCHAERE
exposure to credit risk for trade receivables which fEEITEETENEIEK
are assessed on a collective basis by using HEFERRHER - A8
provision matrix as follow: P N
Past due

Current ~ 31-60 days  61-150 days 151-360 days  Over 1 year Total

bk 3F6O0K  GIF1S0K  151E360K BB-& @y

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETn ARETR ARETR
As at 31 December 2020 R=B-%%
t=A=t+-H
Gross carrying amount REAE 1,783 137 370 140 2,715 5,145
Expected loss rate AEERE 2.8% 7.3% 13.8% 35.7% 100.0% 55.8%
Loss allowance EREA 50 10 51 50 2,715 2,876
As at 31 December 2019 RZZ-NE
+=A=+-AH

Gross carrying amount RHEAR 4,742 17 179 1,460 543 7,041
Expected loss rate HEEEX 2.6% 5.1% 13.4% 30.0% 100.0% 40.8%
Loss allowance EEEE 123 6 2% 438 543 1134
For trade receivables, an allowance for expected Eﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁgﬂﬂl RIATE - R

credit loss of approximately RMB1,742,000 (2019:
reversal of allowance for expected credit loss of
approximately RMB599,000) was recognised during
the year ended 31 December 2020.
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(a)
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e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(ii)

Credit risk (Continued)

For deposits and other receivables as well as
amount due from related parties, individual credit
evaluations are preferred. These evaluations focus
on the counterparties’ past history of making
payment when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the
counterparties as well as pertaining to the
economic environment in which the counterparties
operates. The Group does not obtain collateral
from the counterparties.

The Group accounts for its credit risk by
appropriately providing for expected credit losses
on a timely basis. The Group has assessed that the
expected credit loss rate for these receivables, thus
a reversal of allowance for expected credit loss of
approximately RMB715,000 (2019: RMB932,000)
was recognised during the year ended 31
December 2020.

MR EE(E)

(a)

B mbREEE)
(i) 155 /E ks (&)

HRiRe hHMmREKFR
VAR FEMR BE B 75 SRR A R
BEERETEENMG - &
FHERTFRYFHHBE
B HIR A A e B MR A
BREES  AARHFIE
ENERRENFTREHM
ERERFZHBEOER - &
SETERE FHESER

[}
on °

NEBEEBREAEHREE
EBREEIERERGAE
FERR - AEEERZSE
EWHETFHEHREZES
BE Al RBEE=-ZF=
EFE+-_A=1+—RIt#&E
B BB EBEEEERE
BB A R¥715,0005T (=
T —NF: AR%932,000
JT) e
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e B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. EtiERE M EIE (&)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued) () MHEEBREZEE)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

The Group uses below categories for those
receivables which reflect their credit risk and how
the loss allowance is determined for each of those
categories. A summary of the assumptions
underpinning the Group’s ECL model is as follows:

Internal credit

(i) EEmEE (&

REBHZ SR IRFKA
ATHER  URBREEER
B K un fo] B T & 28 B A &S
BEE  AEENRMEE
B R A TR B R R

aan

Other receivables

rating Description and deposits
RERE BT R ot HtERREREE
Low risk The counterparty has a low risk of default and does 12m ECL
not have any past-due amounts
1K 2 B2 HFEFNERARRERE UEETMNEASE REAEHREEERE
Watch list Debtor frequently repays after due dates but usually 12m ECL
settle in full
BEREE EHBARERIHARRENR  BEABTL2HENE REAEHEEESRE
Doubtful There have been significant increases in credit risk since Lifetime ECL — not
initial recognition through information developed credit-impaired
internally or external resources
7 &E BRAMBIIIBERGLHOEN  TRIBVLHER 2HEHREEER
VAR AE B 2 bz 78 & 12 0 — BEERE
Loss There is evidence indicating the asset is credit-impaired Lifetime ECL —
credit-impaired
& 18 EREBXRPAREECHREERE 2HRBEEER
— FERE
Write-off There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe Amount is written off
financial difficulty and the Group has no realistic
prospect of recovery
i 54 EREBERPEBARRBENMBRENAEETE MHSHE

B KBRS
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e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 i Z = F - FF 1+ A=+ —HILFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. BIi5E K EE (&)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued) () MHEEBREZEE)
(i) Credit risk (Continued) (i) EE@EEE
The loss allowance for other receivables and BE_Z-TFR-_ZT—N
deposits as at 31 December 2020 and 2019 was F+-ZA=+—H EfvfE
determined as follows: W IE & iR & 0 s 18 B
BTl
31 December 2020 —E-EF+-A=+-—H
Low risk Total
& & k& st
RMB'000 RMB’000
AREET T AR¥ET T
Expected loss rate TEEA S 1B X 5.3%
Gross carrying amount BREAE 24,496 24,496
Loss allowance B iE BB 1,298 1,298
31 December 2019 —E-NF+ZA=+—H
Low risk Total
1K & & @t
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTTT ARBTTT

Expected loss rate TEER A B X 4.4%
Gross carrying amount BREABE 46,115 46,115
Loss allowance &5 18 B 2,013 2,013

2020 % mEEERZERBERAFT 153 &



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. EtiERE M EIE (&)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) B¥EREMEZEE)

(iii) Liquidity risk (iii) % EEZ mE

& 154

The Group manages its liquidity risk by regularly
monitoring current and expected liquidity
requirements and ensuring sufficient cash and cash
equivalent to meet the Group’s liquidity
requirements in the short and long term. In
addition, the management of the Group
continuously monitors forecast and actual cash
flows and matches the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturities for its non-derivative
financial liabilities. The tables below have been
drawn up based on the contractual maturities of
the undiscounted financial liabilities including
interest that will accrue to those liabilities except
when the Group is entitled and intends to repay
the liability before its maturity.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e AWK M

For the year ended 31 December 2020 & £ = F = FF+ ==+ —HIF "—‘,‘E/"

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. BIi5E K EE (&)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued) () HMERBERE)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued) (iii) 7 B & % Bl Bz (4E)
Weighted

average Total
effective Less More than undiscounted Total carrying
interest rate  than 1 year 1-2 years  2-3 years 3 years cash flow amounts
% RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

MmETLS KERRS

ERAZ SR-F -ERF WE=fF ZENE REAR BREE
% ARBTR ARMTR ARMTR AR%TR ARETR ARETR

At 31 December 2020 i
T=HE=k
Trade payables BHEMTE = 44,366 = = = 44,366 44,366
Other payables and accruals EERTEREHTE
(excluding staff costs and welfare ~ (FBEE TR AR E
accruals and tax liabilities) ARARBEAE) = 83,694 = = = 83,694 83,694
Convertible bonds TRRES 9.40 = = 3,704 = 3,704 3,001
Lease Liabilities HEEE 4.74 17,393 21,561 28,626 - 67,580 66,162
Borrowings &3 4.55 3,034 - - - 3,034 3,000
148,487 21,561 32,330 = 202,378 200,223
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than More than  undiscounted ~ Total carrying
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years  2-3 years 3 years cash flow amounts
% RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
METH FERFS
ERA= SR-F —EWME WEZF =ML nERE BREE
% ARBTT ARETT ARETRT AR%TR ARETR ARET:
At 31 December 2019 RZB-NE
t-A=+-H
Trade payables BHRNTE = 52,865 = = = 52,865 52,865
Other payables and accruals AR REH TR
(excluding staff costs and welfare ~ (FBEETHRARE
accruals and tax liabilities) FRARKBAR) - 67,081 - - — 67,081 67,081
Convertible bonds TRRES 9.40 = = = 3,852 3,852 2,942
Lease Liabilties HERE 4.74 67,429 47,559 32,627 20,671 168,286 152,997

187,375 47,559 32,627 24,523 292,084 275,885

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group did RZZEZEFR_ZT-NF
not have derivative financial liability. +TZA=+—H8 KB
BTESRBE -
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B E b B (F)

(b) Capital management (b) EXEE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6.

& 156

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
(including convertible bonds, borrowings, lease liabilities
and loans from independent third parties included in
other payable and accruals) less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as
shown in the consolidated statements of financial
position plus net debt.

The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2020 and 2019
was as follows:

AEBNEAERTIZEERE
HRFBEREEELUELENR
N ARBRREHRERESEA
FOERBEMNEARBEFRED
BEARBEBUBREERAKAR -

REBHAAEERNERE A5E
AREEHABXNTRROERE S
BORARREEEN BITHR
MBEHEEEARDE -

AEBEMAABLREREER -
AL RTIAEB FEEABLER
FEGH - EBFRRERER
(BRRERES  BE HEA
B DA B FT A LAt FE 5 5R0R I FE T
EREREBYE=7THNER) R
EZRERRSFEWMAE - ERN
REREA MR RE T K #E
mMERFESE -

RZB_EER-F-AFF=
A=t-RAMEERBELENT :

2020 2019

—E-EFE —E-NF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®T T AREF T

Convertible bonds (Note 28) Al #2 B% (& 5 (B 5E28) 3,001 2,942

Borrowings (Note 26) & & (Bt 5£26) 3,000 —

Lease liabilities (Note 16) HEAE (M E16) 66,162 152,997
Loans from independent third parties REBYE=ZHANER

(Note 24) (Fff 5E24) 28,200 —
Less: Cash and cash equivalent (note 21) IR &R\ L EEY

(M 5E21) (3,177) (5,338)

Net debt B %558 97,186 150,601

Total equity AR S (149,074) (81,971)

Add: Net debt - E%FEE 97,186 150,601

Total capital BE AR (51,888) 68,630

Net debt-to-capital ratio FEBERLE N/AT & H 219.4%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company’s chief operating decision maker (the “CODM").
Management has determined the operating segments based on
the information reviewed by CODM for the purposes of
allocating resources and assessing performance.

The CODM considers the business from both brand and
geographic perspective. The Group has a clear and distinct
focus on the market segments that it appeals to and thus it
creates the two brands of “Faigo” and “Xiao Faigo Hotpot”.
Faigo appeals to high-end market such as business clientele,
high-end fashion conscious and young clientele. Restaurants
operating under the brand Xiao Faigo Hotpot cater for the
mid-end market where a wide spectrum of guests are
targeted, principally families, friends and tourists.
Geographically, all of the Group’s operations are located in the
PRC and the management separately considers the
performance of Faigo in Shanghai and Beijing and Xiao Faigo
Hotpot in Shanghai, Beijing, Wuxi, Nanjing and Hangzhou.
Faigo and Xiao Faigo Hotpot in other cities have been
aggregated separate reportable segments,
respectively. The CODM assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on the revenue and operating
profits. The operating expenses of headquarters of Faigo and
Xiao Faigo Hotpot are common costs incurred for the Faigo
and Xiao Faigo Hotpot as a whole and therefore they are not
included in the measure of the segments’ performance, which
is used by the CODM as a basis for the purpose of resource
allocation, and assessment of segment performance. Finance
income and expenses, other gains/losses including government
grants and gain/loss of disposal of investment are not
allocated to segments, as these types of activity are driven by
the central treasury function of the Group.

into two

There were no material inter-segment sales during the year.
The revenue from external customers reported to the CODM
are measured in a manner consistent with that applied in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7.

(Continued)

(A) Segment revenue

(B)

& 158

(A)

Year ended 31 December 2020
BE-S-BEt-AST-BLERE

7 &P U &

W s & 2 BB E B ()

Faigo Xiao Faigo Hotpot Unallocated Total
Lt MNEFAE AR @
Shanghai Beijing Others  Subtotal ~ Shanghai Beijing Wuxi  Nanjing Hangzhou Others  Subtotal
3] b33 4] Mt i3 b2 &5 BR A Efy it
Revenue ¢:1 72,769 2,692 2,346 71,807 771133 3,684 9,688 - = 16,066 106,571 — 184378
Depreciation, amortization and ~ ¥1% - BERRE
impairment of property, plant AR EFAEH
and equipment and intangible 1% - BHRE
asset 15,328 2,912 2,750 20,990 39,060 1,223 1,456 = = 4,620 46,359 26 67,375
Operating profit/(losses) AR/ (BB 5,866 (146) (2,009) 3m (47,012) 2,280 (6,898) - - (6,034)  (57,664) (8,450)  (62,403)
Profit/{loss) before income tax B FI /SR ATET|/
(&) 3970 (748) (2,176) 1,046 (50,002) 2,140 (6,966) - - (6,509  (61,337) (8,707)  (68,998)
Year ended 31 December 2019
BE-E-hEt-A=t-ALER
Faigo Xiao Faigo Hotpot Unallocated Total
23 MEF LB AR @
Shanghai Beijing Others  Subtotal  Shanghai Beijing Wuxi Nanjing ~ Hangzhou Others  Subtotal
i LR Hip it L& R £5 [ i 2 it
Revenue ¢:1 73923 9,463 6,990 90376 204,473 30,175 25725 5610 4316 57,890 328,189 = 418,565
Depreciation, amortization and ~ ¥1% - BERZE
impairment of property, plant KR EFAEH
and equipment and intangible 1% - EHRRE
asset 8,737 3N 8,994 18,103 68,520 13,077 4,798 1,935 1,581 18,748 108,659 8 126,845
Operating profit/(losses) AR/ (BB 5719 (2,794) (4,595) (6,810) (56,617) (7,749) 3,553 (1,881) (2,554) (12,144) (77392) (28,508  (112,710)
Profit/{loss) before income tax B FT/GRATET|/
(&) 469 (3.244) (5,063) (7838) (64,983 (8,723) 3159 2137 (2917) (13,701)  (89,302) (33,341)  (130,481)
Geographical information (B) #E¥&EH

The Group's revenue from external customers by location
of sales and information about its non-current assets by
location of assets are detailed as below:

Revenue from external

AEBIZHEEMB B D2 IR
PlahBREEMEE N ZIFR
BEEFIWT:

customers Non-current assets
HEEFE W kRBEE
2020 2019 2020 2019
—F2-%F —T-hF =B=-FF —FTNF
The PRC H 184,378 418,565 107,544 211,447
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. WERDHER (&)
(Continued)
(C) Information about major customers C FEEFEFEHR

(D)

The Group are primarily engaged in the operation of a REBTERELEEHANME
hotpot restaurant chain. EE o

AEENEFPERRZITC -
BEATP(ZT-NF: B)NHX
SHEBAEEBE_T_TF T

The Group's customer base is diversified. No individual
customer (2019: nil) had transactions which exceeded
10% of the Group’s aggregate revenue for the year

ended 31 December 2020. A=+ HLEFEHKFEZ
10% °
Disaggregation of revenue (D) Uz B 4

Revenue represents the sales value of goods supplied to WREHETFTEFNERESE
customers (net of value-added tax, other sales tax and B(EMKRIBER HMEER X
discounts). Disaggregation of revenue from contracts i) - REBEMESZIEF,E

with customers by major product lines is as follows: AW RBABOT
2020 2019
—EC-EF —T-hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR®TR ARBT T

Revenue from contracts with customers B BB 81 75 R &2 8|

within the scope of IFRS 15 FISFEENEF
CRL ¢
Disaggregated by major product lines BEFrEZEmFIoH
BA 48
— Hotpot business — NIRAE® 184,378 418,565

The timing of revenue recognition of all revenue from FiBEFP &AW I =R R
contracts with customers is at a point in time. MARE -—RKHEE -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

8. OTHER GAINS — NET 8.H

ts

fib Uy 25

+
2020 2019
—F=FF —E-NEF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARETTT

Government grants (note (a)) B I 6 B (BT 5% (@)

Loss on disposal of property, plant and ME - BERRELE
equipment [

Gains from default fine due to rental HEMBREFRIEED
agreement early termination (note (b)) £ 50 A W s (Bt 53 (b))

Gain on lease modification HEEFT R

Promotion service income HE R WA

(Allowance for)/reversal of expected credit B NhHMEWFHIEZ
loss on trade and other receivables TEHEEEEIE

(BfB) /B[

Covid-19 related rental concession Covid-19/8 B 1 € & &

Others (note (c)) E b (B 5E ()

Notes:

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company recognised

government grant of approximately RMB336,000 (equivalents to
HK$378,000) (2019: Nil) in respect of COVID-19 Employment Support
Scheme provided by the Hong Kong government. Other than that, the
amounts RMB234,000 (2019: RMB1,307,000) represent the subsidies
received from PRC governments for the Group’s local business
developments. There were no unfulfilled conditions in the years in which
they were recognised.

(b) The gains represent the default fine received from landlords due to the
early termination of certain lease agreement.

(@] Others mainly included the tips income.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020

570 1,307
(706) (5,587)
— 500
12,186 2,263
— 1,509
(1,027) 1,531
4,325 —
2,557 2,246
17,905 3,769

REBEE-_Z-_FF+-_A=+—R1ILFE
A ) SR BT BE 49 A R #336,0007T
(8 & M378,0008 T)( =T — LG : &) -
R E 7S BT IR £ 69 COVID-194R Bt ¥ 51
2 o Lo - A ARY234,000L(ZF
— L% 1 1,307,0007T) FERL AL B H) b 75 #)
XBERMAETBEBATKRIARE - £/
BEDHEROARBEREME -

WaHEETHERRREREMAETR
HUZ QK -

Hth T EBFENERA -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AND RELATED 9. EERFMEX
EXPENSES
2020 2019
—2-%F —F-hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T ARET T
Wages and salaries ITERE© 11,512 14,712
Defined contribution plan (note i) BT GBI (B FED 1,779 4,912
Other social security costs and housing EmitgRERKAREE
benefits B 1,300 4,319
Other employee benefits Hit g 587 3,925 3,115
Labour outsourcing expenses (note ii) 25 75 o #) 7 S (BT 3 i) 47,689 122,318
66,205 149,376
Notes: B 2
(i) Employees of the Group established in the PRC are required to participate (i) ERER I AEBNESELHEBF

in a retirement benefit scheme administered and operated by the PRC
government. The Group is required to contribute 14.0% to 22.5% of
payroll costs as determined by respective local government authorities to
the designated pension fund. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to retirement benefit scheme is to make the specific
contributions under the scheme.

(ii) The Group entered into certain human resources agency agreements.
Pursuant to these agreements, the Group outsourced a portion of its
low level positions, such as waiter or waitress, kitchen assistants etc.

(ii)

BMREERSEHERENGE - A£E
BIEE TERAN14.0%E22.5% M - M
BTN REAREEEEZeEE - &
SERBEREMNAEMEOE—FETAR
BB ABBENR -

AEETUETANERKEHE - RE
ZE Wk ARBEINMEE RO KRR (10
e BEHFEH) -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AND RELATED 0.
EXPENSES (Continued)

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year
included two directors (2019: four), details of whose
remuneration are set out in Note 14. Details of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining three (2019: one)
highest paid employees who are neither a director nor chief
executive of the Company are as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EE®MB < (&)

TEBREHFATL

AEERAFENIUZSHEESR
EMBREE(CE-NAF WO KF
MFMAEBEH N E14 - T =
FARAREFTXTIBTRABZEER
“ENAF )RR ERE ZFHMF
BT

2020 2019
—®-%% —T-NF
RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR® TR ARET T

Salaries, allowances and other benefits T& - ZEh & HEAMMEF
Retirement benefit scheme contributions ROKE M T B 5R

The number of the highest paid employees who are not the
directors of the Company whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

834 517
53 43
887 560

WIARREEMFHFMEN AT EE
ZREHEENHRBIHNT

2020 2019

—F-FF —TNF

Number of Number of

individual individual

AH AH

Nil-HK$1,000,000 % -1,000,000/% 7T 3 1
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

10. LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 10. X8

REZHNER
2020 2019
—F=FF —TNF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARET T

Loss from operating activities has been arrived & 1% (5t A) T 51| & 1B

at after charging/(crediting): BHEEEIE
Directors’ emoluments ESE
— Fees — &
— Retirement benefits scheme contributions — & K & Fl| 51 &l ¢t 7k
Auditors’ remuneration 1% SR % B
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment % - BE KRBT &
Amortisation of intangible asset B EE#E
Depreciation of right-of-use assets CRAEEEFRE
Impairment of right-of-use assets CREAERE
Impairment of property, plant and equipment %1% - = & &% # 5 (&
Short-term lease payment RHAENR
Low-value asset lease payment EEBEEEMEENR
Written off on properties, plant and WiEmE BEREE
equipment
Allowance for /(reversal of) expected credit &5 & H b fE W 0 1E 2
loss on trade and other receivables HHEEEEREE
(=)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME BMEREKHZ
equipment’ B
Cleaning fee? B R B2
Transportation expenses? R %2
Promotion and marketing expenses? HEE RITIE R
Travelling expenses? = ik X2
Repair and maintenance fee? HERRE R
Professional service expenses? HERBHRAX?
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss HNEE (M 25) 85 1B

1,385

1,600
13,628
96
42,598
7.344
3,709
14

933

2,704

1,027

706
1,444
1,634
3,573
308
4,533
4,140

(15)

2,829

1,600
21,066
209
82,791
8,009
14,770
1,515
1,525

12,112

(1,531)

5,587
8,038
4,905
4,087
4,118
4,228
4,949

54

i These items were grouped under other gains, net. !

5 These items were grouped under other operating expenses. 2

ZEREBMERLMKREFET -

ZERERMERLMEERS -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

11. FINANCE EXPENSES, NET

1. BB EEE

2020 2019
— et —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥F T ARBTT
Finance income: R N
— Interest income on cash and —BHekBHAZFEDH
cash equivalents A B WA 14 163
Finance expenses: MBHAX:
— Imputed interest on convertible bonds — AR ES TR A
(Note 28) (Fft 52 28) (257) (4,838)
— Interest expense on borrowings — BROFERX (104) (877)
— Interest expense on lease liabilities — HEAENERX
(Note 16) (Mt zE16) (6,248) (12,219)
(6,609) (17,934)
Finance expenses, net R FEE (6,595) (17,771)

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSES/(CREDIT)

The income tax expenses/(credit) of the Group for the years

12. RIBHEAX (ER)

AEBFAMEHRAS(ER)8DHT

are analysed as follows: N
2020 2019
—ECEH —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T T AR T T

PRC Enterprise Income tax PRI EMSHR

— Current tax — BIEAM 18 — 70
— Over provision in prior years — BAEFEBEEE (3) (1,705)
Deferred tax (Note 27) i 3E B¢ 28 (P 5£27) 719 (599)
Income tax expenses/(credit) R (E%) 716 (2,234)

& 164
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

INCOME TAX EXPENSES/(CREDIT)

(Continued)

Taxation for the years is reconciled to loss before taxation per
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income as follows:

12. FRBHAX (ER)(HE)

FARFEEGERaMEME2EKSE
RAEBHAERERNT

2020 2019
—E-EF —T-hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR TR AR T
Loss before tax B %% A & 18 (68,998) (130,481)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable %48 i Bl 5% /&5 18 & FB 89
to loss in the respective countries N EFTERTIR (16,510) (29,970)
Tax effects of: NTERENR B E -
— Expenses not deductible for tax purposes — AR X 7,284 12,742
— Income not taxable for tax purposes — HBARBKA (4,522) (1,316)
— Over provision in prior years — UAFE 2 BREER (3) (1,705)
— Tax losses not recognised — RKERBIBEEE 14,467 18,015
Tax expenses/(credit) HIERX(ER) 716 (2,234)
(a) Cayman Islands () FHEES
Entities incorporated in the Cayman Islands as exempted EREAHENSEMKLAER
companies with limited liability. RERRF] -
(b) British Virgin Islands income tax (b) REEZEEMEH

Entities incorporated in the British Virgin Islands as an

exempted company with limited

liability under the

Company Law of British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin Islands

income tax.

ERNABRERZEEREBERERE
BB RENAEMR L RERR
BRATR  FEHR 2B REE
REBFEMEHR -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSES/(CREDIT)
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Hong Kong Profits Tax

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
as the Group did not generate any assessable profits in
Hong Kong for both years.

PRC Enterprise Income Tax

Entities incorporated in the PRC are generally subject to
income tax rates of 25% (2019: 25%) throughout the
years.

The income tax provision of the Group in respect of its
operations in the PRC has been calculated at the
applicable tax rate on the estimated assessable profits
based on existing legislations, interpretations and
practices.

13. LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BB R KM

12. Fi 8

(c)

(d)

BB (K R) (&)

EENED

BEENE
JE R TR i A1/32 16.5% Y 1 R

T 00 5% W 18 F [ B 1 &
FTE o

BRANEER
I 4 AF fA] FE SR B0 A -
HEENGEHEE -

\ZMEFEERE
B 4 E

B TS B

REPEFMAINEERNFERN—
MIE25% (ZF—LF : 25%) T
RENFTBR -

RBRTED  2BERIES &K
SERPEEESN RGN E
IR A ERTOE M 2 8RR

KR=HE o

“hal 7+

13. A RFEBABEEBREE

ARRFEBANBREERERNREEE

attributable to owners of the Company is based on the BTRIBEATEUR
following data:
Loss: Eig:
2020 2019
— —E-NF
RMB’ 000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T AR T T
Loss for the year attributable to owners of the P s+ & & A% H A I # %
Company for the purpose of basic and BB 2 ARAREES ATE
diluted loss per share HERNEE 69,058 127,513
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

13. LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

13. ARRIFEEBAELEREE
(#&)

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—-HLEE

2020 2019
(Restated)
—EZEF —T-hF
(& =3)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ARt E SR E A K&
for the purpose of basic and diluted loss BEEBEBE oL BERME
per share 19 2 330,563,109 286,152,204

The weighted average number of ordinary shares of
330,563,109 (2019: Restated as 286,152,204) in issue during
the year, as adjusted to reflect the effect of the share
consolidation and the rights issue as disclosed in Note 35.
Comparative figures have also been adjusted on the
assumption that the Share Consolidation and the Rights Issue
had been effective in the prior year.

The calculation of the weighted average number of ordinary
shares amounting to 330,563,109 (2019: 286,152,204) in issue
for the year ended 31 December 2020 is as follows:

FRAEBRTETBERAOMEFLTSHE A
330,563,109 (= —NF K EH A
286,152,204%) - WL EBE&FAE - LA
DA O RERZRE - R E
FHREEMEFIMEENRSDEHK
HBEREFERZBRFTUAE -

BE_Z-_TF+_A=+—HLHFE
2317 & 8 330,563,109 (ZZE— A1
F 1 286,152,2040%) B N1 F 15 AT &
m

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t-HLEE

2020 2019

—E-ZF —E-NEF

Number of issued shares on 1 January R—A—BEEITKRHEE 6,373,602,437 5,153,550,000
Effect of convertible bonds converted EMumREFNTE — 363,763,735
Effect of the Share Consolidation AT E (6,054,922,315) (5,241,448,048)
Effect of the Rights issue % B & 2 11,882,987 10,286,517
330,563,109 286,152,204

For the vyear ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, the
computation of diluted loss per share does not assume that
the conversion of the outstanding convertible bonds, since
their conversion would result in a decrease in loss per share.

HEZ-_ZTFERTE-NFTZAH=
T—HILEFE FEEREEEBERY
ERETEBRRERITBRRES  TH
#nrBREFHESERTREIER

9\ o

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

14. DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS 14. EEME
For the year ended 31 December 2020, the emoluments paid BEZZT-_TF+-_A=+—HILFE
or payable to the directors of the Company were as follows: PRENKENEARREETHH S W
S 8
For the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019: HEZZ-ZTFR-_ZT-NF+=ZA=
T+T—RLEFE:
Salaries, allowance and  Retirement benefits
Fees benefits in kind scheme contributions  Share-based payments Total
ne e ZMRENEAN RRBANFEER URBRERFR @zt
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

“%-%F -F-N\F -B-%F -T-NF -B-FF -T-NF -Z-F2F —ZT-NF -B-BF -T-h%f
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AR¥TRE ARETR ARBTR ARETT ARETR ARETRL ARETR ARBTR AR%TR ARETR

Executive directors HITES
Mr. Hung Shui Chak HinELE - o - o - - - - - o

Mr. So Kam Chuen BREFLE 402 590 = = = = = = 402 590
Mr. Yuan Mingjie RAREHE 320 470 = = = = = = 320 470
Mr. Chen Jun' RELA 129 569 - = - = - = 129 569
Mr. Su Guicai® BREA KL = 588 = = = = = = - 588
Independent BYBHTES

non-executive

directors
Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene® B H 7 % 43 119 176 = = = = = = 19 176
Mr. Chan Chun Yiu B4R e

Thomas* 89 176 = = — = — = 89 176
Mr. Mai Guangfan® EENE & = 114 = = = = = = - 114
Mr. Tam Bing Chung ERBEAS

Benson® 178 146 - - - - - - 178 146
Mr. Johnson Wan/ ERERE 59 = = = = = = = 59 =
Mr. Cheung Ting Pong® SR E % 42 89 = = = = = = = 89 =

1,385 2,829 - = - = - = 1,385 2,829

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the directors RREFE  AEESEZNEAMN2
of the Company or the five highest paid individuals as an FRRABESH AL ERHTAL  EA
inducement to join or upon joining the Company, or as MARRBHMARRARIRZ S - K
compensation for loss of office for the both years. ERKEBRUOFHE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Notes:

Mr. Chen Jun resigned as an executive director with effective from 8 May
2020.

Mr. Su Guicai resigned as an executive director with effective from 1
March 2019.

Mr. Ha Kee Choy Eugene resigned as an independent non-executive
director with effective from 31 August 2020.

Mr. Chan Chun Yiu Thomas resigned as an independent non-executive
director with effective from 30 June 2020.

Mr. Mai Guangfan resigned as an independent non-executive director
with effective from 1 March 2019.

Mr. Tam Bing Chung Benson was appointed as an independent non-
executive director with effective from 1 March 2019.

Mr. Johnson Wan was appointed as an independent non-executive
director with effective from 31 August 2020.

Mr. Cheung Ting Pong was appointed as an independent non-executive
director with effective from 30 June 2020.

14. EEMWE ()

E
ﬁﬁp

=

REAER-_Z_TFAANAERIH
TE=E-

2. METEAER-ZE-NF=ZA—BERME
HITESE -

3. BHEAAER-_ZE_ZTFN\A=+—HiEE
BEBUFMITES -

4. RAREENR-_T-_ZFA=1THEHE
EBILFERNTES -

5. EENEER-_T-NF=ZA—RAEHME
BUFWITES -

6. BROAENR_ZF-NF=ZA—HEEZ
ERBIUFNTES -

7. ERBAER-F-FENAST AR
BEEABIFNTES -

8. REBEER-_T-_TF A=+ARLE
RERBUFWNITES -

2020 F#% mEEEREZERBER2IFE 169 &
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ BERRE
Equipment
and Leasehold  Construction
Vehicles  Machineries Furniture ~ Computers improvements in progress Total
EH B HBE BEREM HEXE EEIR @zt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETL AR%MTE AR%TR ARKT: ARBTRL AR¥TT ARETR

Cost %S
At 1 January 2019 RZE-N5—-A—H 6,804 34,987 21,581 28,394 168,723 5,518 266,007
Additions NE = 4,669 1,151 4,661 15,266 - 25,747
Disposals HE (364) (4,448) (2,517) (12,586) (33,652) (4,247) (57,814)
written off s = (1,614) (1,721) (858) (13,110) — (17,303)
At 31 December 2019 and RZZE-AF+-A=T-BEk

1 January 2020 “Z-T5-A-H 6,440 33,594 18,494 19,611 137,227 1,271 216,637
Additions AE = 3,158 1,156 68 645 — 5,027
Disposals HE (637) (10,001) (2,631) (785) — (659) (14,713)
written off s (969) (9,463) (6,311) (7,248) (6,789) - (30,780)
At 31 December 2020 RZF-TF+-A=1+—H 4,834 17,288 10,708 11,646 131,083 612 176,171
Accumulated depreciation and ~ Eit T EREE

impairment
At 1 January 2019 R=E-N5-A—-AH 4,216 22,966 14,498 24,931 130,126 — 196,737
Charge for the year FRMNK 765 5,009 1,965 2,471 10,856 — 21,066
Impairment HE = 2,805 651 1,237 10,077 - 14,770
Disposals L& @ (3.721) (449) (11,950) (33,652) — (49,779)
Elimination upon written off MR Y = (384) (1,212) (302) (3,293) - (5,191)
At 31 December 2019 and RZZE-AE+-A=+-HBR

1 January 2020 “2-%F-A-H 4,974 26,675 15,453 16,387 114,114 - 177,603
Charge for the year ERME 328 3,134 1,716 220 8,230 = 13,628
Impairment HE 1 1,523 651 606 928 - 3,709
Disposals irf 3 (568) (9,711) (2,629) (664) = - (13,572)
Elimination upon written off MR 8 (475) (8,755) (6,301) (7,205) (5,340) - (28,076)
At 31 December 2020 RWZZ-FF+-A=+—-H 4,260 12,866 8,890 9,344 117,932 — 153,292
Carrying amounts BEE
At 31 December 2020 RZZEZTF+-A=1+—-H 574 4,422 1,818 2,302 13,151 612 22,879
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-NE+-A=1+—H 1,466 6,919 3,041 3,224 23,113 1,271 39,034
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 & = =

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Impairment tests for property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at each store level for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). An impairment loss was
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. These calculations used income
approach-discounted pre-tax cash flow method based on
financial budgets approved by management. The key
assumptions used for impairment tests for property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets as at 31 December 2020
and 2019 are the revenue growth rates which are based on
the estimated growth rate of each restaurant store unit taking
into account the industry growth rate, past experience and the
medium term growth target of restaurant business.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets of several stores were
impaired due to the continuous loss-making situation. The
management used “value in use” as the recoverable amount of
each store.

The Group recognised impairment loss of approximately
RMB3,709,000 (2019: RMB14,770,000) and RMB7,344,000
(2019: RMB8,009,000) to property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets, respectively, for the year ended 31
December 2020 by comparing each store’s recoverable amount
with its carrying amounts.

15.

e 71 ﬁﬁ w R M A

—EEt-fE4— Eﬁiﬁ

ME- - BERRE(E)

ME BERRBEREAEEER
BRI =

RETERE BER B EER#
MRS REZEERKTFGREELS
e EEEREHERATRES
HRASERARESE - JlROeHE
BEEEATEREEXAEFEREE
MEZHNRSE - ZEAEF AR
BEEEEHANMBEZEERKA
FAHBEBABRESREEEDL - RZF
—EER-ZZT-NAEFE+TZA=T—HA
ROE BEREREBRERAEEER
BARANERRREARRERE E
BEEEHBUNGTEREET
¢Eﬁ&%%%%%ﬁ%%§$*@&
KEEPHERAR -

REBEE_FT_ZF+_HA=1+—HLLF
E EEECTF'EEJI%EEI’JJEEEEM@/RJZEME
BREDRAOER - %&FﬁEﬁﬁE’]%%
BERZHERERBEEERE -
JEﬁHHEEﬁH{?‘iTEH’EZ%%EﬁE’JT%Z@i
B e

EM%% BEREREREREEEM
CAERERBE-T-_TFT-A=
+ BLEFESEHEEHOAIRE S

FHERTDEELR  RmERBE
B85 Bl 49 A R #3,709,000 T (—F—

FLE AR #14,770,0007T) B A B
73440000 (Z & — L F: AR #
8,009,0007T) °
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16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS/LEASE LIABILITIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. EAEEE HEAS

At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019

R-B-BF R-Z-NF
+=g=+-A +=A=+-8

RMB’000 RMB'000
ART ARBTF T
Right-of-use assets FEREEE
Shops JE & 38,970 110,279
Offices WRE 9,808 12,866
Warehouses BE — 299
48,778 123,444
Lease liabilities payables: EREEEE:
— Within one year — —FR 16,976 45,160
— More than one year but not more than — —F N FETBEBMF
two years 21,432 57,779
— More than two years but less than five years — R LA BB B AFE 27,754 49,679
— More than five years — AFENRE = 379
66,162 152,997

The Group obtains right to control the use of various shops,
offices and warehouses for a period of time through lease
arrangements. As at 31 December 2020, rental contracts are
typically made for fixed periods of 1 to 5 years (2019: 1 to 5
years). Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and

contain a wide range of different terms and conditions.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, total cash outflow
for leases of approximately RMB46,222,000 (2019:
RMB97,893,000) was included in net cash used in financing

activities.

Extension options are included in a number of property leases
across the Group. These terms are used to maximise

operational flexibility in terms of managing contracts.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 & = =

16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS/LEASE LIABILITIES

(Continued)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement

of financial position and profit or loss

The carrying amounts of the Group’s right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities and the movements during the year ended 31

EMBRARBEERPEIN

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R MR

—F T s e

. EREEE HEREHE)

KEIEFHT%%F‘&%E‘EE%J‘EAE%i
—EFET_A=T-BHLEFENK

—?—7

December 2020 are as follow: HAEREFHNT:
Right-of-use Lease
assets liabilities
FEREEE HEEE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AR TR
As at 1 January 2019 R-—ZE—NLF—A—H 195,453 222,143
Additions NE 37,786 37,786
Depreciation expense WERX (82,791) —
Impairment A (8,009) —
Lease modification HEEE (18,995) (21,258)
Interest expense F B X — 12,219
Payments (RES — (97,893)

As at 31 December 2019 and RZZE-NWF+ZA=+—HK

1 January 2020 —E-ZFF—F—H 123,444 152,997
Additions nNE 22,283 22,283
Depreciation expense TERMX (42,598) —
Impairment BE (7.344) —
Lease modification HEEE (47,007) (64,819)
Interest expense FERX — 6,248
Rent concession HeHE — (4,325)
Payments INE:N — (46,222)
As at 31 December 2020 RZBEZZEF+-_H=+—H 48,778 66,162

For the details of impairment of right-of-use assets, please
refer to Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

B 7% 3R < B 5215 o

2020 F %R

ERAREEREZFHIE F2HEE

EEREEEZERERA A
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17.

INTANGIBLE ASSET

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FE_FESL_H=F—HUIFE

17. B EE

Computer Software

B g e
RMB’000
AR T
Cost: )5 A N
At 1 January 2019, 31 December 2019, R=ZZT—-hL&E—A—A8-
1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020 =i 71¢+_ HEar=lg -
—EIEF-HA-BR
—E_EFE+-A=+—H 627
Accumulated amortisation: Eg: £
At 1 January 2019 RZZE—-hhE&—H—AH 318
Amortisation for the year F N 209
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 RZEBE-AF+ZA=+—HBK
—ZT-THF¥—-H—H 527
Amortisation for the year F N 96
At 31 December 2020 N_TE_TF+-_H=+—H 623
Carrying amounts: fREE :
At 31 December 2020 R-ZZE_TF+-_HA=+—H 4
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-—hF+=ZR=+—H 100

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of B

amortisation:

Computer software 5 years

The above intangible asset is amortised on a straight-line

basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES 18. EZ FEWWFIE
2020 2019
—F=FF —TNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ET T AREF T
Trade receivables B 5 el IE 5,145 7,041
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss BB EEBERE (2,876) (1,134)
2,269 5,907

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the fair values of the
trade receivables of the Group approximated their carrying
amounts.

(@) The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on the
invoice date and net of allowance for expected credit
loss, were as follows:

i

E_EFEN_FT-NF+-_A=1

—H AREEBEZERWFIAN R FEHR
HEEmEMRE -

(a

RIGHFAMED L ARERE
£ 5 18 1 0 B 5 R AR
AT

2020 2019
—F-FF —TNF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARETTT

0-30 days 0-30H
31-90 days 31-90H
91-180 days 91-180H
181-360 days 181-360H

The Directors consider trade receivables mainly derived
from sales through shopping malls or billed settled with
credit cards, wechat or alipay, which are generally
collectible within 1 month from sales date and no past
due history.

No interest is charged on the trade receivables. The long
aging balances are due from certain frequent customers
and the management considers that these receivables are
recoverable.

1,726 4,619
134 114
319 153

920 1,021

2,269 5,907

EERREZREFRAETERA
BRBYESELHHEERAE
AR BEXXXNBLEENE
E-HE-RURBHEBHEIE
AR E B3 8 B R 8% o

B B 5 R W R IR R B -
RERANGHRIBETHRER
FaRr BEEBERRZFREK
T Al LAY m e

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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18. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

18. ESEWRIE(HF)

(b)  Movement in the allowance for expected credit loss of by EBFEWKRFBEEHEEBERE
trade receivables: .

2020 2019

—F=FF —E-NEF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® T ARETIT

At 1 January R—HA—H (1,134) (1,733)

(Allowance for)/reversal of expected EHEEREBGEE),
credit loss B o] (1,742) 599
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8 (2,876) (1,134)

The impairment losses recognised
amount of the trade

collected.

19. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

is the estimated
receivables that will not be

ERRBBRESEERESK TS WE L

BHRUKAMBT S -

19. BAREREMEKRRE

Included in non-current assets:
Rental deposits — non-current portion

Included in current assets:

Rental and utilities prepayments
Raw materials procurement prepayments
Rental deposits — current portion

Value added tax inputs
Staff advances

Other receivables and prepayments due from
related parties (Note 30(c)(ii))

Others

Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

AARRBEE:
HEZRE — FRBDEFD

AARBEE:

e kALEEBEMNRE
JR AR ER B8 TE S 3OE
HE®RES — RBBD
AR AE

BTHX

JE K 2 Bt 75 & L i BRTE
8 44 3% 38 (BT 5E30()(ii))
Hith

B TEHEEBERE
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2020 2019

— i —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARET T
10,494 22,719
6,069 7,455
10,827 11,406
2,338 8,158
15,622 26,696

275 765

410 2,900

152 167

(1,298) (2,013)
34,395 55,534
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

19. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the carrying amounts of
prepayments and other receivables were primarily denominated
in RMB and approximated their fair value. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at each of the reporting dates is the
carrying value of each class of prepayments and other
receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any
collateral as security. The amount reported in the impairment
losses recognised on other receivables is the estimated amount
of the accounts receivable that will not be collected.

Movement in the allowance for expected credit loss of other

19. BAIRER HAMEWFIE

(&)

RZZEZZEFRZZF-NF+ZA=T
—HB BNREBEREMERRIBERET
BEFrEUAREHE THEAFE
HE REREEBHAIHNESEE
[8, B 2 b it & F8 T8 A BB K& H b E UK
RENEREE AEBEVEFZEEM
EIRRIERR - B E A U IERER
MREBENRESEATTREE
WEERR G5 -

Hit KRR EEBEREES

receivables:
2020 2019
—F=FF —F-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT
At 1 January R—H—H (2,013) (2,945)
Reversal of allowance for expected credit loss 1 [@l 8 8 (= & &5 18 #& & 715 932
At 31 December A= 8 = < B (1,298) (2,013)

Details of assessment for expected credit loss was disclosed in
Note 6(a).

BEHEEBEBRNFEF BRI 6B

E?go

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. INVENTORIES 0. 78
2020 2019
= —FNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ET T AREF T
Foods and beverage B K& 12,906 25,495
Other materials consumables H {th A B M 1,180 1,603
14,086 27,098

21.

The cost of inventories recognised and included in “Raw
materials and consumables used” in 2020 and 2019 amounted
to approximately RMB76,698,000 and RMB167,726,000,
respectively.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RE_TER_ZT—-N%F WA
BEMEREMIPERARFTANTEER
Ko Rl AL N REET76,698,000T M AR

#167,726,0007T °

21. RERRSEEY

2020 2019

—E_ZH —E-NF

RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARMT T ARETT

Cash at banks RITIR & 3,177 5,338

Cash and bank balances are denominated in the following
currencies:

ReRRTEHRETIEETE:

2020 2019
—E_EHF —E-NF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T T ARET T

RMB AR 2,927 3,892
HKD BT 250 1,407
UsD ETT — 39
3,177 5,338
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

22. SHARE CAPITAL 22, AR
Share capital of the Company AT RA
Amount
Number of £ 5
shares HK$'000 RMB'000
B3 8B FHE T ARETT
Authorised EE
As at 1 January 2019, R=F—-hh&—HA—A8 "
31 December 2019, T —NF
1 January 2020 and ‘f‘_ )EJ :‘f’— B -
31 December 2020 —EEFE-A-HBRK
(HK$0.00002 each) —E-TF+ZA=+—H
(8 1%0.00002/% 7T) 19,000,000,000 380 306
Amount in Amount in
Number of &4 &5
shares HK$'000 RMB’000
B4 8 E FTET AREFTT
Issued and fully paid ERITRHER
As at 1 January 2019 RZE—NLF—A—H 5,153,550,000 103 87
Conversion of convertible RO E 5 (M Ea)
bonds (note a) 1,220,052,437 25 22
As at 31 December 2019, RZE—NF
1 January 2020 and +=—A=+—8 "
31 December 2020 :gigi—ﬂ—ﬁﬁ
ZE-TF+ZA=+—H 6,373,602,437 128 109
Note: B 5 -

On 15 July 2019 and 12 September 2019, the holders of the convertible
bonds exercised the conversion right and the convertible bonds was
converted into 1,220,052,437 ordinary shares of the Company of
HK$0.1025 each. The conversion shares rank pari passu in all respects
with the shares of the Company (the “Shares”).

@) RZE-NAFLA+HEAR=ZZE—AFAN
A+=H  AIgREFFBEAITTEERE
M A] #2 j% & 5 & 842 51,220,052,437 i A
ABFREEI025F TR @A - HiR
BROEmMBEHFEEAQTDRS ([BRH])=ZE
BRI o

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

23. TRADE PAYABLES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R MR

EZENRE
2020 2019
—F=FF —E-NEF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARETTT

Trade payables

B 5 R 5RR

The credit period on trade payables is generally 30—180 days.

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the aging analysis of the
trade payables (including amounts due to related parties of
trading in nature) based on invoice date were as follows:

44,366 52,865

B5EMNFIANEEHET R302180
E o

RZZEZZEFR-_ZF-—NF+ZA=*+
—B BREZXZEHEINESEMNK
BREST(BEBE S ML R ENEE
Bt R ZIE) AR

2020 2019
—F-FF —FNF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR TR ARBT T

0-30 days
31-90 days
91-180 days
181-360 days
Over 1 year

0-30H
31-90H
91-180H
181-360H
Bie—F

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the carrying amount of
the Group's trade payables were denominated in RMB.

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2020

7,145 13,086
8,144 16,478
15,221 11,253
7,387 5,353
6,469 6,695
44,366 52,865
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

24. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 24, HWENREREGTEH
2020 2019
i —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARET T

Staff costs and welfare accruals EIRARBFETEZER 57,836 61,145
Leasehold improvements payable HEREENKIEA 11,898 15,278
Payable to payroll related services (note i) &t T & 48 8 BR 75 FE < 3k 1B

CiE) 3,606 9,028

Rental payable HE R KIE 5,320 9,948

Professional service expenses EERBHAZ 10,153 9,481

Utility payable N FEER HE E T IR 501 1,324

Business tax and other tax liabilities HETRAEMBTIEBEE 99 8

Amounts due to related parties FE < BA Bt 75 3B

(Note 30(c)(iii)) (B 5E30(c)iii)) 1,149 1,029

Amounts due to former shareholders (note ii) F& 1< Bl A% 3 7% 28 (B 55 ii) 23,859 24,968

Others Hit 2,614 2,400

Loans from independent third parties REBYLEZTHWER

(note iii) (Bt =Eiii) 28,200 =
145,235 134,609

Notes: B 5%

(i) The Group engaged payroll services companies, the third party 0) AEBZRIERBAR(BLE=7)MA
companies, for salary and wages distribution services for certain junior ETVRBUETRERET S RIAR
position staffs (such as waiters/waitress, kitchen assistants, etc.). On BWHWE ZEEEY BRHES) T
monthly basis, the payroll services companies distributes salary and BERBARBACKRIAEENTERLE
wages to relevant individuals after receiving payments from the Group. MEBALTREFERIA -

(ii) The amounts due to former shareholders and directors do not bear any (ii) ENARERESNREIFERFER
interest and are repayable on demand. ERFER -

(i) The loans from independent third parties are unsecured, non-interest (iii) MBI F=ZHREEET T ERE
bearing and repayable on demand. RIEREOE -
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25. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. 8 AaE

2020 2019
— et —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARBTT

Advance received from online group B LEEALEED
purchasing websites (note a) 2R (M 5Ea) 699 870
Prepaid cards (note b) SEENRN ) 46,221 40,936
Cash coupons and others (note b) & 75 & H A (Mt 5t b) 902 1,018
47,822 42,824

Notes: B 5

(a) The Group collaborated with online group-purchase websites in the PRC, (a) REFRPEE CEBEALSE HEE
which acted as the sales channels of the Group through which ultimate AEBNEERE  RRAAEPAER
individual customers can purchase prepaid coupons to redeem goods EEEREMNSF  URAKENERELER
and services at the Group's restaurants. The online group- purchasing RRR% - PBLrEEELRERELEE
websites make lump-sum payments to the Group in advance for the EFTRBEFNETHNMGEER BL
estimated value of electronic coupons that the websites would resell to MAEEEE-—ZBHR - AEBEZE
end customers. The Group recognised such receipts as contract liabilities WHERRENEE MEMEREMNF
and when the relevant catering services are rendered to the customers (NEFEAB LS BENTFPIRHME
who use the prepaid coupons in electronic form distributed online for HERRGR  BHEcEBER Rk -
settlement, the amount will be recognised as revenue and an equivalent WEEHNEBENKRIEESRE -
amount will be deducted from the contract liabilities.

(b) Prepaid cards and cash coupons and others issued by the Group, which (b) REBFHNEFRRBAESFREMAH
can be utilised in the future consumption in restaurants by the BEERRTEREEERGH BRAREH
customers, are recognised as contract liabilities. The prepaid cards and B c AEBEWMENRRREFRARD
cash coupons of the Group are refundable. However, no refund AT FRABERERRCLEE ARES
liabilities were recognised during the years since the Directors expect AR ARRBEHABEFREEHLEILT
that amounts to be refunded in the future reporting periods is EKe
insignificant.

() Included in the contract liabilities at the beginning of the year of (© RBE_ZT_TF+-_A=+—HILFE "
approximately RMB38,627,000 (2019: RMB35,633,000) were recognised AAFEVAHBENLHARK3S,627,000
as revenue during the year ended 31 December 2020. T(ZZE—NF : AR¥35,633,0007T)

iu\ﬁq&(ﬁ °

(d) The contract liabilities will be recognised as revenue when the Group (d) EHEBBEERAEERTEHNETRER

fulfil the contract’s obligation. R E o
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

BORROWINGS 26. B E

2020 2019
—B-%F —FTNF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® TR ARET T

Unsecured and guaranteed bank borrowings KN ERIETE
(note a) (Fff 3% a)

The carrying amounts of the above borrowings _ it {& & ) 8k T B 78

are repayable RUATREESR
— Within one year shown under — —FRGIARE
current liabilities Bf&E)
Note:
(a) The bank borrowing was bearing 4.55% fixed interest rate per annum

and repayable on or before 25 March 2021. The carrying amount of the
borrowing approximated the fair value because the interest rate
appropriates the market rate.

As at 31 December 2020, the bank borrowings with carrying amount of
RMB3,000,000 (2019: Nil) is unsecured and guaranteed by Mr. Hung,
the controlling shareholder of the Company.

+
A

3,000 —

3,000 —

RITEERISS%E T FHEFLE - AR
—E-—F=ZAZ-t+RHBHZAEE A
REENFRETEERES  WERT
BEIRERFEEL -

R-ZZE-_ZTF+-_A=+—HB EEEA
AN R#3,000,000C(Z2—NFE: )M
TEENEEBERBAANARERARRE L
EERAER -

2020 5% HEEBEEEEZERERAA
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27.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2\‘75#’% H=+—HIEFE

DEFERRED INCOME TAX 27. EEFBH
The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities is ELHEEEREEMNEBEBAG N
as follows: wm
2020 2019
—E_ZHF —nE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ET T ARETIT
Deferred tax assets: FEEHIBEE
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered after — +—1{E A% Uk EH
12 months BREHIEEE 25,389 26,150
Deferred tax liabilities: FEEFIBBEE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after — ‘I’ &l A& &EE W
12 months FEEFHIBEEE (116) (166)
Deferred tax assets, net BEEMRBEECEFR) 25,273 25,984
2020 2019
—E_EHF —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ET T ARETTT
At the beginning of the year i%ﬂ 25,984 19,814
(Charge)/credit to the consolidated statement WiRAEZm MK EMEE
of profit or loss and other comprehensive WAFRA R,
income (Note 12) ABR (B #%12) (719) 599
Conversion of convertible bonds 8 8 A] 1A {R B 5 — 5,857
Exchange alignment PE & 38 & 8 (286)
At the end of the year FR 25,273 25,984
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 & = =

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

The movements in deferred income tax assets are as follows:

EEFRBH(

—F T e EM@Z’F

&)

BEEFRMGREEZFHMT

Allowance for ~ Accelerated Rein-
Accrual Rental Fee expected tax statement
staff costs  accruals  Tax loss credit loss  depreciation costs Others Total
st 5t BAHEEER
BIRA HEEA HEBR B MEHERE BERAE Hity @t
At 1 January 2019 RZEB-h&—-A—AH 12,434 5,039 10,076 1,183 (5.627) 1,933 1,311 26,349
Charge/(credit) to the SABEREMZA
consolidated statement WHERIE
of profit or loss and (NE)
other comprehensive
income 307 (2,326) a (383) 2,327 (124) — (199)
At 31 December 2019 and R=Z—fLE
1 January 2020 +-A=+-BR
:’%‘iigi A—H 12,741 2,713 10,076 800 (3.300) 1,809 131 26,150
Charge/(credit) to the NeaBERkEMZE
consolidated statement WHERNE
of profit or loss and N
other comprehensive
income 553 (258) = 91 = (1,147) = (761)
At 31 December 2020 R-B-%E
+-A=+-H 13,294 2,455 10,076 891 (3,300) 662 1,311 25,389
The movements in deferred income tax liabilities are as BLEMEHAEESHOT :
follows:
Convertible
bonds
R E S
RMB’000
AR TR
At 1 January 2019 RZE—-NF—A—H (6,535)
Issue of convertible bonds (Note 28) AT AT R AR & 5 (M 7% 28) 798
Credit to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive RiRE B R HAL 2R SR
income A A BR 5,857
Exchange alignment & H 3% (286)
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 AT —NF
+ZA=+—HK
—E-EF—A—H (166)
Credit to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive RiZeBREREMEE
income WARA AR 42
Exchange alignment ME 358 B 8
At 31 December 2020 R-ZT=ZTF
+=A=+—8 (116)
2020 53} EEEBREZERERD A
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27.

28.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not
recognise deferred tax assets of approximately RMB34,482,000
(2019: RMB18,015,000) in respect of losses amounting to
approximately RMB129,928,000 (2019: RMB72,060,000) for the
year ended 31 December 2020.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 4 July 2018, the Company issued the convertible bonds,
which is 5-year, zero coupon and in the aggregate principal
amount of approximately HK$129,470,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB109,388,000) to the vendors, including Mr.
Hung, Ms. Hung Ying, Mr. Ho Roy Poon Kwong, Mr. So Kam
Chuen and Ms. Szeto Yuen Man (collectively the “Vendors”),
as part of the consideration of the Acquisition. Pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the acquisition agreement, the
convertible bonds are convertible into the Company’s shares at
the initial conversion price of HK$0.1025 per conversion share
(subject to adjustments). The conversion period is 5 years from
the date of issue of the convertible Bonds.

The bondholder could convert the principal amount
outstanding under the convertible bonds registered in its
names into the Company’s ordinary shares (the “Shares”)
subject to the terms and conditions.

Any amount of the convertible bonds which is converted will
forthwith be cancelled. Certificate in respect of the convertible
bonds cancelled will be forwarded to or to the order of the
Company and the convertible bonds may not be reissued or
resold. Any amount of the bonds which remains outstanding
on the maturity date shall be redeemed at its then
outstanding principal amount. The Company shall not be
entitled to redeem any part of the convertible bonds prior to
the maturity date.

The convertible bonds contained two components, liability and
equity component. The fair value of the liability component
was calculated using an effective interest rate of 9.41% per
annum for instruments of comparable credit status. The
residual amount, representing the value of the equity
component, has been included in the convertible bonds
reserve under the consolidated statement of change in equity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

28. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

The liability and equity components of the convertible bonds
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
were calculated as follows:

. ARKRES(E)

REEBEW BRI RERN AR RES
MBEREDEBOR TXEE:

Liability Equity
component component
=L )
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBF T ARBF T
At 1 January 2019 R-ZZE—-NF—A—H 72,892 30,832
Imputed interest recognised (Note 11) BREREF B (K sE11) 4,838 —
Conversion of convertible bonds (note (i) 8 ] 2 3% 5 (B R () (77,964) (29,763)
Exchange alignment ME 2 3,176 —
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 R=-ZE—AF+=-A=+—-HK
—E-FF—HF—H 2,942 1,069
Imputed interest recognised (Note 11) ERERER S (1) 257 -
Exchange alignment & 5 (198) —
At 31 December 2020 RZB-ZF+=ZA=1+—H 3,001 1,069
Note: B 5 -
0) On 15 July 2019 and 16 September 2019, the Company received (i) RZT-NAFLtA+HEARZ=ZZT—IF

conversion notices from two of the Vendors, Ms. Hung Ying and Mr.
Hung, to convert the convertible bonds in the principal amount of
approximately HK$3,806,000 and HK$121,249,000 into 37,135,875
shares and 1,182,916,562 shares of the Company at a conversion
price of HK$0.1025 each, respectively. For the details, please refer the
Company’s announcement dated 17 July 2019 and 16 September
2019.

NA+TRE  RRRIEEMBZE LY
TERAEENEIREN  KERES
[%0.10257% 7T #% A< & %8 5 511 493,806,000
7T 12121,249,0008 TR AT R R B H &
#1537,135,8750% %1,182,916,562 X A A
AR - ARG F2HARRAH
BZET-NAFtA+LtBR=ZZT—HhHTF
NA+TRBERAE -
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29.

30.

FE_FESL_H=F—HUIFE

COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the years but
not yet incurred are as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. &I

BEAXREE

FREFTNEREENEARFEWT:

2020 2019

—E-EF —h

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARMTF T ARBTT

Property, plant and equipment ME - BMENMKE 4,346 6,998

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. EXKEHB AKX S

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to
be related if they are subject to common control, common
significant influence or joint control.

Mr. Hung, members of key management and their close family
members of the Group are also considered as related parties.
In the opinion of the Directors, the related party transactions
were carried out in the normal course of business and at
terms negotiated between the Group and respective related
parties.

The following companies are related parties of the Group that
had balances and/or transactions with the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

30. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. EXBEE AKX R (&)

(Continued)
(@) Names and relationships with related parties () EWREREEK S BEF
Name Relationship
=g 2R ES
Mr. Hung Controlling shareholder
HEE ER R R

Shanghai Xiao Ducheng Food & Beverage Management
Co., Ltd. ("Xiao Ducheng”)
FENERKERERGR AR (/NEAD)

Shanghai Zhaorong Investment Consulting Co., Ltd.
(“Zhaorong”)
EEKBRERNERAT (KR

Shanghai Zhipeng Food & Beverage Management
Co., Ltd. (“Zhipeng”)
FEBRBERERGRAF(HBED

Shanghai Tao Huayuan Food & Beverage Management
Co., Ltd. (“Tao Huayuan”)
EERERERERARARTHLERD

Zhenwei (Shanghai) International Trading Co., Ltd.
("Zhenwei")

BR(LBBEREZERQE(EK])

Ma Shuaixiang
5 B0 A

Shanghai Tai Yeye Food & Beverage Management
Co., Ltd. ("Grandpa Tai")
FERMEEREREARAR([FME])

Shanghai Ji Ying Catering Management Co., Ltd.
("Ji Ying")
FERMBEREBARAR(INRED

Controlled by the controlling shareholder

F 22 PR AR R A

Controlled by the controlling shareholder

F 22 PR AR R A

Controlled by the controlling shareholder

F 22 PR AR R A

Controlled by Ms. Hung (Mr. Hung's elder sister)
Bt RO EE 2R )

Controlled by Ms. Hung (Mr. Hung's elder sister)
Bt RO EE 2R b))

Shareholder of a non-wholly owned subsidiary

F2EMBARMERRE

Controlled by Ms. Hung (Mr. Hung's elder sister)
Bt EE 2R 1)

Jointly controlled by the controlling shareholder

A 128 P A SR K ) 42 I

2020 % mEEEREZERBER2FT 189 &



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

30. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. EXBEB AR Z (&)

(Continued)
(b)

(b) Significant transactions with related parties

(i) Purchases of goods

HEEBINEARS
(i) BEER

Year ended 31 December

BE+-ZA=1+—BLFE

2020 2019

i —FTNF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® T AR¥TT

Zhipeng B g = 1,744
Zhenwei T, 0K = 125
— 1,869

(i) Key management compensation

Key management includes the executive director,
Mr. Hung, and certain executives of the Group
who have important role in making operational
and financial decisions. The compensation paid or
payable to key management for employee services
is shown below:

(i) BREZEANSFH

AREEASBEASEEHN
TEEHEERETITHA
B WEEEERVBRE
EETER - SLEERBE
e EEABNH

&S T

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+—-HLFE

2020 2019

—E=FF —E-NF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARB T ARBF T

Wages and salaries TITENRE® 851 2,217
Defined contribution plan and REMRTEREAMItE

other social security costs N AN = —

851 2727
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 i Z = F - FF 1+ = H =+ —HILFE

30. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. EXBB AR Z (&)

(Continued)
(c) Balances with related parties (c) HEBRBAMEE
(i) Included in trade payables — (trade (i) FAEZENZE — (&
related) ZHHE)
2020 2019
g i 32 —T-NF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR T ARBEF T
Zhenwei FR 2 2
Zhipeng B s 118 —
120 2
(ii) Included in prepayments and other (i) FAFANZEREMENK
receivables & E
Other receivables and prepayments due from JE Y B 5 5 B K R
related parties — other receivables (non-trade FETE — AW
related) (Note 19) H(FEZHEE) (K aE19)
2020 2019
—%=%% —T-rF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR TR ARBF T
Tao Huayuan B AE TR 33 30
Zhenwei L7 70 71
Zhaorong Jk &8 226 226
Zhipeng s 76 1,550
Grandpa Thai 7= #F &3 5 5
Xiao Ducheng NEB X = 529
Ji Ying Bl & = 342
410 2,753

20205 % HEEEEEZERERAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2 = F —FF 1+ - H=+—HI-FZE

30. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. EXBEB AR Z (&)

(Continued)
(c) Balances with related parties (Continued) (c) HERE A MEeR(E)
(ii) Included in prepayments and other (i) FTAFATHEAREMEY
receivables (Continued) E(HE)
Other receivables from related parties are JE LS 2 Bk T B A RROIE B 4
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of HTEFHERERTEER
repayment. No provisions were made against B o O AR PR UK BB 5 2 K
receivables from related parties. HIEH B -
2020 2019
—2-%F —FNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®B TR AR¥ETT
Zhenwei FR = 147
(i) Included in other payables and accruals — (iii) A B E 1T 58 R A
(non trade related) (Note 24) EBH —(FEZHE)H
i724)
2020 2019
—EB-2fF —E-hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR TR ARETT
Ma Shuaixiang S ED 1,149 1,029
The payables due to related parties are unsecured, FERTRARE 7 IR MR
interest-free and are repayable on demand. TEHERKRERERE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company acquired the entire equity interest in the
Longhui International Catering Management Limited (the
“Accounting Acquirer”) on 4 July 2018 (the “Acquisition Date")
was accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as
reverse acquisition of the Company by the Accounting Acquirer
(the "Reverse Acquisition”). The Group recognised deemed
listing expenses of approximately RMB399,670,000 upon the
application of the Reverse Acquisition on the Acquisition Date
(“Deemed Listing Expenses”).

On the Acquisition Date, the Group applied the Reverse
Acquisition method of accounting and recognised the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the Company as at that
date, including the recorded accrued expenses and other
payables of approximately RMB37,578,000 as disclosed in Note
32 to the consolidated financial statements in the annual
report of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2019.

These recorded accrued expenses and other payables do not
include any of the unknown liabilities of the Company brought
forward from 1 January 2018, which included the amount due
to a deconsolidated subsidiary of approximately RMB882,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,028,000) and unknown
other payables of approximately RMB15,182,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$17,694,000) (collectively, the “Unknown
Liabilities”).

The Company had used its best effort to identify the nature of
the Unknown Liabilities including publishing a public notice
which invited any potential creditors to inform the Company of
any debts or claims.

With the legal advice provided to the Company, according to
Section 4(1)(a) of Cap. 347 provides that actions founded on
simple contract shall not be brought after the expiration of 6
years from the date on which the course of action accrued
whereas s.4(3) states that an action upon a specialty shall not
be brought after the expiration of 12 years from the date on
which the cause of action accrued.

31.

HAREE

RZZT—\FLtAMA(KEBHR]
ARArWEEEREEREEERE
RARZIMRE(TSFWE R RER
AU BRERINBRASTRESEHAR
AEHMRKE(REED - AEER
WEAHEARKBREREELD
FA X 49 A R#399,670,0007T ([1R1E LT
R e

RKEBRR  ~*5EERRKBEE
MERADNRNRZENAIH#HNEERE
B BEESEFTEAREMENK
TH4 AN R #37,578,0007C (# BAARA T
HE-_Z-NAE+-_A=1+—RHILEE
ZERNGEETBEREMFE32) -

ZEMBBETERAR M EMNKE
W ABERAATNE_E—N\E—H—A
AR ZE AR AR (BB IUS R
A ARNEB A FRIELHARYKSS2,000
7T (FRE 491,028,000/ 7T) & E Ak AN
FEATFRIEA A R¥15,182,0007T (FHE R
#917,694,0008 L) (B RAMEE]) ©

ARABERE2NFBAMABENEE -
BRERTNEARBERBFEAEEES
ARARBAMEETAERHLAR -

BRARAEBEHRZIZRER  RE
FE347TEFA(1))E - REENBESH
HRETRNFL  THERFRAREH
EEMBHRTMeFRIEL - ME403)
MBERAERENENFR TER
FRAEBELENBBEFM2FILE
T
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31.

,7,Tfﬁ+ H=+—HIEFE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

The directors of the Company considered that the origin of the
Unknown Liabilities is unlikely to be created under a deed and
among other reasons, given actions founded on simple
contract shall not be brought after 6 years from the date on
which the cause of actions accrued pursuant to the Limitation
Ordinance (Laws of Hong Kong Chapter 347), any potential
creditors would be statutorily barred from taking action
against another person 6 years after the date when the
liabilities were due, unless such liabilities was created under
deed, in which case, the limitation period shall be 12 years
from the date of the liabilities were due. As the Unknown
Liabilities were incurred during the year ended 31 December
2012 and 2013, the payment obligation is expired as at 31
December 2019.

Besides, the Company had entered into a debt assignment
agreement with Global Courage Limited (“Global Courage”),
pursuant to which Global Courage agrees to undertake all
outstanding Unknown Liabilities.

Subject to the above matters, the possibility of outflow of
economic resources in the settlement of Unknown Liabilities by
the Group is not probable.
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e B R R MR

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING 32. MEEBDELARENHER
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities TRAVWAEEERRMEETE M EED
arising from financing activities, including both cash and BEED BRERReRIRED -
noncash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are BMESTHEEANBEERASES
those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, BemEaErPBEE2EASIBRE
classified in the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows NEABETHELANRERENR
as cash flows from financing activities. BEPHREME °
Convertible Loan from
Interest bonds Lease independent
Borrowings payable liabilities liabilities  third parties Total
ARRES REBYL
B8 EMRE 8% HEEE $=-FER @it
At 1 January 2019 R=ZE-h&—H—-H 22,430 — 72,892 222,143 = 317,465
Addition to lease liabilities HEBEARE = = = 37,786 = 37,786
Lease cancellation HETH — — . (21,258) — (21,258)
Interest expense on HEABNFESRX
lease liabilities = = = 12,219 = 12,219
Repayment of lease liabilities BEREARE = — = (97,893) = (97,893)
Conversion of consideration convertible ~ E#RETRKEF
bonds o o (77,962) — — (77,962)
Imputed interest recognised BEEAEFE - - 4,838 — — 4,838
Repayment of borrowings BEEE (22,430) = = = — (22,430
Interest accrued FEsHF 2 — 877 — — — 877
Interest paid BRI = (877) — — — (877)
Exchange alignment B X A% = = 3,174 — — 3,174
At 31 December 2019 and RZE-hE+ZA=+—-HBk
1 January 2020 —“Z2-%%-A-H £ £ 2,942 152,997 = 155,939
Addition to lease liabilities HEBERE = = = 22,283 - 22,283
Proceeds from borrowings BEMBHE 3,000 = = = 28,200 31,200
Lease modifications EER = = = (64,819) - (64,819)
Interest expense on HEBBHMEMZ
lease liabilities = = = 6,248 — 6,248
Repayment of lease liabilities EEHEaE = = = (46,222) — (46,222)
Rental concession HEER - - - (4,325) — (4,325)
Imputed interest recognised BRAEFE — — 257 — — 257
Interest accrued FEE 8 - 104 - - - 104
Interest paid BRFIE = (104) = = — (104)
Exchange alignment EH AR - - (198) - - (198)
At 31 December 2020 R-B-2F+-A=t+-H 3,000 = 3,001 66,162 28,200 100,363
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33.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BB R KM

33. EEADTMBEAMRKRNER

Statement of Financial Position B 35 RO 3R
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
R=F|=—%F R-F—-I&F
+=—A=+—H8 +=-—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
At 31 December 2020 R-ZB-_ZEHF+-A=+-—H AR T ARETF T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries WEBAREE — o
Current assets REBEE
Prepayment BT IR 564 500
Bank balances and cash HeNREEEY 169 782
733 1,282
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Convertible bonds Al 2 % (& 5 3,001 2,942
Deferred tax liabilities REMRIBEE 116 166
3,117 3,108
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals HihENRERETER 36,129 33,344
Net current liabilities REBAEFE (35,396) (32,062)
Total assets less current liabilities #ZEERABHER (35,396) (32,062)
Net liabilities EBEFE (38,513) (35,170)
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital fig A% 109 109
Reserves i (38,622) (35,279)
Total equity R (38,513) (35,170)

The Company’s statement of financial position was approved
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24

March 2021 and are signed on its behalf by:

Hung Shui Chak
Director

EBEF

LONGHUI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2020

RABNHBRARR IR T _—F=
AZTMARESSHfE R BT

YHATEERREE:
Yuan Mingjie
AR
Director
3



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2= F - FF+=-HA=+—HI FE

33. INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT OF 33. A ARMBEMRREZNER
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (#&)
(Continued)
Movement in the Company’s reserves AREREBENE B
Retained
earnings/
Share  Convertible Other Exchange (accumulated
premium bond reserve reserve reserve loss) Total
TRRES RERF/
R EE -1 Htb i EidE (RAEFR) hy
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT ARETR ARETR AR%TR AR%TR AR¥ET:
At 1 January 2019 RZZ-NE—A—H 453,075 30,832 (118,137) 1,513 31,049 398,332
Loss for the year FREE = = = = (519,267) (519,267)
Other comprehensive income Hb2ENE — = = 1,857 = 1,857
Total comprehensive incomef(loss) FRZ2EMNE /(BE)
for the year oE = = = 1,857 (519,267) (517,410)
Shares issued upon conversion of ~ EEHAR A R B H B 1T
convertible bonds &t 113,562 (29,763) i — — 83,799
At 31 December 2019 and RZZE-NE
1 January 2020 +-A=+-Bk
—Z-Z%-A-H 566,637 1,069 (118,137) 3,370 (488,218) (35,279)
Loss for the year ERER = = = - (4,871) (4,871)
Other comprehensive loss HitzEEE = - - 1,528 - 1,528
Total comprehensive incomef(loss) FR2 AN /(BE)
for the year aE = = = 1,528 (4,871) (3,343)
At 31 December 2020 RZZ-2F
+=-A=+-H 566,637 1,069 (118,137) 4,898 (493,089) (38,622)
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{ 2 = FE = FF+=-H=+—HI F&F

34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 34. B AR FFE
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 RERRZZEZTFRZE—NF+=
December 2020 and 2019 are set out below: A=+ —BMEEMBATFBEYIE W
S 8

Place of

incorporation Proportion of equity interest and

registration and  Registered paid voting power held
Name of subsidiary operations up capital by the Company Principal activities

EMRLEME
o) NCECE EEBE AMSRERA RARARENEERREELS TEED

Directly indirectly
E# fo &
2020 2019 2020 2019

“Z-ZE _T-NF BT _F-NF

Longhui International Catering Cayman Island usD1 100.0 100.0 = — Investment holding
Management Holdings Limited

ERARERERZRERAR HEES (EH 100.0 100.0 = — REER

Billion Express International Limited Hong Kong HKD1,000 = = 100.0 100.0  Investment holding

BEARERAR &R 1,000/ 7T = = 100.0 1000 REER

Billion Great International Limited ~ Hong Kong HKD10,000 = ) 100.0 100.0  Investment holding

EREEARAR Bt 10,0007 7t = — 100.0 1000 RE#ERK

Shanghai Qiaowei Investment The PRC UsD2,160,000 = = 100.0 100.0  Investment holding
Consulting Company Limited*

LBBRRERAERAA" HE 2,160,000% 7T = = 100.0 1000 REER

Shanghai Longhui Catering The PRC RMB10,000,000 = = 100.0 100.0  Provision of food and
Management Company Limited* beverage service

LEEBERERBRAA" HE AR #10,000,0007C = = 100.0 1000 REEKRE

Beijing Huige Catering Management* The PRC RMB1,000,000 = o 100.0 100.0  Provision of food and

beverage service

ERBFEREBBERAE HE AR #1,000,0007C = = 100.0 1000 REE KRS

Shanghai Huige Seafood Hotpot The PRC RMB3,000,000 = = 100.0 100.0  Provision of food and
Catering Company Limited* beverage service

LBETEEIRERERAF PH AR #3,000,0007 = = 100.0 1000 REZEHRS

Hefei Huige Catering Management  The PRC RMB2,000,000 = = 70.0 70.0  Provision of food and
Company Limited* beverage service

AEEFERERERAR HE AR #2,000,0007T = = 70.0 700 REERRE

Shanghai Jinhong Catering The PRC RMB500,000 = — 100.0 100.0  Provision of food and
Management Company Limited* beverage service

LERTEREBBERRA HE AR #500,0007T = = 100.0 1000 REE KRS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bt 2 = F —FF+=-HA=+—HIFE

34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34. M{EB AT st15 (&)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in FRINBESRRIEFTELRERE
the opinion of the Directors, principally affect the results or BEREENARATINBAR - EFRA
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries REHMWEATNNFBEHEERRND
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of Tk e

excessive length.

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned subsidiary TRINSHEEERETEREZNAE
of the Group that have material non-controlling interest: BEIFE2EWNBAGF:

Proportion of
ownership interests

and voting rights held Loss allocated to
by non-controlling non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary - NG interest interest controlling interest
FERERSENESRE
RERBRERELN SEREFZREZNER R EEBRER
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
—E-2F —FNF ZB-RF T NF —B-FF —FNF
% % RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
% % ARBTRT ARBTT ARETRE ARETT
Hefei Huije Catering AREBEFERER
Management Company BRARY
Limited* 30.0 30.0 656 734 (1,346) (690)
* Registered as wholly-foreign owned enterprises under the PRC Law. e BEFBZZIMAIEBELE -
# Limited liability company established in the PRC. # RAEBKZHBERAT
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's FABEERNFERESORNEEN
subsidiary that has material non-controlling interest is set out BAAINMBERMESNSHAT « LT
below. The summarised financial information below represents HRENBERTEBRRN QR MY E
amounts before intragroup eliminations. Al & 58 °
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # = — 2573#”% A=1+—HIEE

34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34. M{EB AT st15 (&)

Hefei Huige Catering Management Company

EEEFEREEARAT

Limited
2020 2019
ZEZEF —ZET-NEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARE T T
Current assets MEEE 1,160 1,326
Non-current assets FEMEBEE 952 2,767
Current liabilities mENBE (5.788) (5,583)
Non-current liabilities EmBaE (811) (811)
Equity attributable to owners of the ZANYNCIE RS DN L
Company (3,141) (1,611)
Non-controlling interest FEVE AR 5 (1,346) (690)
Revenue I = 2,346 3,526
Expenses 3 (4,532) (5,972)
Loss for the year FAEE (2,186) (2,446)
Loss attributable to the owners ARRIEBAEGEIR
of the Company (1,530) (1,712)
Loss attributable to non-controlling interest  JF #25 i% 4 25 B (5 &5 18 (656) (734)
Loss for the year FANEE (2,186) (2,446)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to the ARG B AEEEZME
owners of the Company &5 18 B %8 (1,530) (1,712)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to the  FF3E AR #E 25 B 2 E &5
non-controlling interest BRE (656) (734)
Total comprehensive loss THEBES (2,186) (2,446)
Net cash outflow from operating activities &L E IR & 7 HF %R (40) (707)
Net cash outflow from investing activities BREESRE ML FER — (30)
Net cash outflow from financing activities BEEEFE ML FE (15) (16)
Net cash outflow W& R HFHE (55) (753)
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35. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 35. S{REHIERE I

Share Consolidation and Adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds

The Company proposed to implement the share consolidation
(the “Share Consolidation”) on the basis that every twenty (20)
then issued and unissued Shares be consolidated into one (1)
consolidated Share. The Share Consolidation has become
effective from 14 January 2021. The board lot size for trading
in the consolidated Shares remains as 20,000 consolidated
Shares.

There were outstanding convertible bonds (the “Convertible
Bonds”) in the principal amount of HK$4,414,937.7075 with
the initial conversion price of HK$0.1025 per then Share.
Pursuant to the terms of the Convertible Bonds and upon the
Share Consolidation becoming effective, adjustment is required
to be made to the conversion price of the outstanding
Convertible Bonds. The conversion price has been adjusted
from HK$0.1025 per then Share to HK$2.05 per consolidated
Share, and based on the conversion price of HK$2.05 per
consolidated Share, the number of Shares which fall to be
issued upon full conversion of the outstanding Convertible
Bonds will be adjusted from a maximum of 43,072,563 then
Shares to a maximum of 2,153,628 consolidated Shares. The
adjustment took effect on 14 January 2021.

Details of the Share Consolidation and adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated 27 October 2020, 17 November 2020, 8
December 2020 and 12 January 2021; and the circular of the
Company dated 24 December 2020.

BROSHRTERRESAR

ARTRBETRAA G BERS
So+QOREHEHTRABTZR
BasA— B BEGIRE S
B - BABHER=B=—F— B+
MR - AGRI2ETE BB
X %320,000/% & BF AR 17 o

N 4& B 54,414,937.70755 JT K A #2 A%
EH (AR ESD MARITE - YT H8
BEAESRERR7D0.10258 T - R
AHBEELSENGER ERMEHER
% EABRSRTEIRRESNR
RE - MBRECHERERFRMD0.1025
BITAREGREMRKH2.058T - M
RIE IR E TR A O IR 1D2.05%8 7T &t
B ERHERSKRTENTRERE
5% BEABTHNRNDEESHTES
43,072,563 E R M - AEEZHE
2,153,628 8 & (k10 - AER =T =—
FATHBAEK-

BHEHEATBRBRESFFAENFBH
RARTRA-_ZSE-_EFE+A-_++
B —Z-TF+—-—HA++tH Z—ZEZ
EFE+-_ANBR-_ZE-_—F—A+=
BOAE MAQRRBHAE T _TF
+- A=+ WHRMBEK -
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35. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(Continued)

Rights Issue and Further Adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds

The Company proposed to raise a gross proceeds of up to
approximately HK$45.25 million by way of a rights issue (the
“Rights Issue”) of 318,680,121 rights shares (the “Rights
Shares”) at the subscription price of HK$0.142 per Rights Share
on the basis of one (1) Rights Share for every one (1)
consolidated Share held by the qualifying shareholders of the
Company on the record date.

On 27 October 2020, the Company entered into an
underwriting agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) (as
amended by the supplemental underwriting agreement dated
18 December 2020 (the “Supplemental Underwriting
Agreement”)) with the underwriter, pursuant to which the
underwriter agreed to procure, on a best effort basis, the
subscription (but will not itself subscribe) for the underwritten
Shares not being taken up (other than the Rights Shares to be
provisionally allotted to Shui Chak Group Limited subject to the
irrevocable undertaking (the “lrrevocable Undertaking”)
provided by Shui Chak Group Limited to subscribe for
161,583,312 Rights Shares, i.e. its entitlement under the Rights
Issue in full).

The maximum net proceeds from the Rights Issue after
deducting the expenses are estimated to be approximately
HK$43.25 million. The Company intends to apply the net
proceeds from the Rights Issue as to (i) approximately
HK$25.88 million for the repayment of the existing
indebtedness of the Group from independent third parties; (ii)
approximately HK$3.75 million for the repayment of bank loan;
and (iii) approximately HK$13.62 million for the general
working capital of the Group, including the rental payment of
the Group’s restaurants located in PRC, staff costs and
settlement of the Group’s day-to-day operating expenses.
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35. REHREIR(HE)

g
O

HFREHTRRESE-IHE

AARRARRAR S ERBRE R LEA
BMEFE—()VREHBROEZE —1)K
HEBRHDcEEEZREETRERKK
MONRETL BEFBRIBRBEY
45,250,000/ ¢ * A R B ((HER])
318,680,121 B B B o ([ A AR 10 1) o

RZEZZEF+A-+tH AAFH
BHERTLEEBR(EHBEDE
BEA-_ZT-_TF+_A+N\BZ@EE
BiEmHE(HERERREDER) B
bt - B84 7 A B 4R 98 B B MR AR M ok
BEBEZEHEBROREBEEEER
N AR R 161,583,312 0% £ A% A% 1D
(BNERER N2 23R E) 2 N e Bss
EHE (T REARD TR THE
EEERAFNERBRGERIN 2 RE
(HEAFTGETRE) -

BB ZERIEFEEHNBRAXE)
=& H 5T A #143,250,00058 7T © AR F]
FFEBABERATESFIBFREETIA
% (1)#925,880,0008 TN EE RS
BUYE=FAMNAEBBREEER: (DD
3,750,000 T AR EBRITER K&
(i) #913,620,0008 T AfE AR E B — A&
BEe  BREINAEETEZEENAE
& BIRARGENALEERELEER
§ °
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # %= =&

35. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(Continued)

Rights Issue and Further Adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds (Continued)

A total of 26 valid acceptances and applications had been
received for a total of 213,550,810 Rights Shares. In
aggregate, the valid applications and acceptances represented
approximately 67.01% of the total number of 318,680,121
Rights Shares available for subscription under the Rights Issue.
Shui Chak Group Limited subscribed for 161,583,312 Rights
Shares in accordance with the Irrevocable Undertaking. As the
Rights Issue was under-subscribed, the underwriter had
procured the subscription of 105,129,311 unsubscribed Rights
Shares, representing approximately 32.99% of the total
number of Rights Shares available for subscription under the
Rights Issue.

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Convertible
Bonds, the conversion price of the Convertible Bonds and the
number of Shares falling to be allotted and issued upon
conversion of the Convertible Bonds were further adjusted as
a result of the Rights Issue with effect from 22 February
2021, being the date on which the fully-paid Rights Shares
were allotted and issued. The conversion price has been
further adjusted from HK$2.05 per Share to HK$1.75 per
Share, and based on the conversion price of HK$1.75 per
Share, the number of Shares which fall to be issued upon full
conversion of the outstanding Convertible Bonds will be
adjusted from a maximum of 2,153,628 Shares to a maximum
of 2,522,821 Shares.

Details of the Rights Issue and further adjustments to the
Convertible Bonds are set out in the announcements of the
Company dated 27 October 2020, 5 November 2020, 17
November 2020, 8 December 2020, 12 January 2021 and 19
February 2021; the circular of the Company dated 24
December 2020; and the prospectus of the Company dated 27
January 2021.

35.

e i ﬁﬁ w R M A

T e s = s Elﬁﬁt’/;

BERREIR(E)

HREBTRRESE-SHAR
(&
EREAH26MARZMAREF - PR

Dﬂm3ﬁoa0hfﬂx%@w%@%ﬁ
C B R R R ARTE T AT R
%Mm&%mm%ﬁ%wﬂﬁ%%m
67.01% ° ImZE B AR R AR ETA]
S A GE REE161,583, 312 AR AR AR 1D »
MR HBERBETIR BHEECRK
105,129 3N T ERBEH B KR MHEE
REE  GHEIRIE T O] 64 R A 4 AR AR
19 48 81 #932.99% -

RIBATRRES 2GR REH - TR
REH - MBRERRERAIBRES
BETREERETIROEE BRI
mE—THE BT -_—F_A_-+
ZH(BDE B R B 1T 8N R AR AR AR AR 1D
EH)REM - BMRED HBRK2.05F
TTE—FSHABZFRI1.758 T MRE
B EFR1758 T 0 KITFEJBRRE
FBBEREBENTEIORDEE S
i £2,153628l R AR ER S
2,522,821/ & 17 o

HEREEATBERESE—THE 2
BERARD TE%E_7_7¢+H_
+tE —EFTF+—HAEH-

=2F+—A+tR8- _?_$$+:
HAE ZEZ—F—-A+ZARZ=ZE
Z—FZATNBZRAE ARFHEH
R-F_TETAZFTMAZEK:
EARRRIAHA-_ZT-_—F—A=-++t
Az&ER& o
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Financial Summary

RESULTS E 4
Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=1t—HLEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
—E-EFE —FT-hhEFE —BE-NFE —T—+F —T—RE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET R AR¥ETIT AR®TT ARETT AREFTT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(e &E75)) (L &E5)) (L &E5)
Revenue g 184,378 418,565 624,707 700,432 707,311
(Loss)/profit before tax B FL AT (E ),/
bkl (68,998) (130,481) (462,253) 37,799 54,822
Income tax credit/ Frisfii®,/
(expense) (A=) (716) 2,234 10,625 (12,147) (16,319)
(Loss)/profit FR(ER), & F
for the year (69,714) (128,247) (451,628) 25,652 38,503
Attributable to: AR &5 FEAS
Owners of the ViN/NETEZ Z =N
Company (69,058) (127,513) (451,095) 25,675 38,503
Non-controlling FE1E IR &
interests (656) (734) (533) (23) —
(Loss)/profit FR(EE),/EF
for the year (69,714) (128,247) (451,628) 25,652 38,503
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHAE
At 31 December
R+=ZA=+—8
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
—ECEFE —E-AF —TB)N\F —ZT—+F —T—XF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT AREBTT AREBTT ARETT
Total assets BEBTE 161,471 305,324 323,450 388,873 387,561
Total liabilities BfEms (310,545) (387,295) (360,083) (338,509) (328,069)
Non-controlling interest 3F % A% 4 2§ (1,346) (690) 44 577 e
Total equity attributable AR R]H#EH A &L
to owners of the 1
Company (147,728) (81,281) (36,677) 49,787 59,492
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